
From:e.llll!ll-•-•••••••111111••1111• Se11t: Mond-ay, June 11, 2018 5:()4 PM EOT 
To: - Katherine M; Gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov 
Subject: 
Attachment(s)_: ...._...-_Target Sheet.docx", -Target Sheet.docx" 
Hey, 
Thanks for the help __ Ofl this. 

For tomorrow we are going to be on-attached. 

I was at three of his addresses listed today. I think our best bets are Hyde Park and Dot tomorrow. Let's meet about 1400 at 
the CVS at 942 Hyde park ave 02136. 

Both addresses are active mid afternoon. 

Wednesday we will try to get still waiting on an address from mass health. The main address listed would be a 
tough one to do surveillance at to bed him down. so we Will start with-tomorrow. 



From:t. --------•••••••• Sent: Monday, june 11, 201 5:05 PM EDT 

Subject: RE: 
Sounds good -: · . · ·. 

.·, 

Special Agent 
Cyber-Crimes-Digital Forensics/Internet Crimes.Against Children Task Force (ICAC) 

Security Investigations- Boston 

(Sector-24hrs) 
..-; 

.................... 
Data: Monday, Jun 11, 2018, 5:04PM 
To: · 

- - -- - ----
Gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov <Greaorv.gal!agher@od,boston gov> 
Subject: ·Surveillance tomorrow 

Hey, 
Thanks for the help on this. 

For tomorrow we are going to be 

I was at three of his addresses listed today. I think our best bets are Hyde Park and Dot tomorrow. Let's meet about 1400 at 
the CVS at 942 Hyde park ave 021M. 

Both addresses are active mid aftemoon. 

Wednesday will try to get on-. but still waiting on ari address from mass health. The main address listed would be a 
tough one to do surveillance at tO"bed him down, so we will start tomorrow. 



From:•••••••••••-•••_. Sent: Tuesday, June 12,20181:45 P.M EDT 
To: .. 
Subject: RE: Surveillance tomorrow 
I'm on the left side of the lot off to the side of cvs when you all arrive 

----
.. ------· ·--=-=-- -..- -

From: 
Jun 11,2018, rM · . 3 

<Gregor:y,gallagher@pd,boston,goy> 
tomorrow 

Hey, :. ·: ,.: · 

Thanks for..trut 

For tomorrow we are going to be on .. attached. 

I was three of his addresses listed today. I think our best bets are Hyde Park and Dot tomorrow. Let's meet about 1400 at 
the CVS at 942 Hyde park ave 02136. 

Both addresses are active mid afternoon. 

Wednesday we will try to get .. but still waiting on an address health. The main address listed would be a 
tough one to do surveillance at to bed him down, so we will start tomorrow. 



Sent: Thursday, June 14,2018 8:47AM EDT 
To: Gregory Gallagher <Gregory Gallagher <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov»; •••-••• 
Subject: RE: IMG_2660.JPG 
Greg, no picture came thnu 

Second suspect at Area E5 
West Roxbury 

Sent from my IPhone 



From•••••••• .. lllll-·11 Sent: Friday, June 2S,-2018 8:10AM EDT 

To: . -
<john.mcdonald@state.ma.us»; Gregory Gallagher-<Gregoi'y Gallagher <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov»; Julio 
Defigueiredo <Julio Oefigueiredo <JulioOefigueiredo@bcso-ma.org» 
Subject: Today 
All 

I won't be in the office today. If anything comes up, I will be available on on cell or email. 

Sent with BlackBerry Wor1< 
(www.blackberry.com) 
---- - --

- - -- - - --



.. .. .... _.., 
JuJY 1 f, 2Q18 4:30PM EDT 

To: gallagherG.bpd@cltyofboston.gov; gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov cc -
SubJect: e·rtcoin 
Below ls the lnfo on the subject being arrested tomorrow. San Jose PO states that BPD is assisting with a SW of the targets liome 
tomorrow as well. 

- -

t • • •• I I II ; t I :. I 

Allston, MA 02134 

Security Investigations (HSJ) 
lO Caus achusctts 02222 .. ,. : ... 
Office: 



[ ; :: SS!jll!!!ii!S&&S£ @I 3 
Sent: 11, 2018 5:35PM EDT 
To: McDonald, John (POL) Qohn.mcdonald@state.ma.us) 
CC: Basile, Henry; gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov 
Subject: FW: FW: HSI Detroit Crypto-currency/hacking caccess to website for lnvestigatlonase 
At_tachment(s}: I I fidavit.pdf" 
Below is the_ emSiJ chain regarding the search warrant tomorrow. I'll forward the time and meet location once provided by BPQ. 

--- ----- ---. -.. 
Gentlemen, 

Boston PO Is getting the search warrant sign.d rl ht now fo.mother's apartment located 
Allston, MA 02134. This is the same addres currently n official Massachusetts at 
the same time .s ·(a u 1:OOpm EST). Since this is a state warrant being led by Boston PO, .they will be 
seizing all the ev ence can 1um over to us any evidence that we request after they have logged the evidence with the 
state courts. CFA from USSS or HSI will be present during the warrant as well. 

Attached Is the California affidavit. I'll forward the Massachusetts affidavit once I have a copy. 

In the meantime, please send over a collateral case so we can post ROis to document the warrant and anything get moving forward? 

Thanks, 

Homeland Security (HSl) . . . .... ; assacbusetts 02222 

From: Francis Mclaughlin [mailto:francis,mclaughlin@od.boston.goyl 
July 11, 2018 5:07 Pty1 

To ... ·---·-·-----
Subject: Re: fW: HSI Detroit Crypto-currency/hacking caccess to website for investigationase 

On Thu, Jul5, 201_8-at 2:38PM, ••••••••••••••••wrote: 
· Sir 
. been assigned to support this case out Detroit and been told you already started woridng up a lead from San Jose with 

connections ·into the same target. -

you get chance please give me a call at--to discuss further. I don't want to duplicate efforts that may tie 
underWay by you and your team. 

' Thanks, 

I 
Marko, Gary 



Here Is the original email I sent to your bosses, not sure If It was forwarded to you. 

Please send me whatever email addresses you want added to a master email chain. 

-{WJ1:i.{.' .>:.: 
Special Agent 
Homeland Security Investigations (H§_Il- Detroit 

Homeland Security 

I 
- - _ .. ,_ ............ .._ ........ __ ,___ -

• • _.1!-.. . ·- . . 
Gentleman, per conversations today, a brief synopsis of what we have going thus far in regards to our Investigation. 
Attached is an;lrifelligence Bulletin written by our IRS Ryan Mclnemey detailing our targets' scam. 

In March 2018, HSI Detroit Initiated an investigation into a group of Individuals who are conspiring online to social engineer victims, 
swap SIM cards and and/or extort the victims aypto-currency. The HSI Detroit Investigation has currently Identified 

, approximately 6 U.S. based targets with an. additional 5 lntematlonal targets. Based on forensic extractions and seized SIM cards, 
HSI Detroit has identified over 2Q of identity theft and account take overs since February 2018. It is believed this group has 
stolen over$6,000,000 In crypto-currency. To date, HSI Detroit has arrested one (1) locally based Michigan target of this group 

· and ·seized approxim,ately $250,000 In stolen cr'ypto-currency. This individual Is ·cooperating with this Investigation. 

HSI Detroit has identified targets residing In SAC Tampa, SAC Boston and Attache London AOR's. One specific example ofthls 
hack/scam, Is these three (3) targets along with our cooperator, recently stole approximately 1200 Ethereum (approximately 
$685,000) ai'ld 50 Bitcoln (approximately $350,000) from a victim In California. HSI Detroit currently has the chat logs of these four 

· (4) targets discussing this hack/scam. 
· · . . : :(,:: · .. · _. . • -· :.1· .. . 
A Task force !.n San Jose, Callfomla (REACT TF) comprised of Federal, State and Local agencies contacted HSI Detroit last week 

· as they· had Independently Identified the Boston based .target. REACT TF has lde_ntlfied 40 victims_ of this group (many crossover 
with HSI Detroit). REACT TF Is currently traveling to HSI Detrojt for a_ case coordination meeting tomorrow. Everyone Is welcome 

: join this meeting tomorrow. Please contact myself or GS Genrich for a . 

. Targets: 

FL Port Richey, 

' :our amassed $2,000,000 Is stolen crypto-currency 
. . ' - . 

MA02134 

: Attache London 
. are going to need some assistance from the Irish for further identification, however we are working on It) 

$1,300,000 in stolen crypto-currency 

· We appreciate the assistance and will be coordinating further. Also collaterals will be send out. Below Is our contact Information. 

Thank you, 



+-s,.dei At-
.. SIJ·Detroit ---. 

(ltSI) . Oetrof 

BOIIOft PoiH Dlpl.......,. 
s,:ieclaltnftaaglllon• u'* 
On• Sctlraecler Plea 
Baetan, MA 02120 

(1'17}J&342GD 
ti17}SU.ao71 
(117}.1&3-5717 

. .. ·. 
• ' I 

.. 

.f..·: .. 

. :; ·; _!:· 

' : .. , .. 

. . .• ;. .. .. · . 
. ·t.t.""' ••• ... J.·. , .• 

. . .' 



From: t - 1 _ ldiii!@ s a 
Jules. PM EDT . 

1 51 1 
'Julio Defiguekedo' (JulioDefigueiredo@bcso-ma.org) <'Julio Defigueiredo' 

17. 

• - 9 ' J" Gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov; McDonald, John (POL) 
Oohn.mcdonald@state.ma.us); 
COd I S-
Subj.ct: Thurs/Fri Possible Money Drop 
Just a heads up, we may have a money drop at the end of the week. New Orleans has a cue hawala case with a local recipient 
awaiting be dropping $12K In CUC funds to an Indian male in Concord, MA, at our convenience (a little different than 
drug mopey ... ) .• will be the UC and I'm working on out if we'll have our radios back by then. 

Please let me know if you're available Thursday and/or Friday to help out. 

Thanks 



From: u -:,-:n r 1 1 a· " 
Sent: Tuesday, JUly 17,2018 11:10 AM EDT To: - ----

3 ['> 

'Julio Defigueiredo' (Julio!Oefigllleinedct@locso-n,a.org) <'Jul_io Defigueiredo' 
<J - , McDonald, John (POL) 

·--
' 

FYI, New Orleans hawala money drop is off. Case agent just found out target is using someone else to drop the money. 

(Rubin - all set with the radios. Thank you) 

Thanks everyone. 

Just a up, we may a money drop at the end of the week. New has a cue hawala case with a local recipient 
awaiting payment. We'd be dropping $12K In cue funds to an Indian male in Concord, MA, at our convenience (a little different than 
drug monex ... ) . • will be the UC and I'm workil1g on finding out if we'll have our radios back by then. 

Please let me know if you're available Thut"Sday and/or Friday to help out. 

Thanks 

SA_ ..... 
Hst sA.c.IJaston 



- - !fo! I __ I ) I I r- 7i ' 2 , Ji _ I -- - --
. 'Julio 

ma,org} <JullqDefigueiredo@bcso-ma,org»,• • f Gregory,gallagher@pd,boston,gov; McDonald, John (POL} 

. IIIJ I -
Subject: RE: Money Drop Canceled 
Thanks for the heads up Mack! 

Appreciate It 

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com) 

--- _ .......... ..... --- . - - . -
Subj_&d:·Money Drbp Canceled 

FYI, New Orleans hawala money drop is off: Case agent just found out target is using someone else to drop the money, 
:\ .... 

- all set with the radios. Thank you) 

Thanks everyone, 

Deliguelredo' (JulioDeflgueiredo@bcso-ma,org) 
,gallagher@pd.boston,gov 

<lobo mcdonald@state rna us>, & I , 21 3 

Just a heads up, we may have a money drop at the end of the week, New Orleans has a CUC hawala case with a local recipient 
awaiting payment. We'd be dropping $121< in cue funds to an Indian· male in Concord, MA, at our convenience (a little different than 
drug be ttie ·UC and on finding out if we'll have our radios back by then, 

Please let me know If you're available Thursday and/or Friday to help out. 

Thanks 



Subject: Ops Plan Double Trouble #14 
Attachment(s): "Team 14.pdf" 
Team 14, 

Please see the attached Op Pl,an for Thursday's Arrest/Se_archWarrant, We will be briefing/staging at 5:00a.m. at the Roxbury 
Courthouse, 85 Warren St. Roxbury, MA. Our Target Location Roxbury, MA. F6r the local folks, I highly 

recommend familiarizing yourselves with the target location over the you haven't done so already. ••••• 
and I will be overthare tomorrow attempting to get eyes on the target prior to entry Thursday morning. lf you plan to set up, 
curbside on Columbus Ave across the street from the target location is your best bet. 

I did see his last known vehicle ........... -suv MAIUS..,arked on 
Ave this afternoon. - --

••••IIW1as been good enough to bring the Entry Tools from the RAC New Haven Office. Please come prepared with all the 
equipment and materials necessary to execute this warrant safely and effectively. It's anticipated that the search/arrest warrant will 
be signed with the judge tomorrow aftemoon. 

Please don't hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. I will reach out to you directly to delegate specific tasks (evidence, 
transport, etc.) in order to best prepare for Thursday. 

Also for the HSI Folks- Please wear only Police and/or HSI branding on Thursday. 

Thanks again, ,.,.... 
Homeland Security Invesitgations (HSI) 
n,.., ... .,,"""Sirike Force·- Boston, MA 

,,. . 



Frorri: - - --
- $ent: Monda!f JUIV 23]018 6:23-PM EDT-- ------

To;_ ] I ] ) _I I ) I _ Jb I gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov; 

1.hlhiisl.giioiivi; 1.1oilvP; jkearney@hudolg.gov CC: 
Subject: O'ps.Pian Double Trouble #14 
Attacliment(s): "Team 14.pdr 

-- Team14, 

Please see the attached Op Plan for Thursday's Arrest/Search Warrant. We will be briefing/staging at 5:00a.m. at the Roxbury 
District Courthouse, 85 Warren St. Roxbury, MA. Our Target Location,___. Roxbury, MA. For the local folks, I highly 
recomme!'ld familiarizing yourselves with the target location over the you haven't done so already·•••••• 
and I will be over there tomorrow attempting to get eyes on the target prior to making entry Thursday morning. If you plan to set up, 
curbside on Columbus Ave acroslli the street' from the target location Is your best bet. 

I did see his last known vehicle, a beige MAlUS-parked on the comer of •lliiiiil••• 
Ave this afternoon. · · 

. bll ltas been good enough to bring the Entry Tools from the RAC New Haven Office. Please come prepared with all the 
equipment and materials necessary to execute this warrant safely and effectively. It's anticipated that the search/arrest warrant will 
be signed with the judge tomorrow afternoon. 

Please don't hesitate to'contact me if you have any questions. I will reach out to you directly to delegate tasks (evidence, 
transport, etc.) in order to best prepare for Thursday. 

Also for the HSI Folks- Please wear only Police and/or HSI branding on Thursday. 

Thanks again, .. 
Homeland Security lnvesitgations (HSI) 
OCDETF Strike Force -Boston, MA 



{ :n - .&& 3 lL_ 
Wedilesday;·Ju!y 25; 201812:15 PM EDT_ _ -- -- ____ _ 

To _ ; -.......... . 
fernando. vazquez@oig.hhs.gov; regory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov;,. 
Subject: FW: Signed Scanned Cop!es·- Doe, John, aka Jorge Torres - 18-2384, 
Attachment(s): "1_8-2384 Arrest Warrant.pdf'."18-2384 Compiaint.pdf',"1B-2384 JS45.pdf',"18-2384 Motion to 
Seal.pdf',"18-2406 Motion to Seal.pdf',"18-2406 SW Applicat!on.pdf',"18-2406 SW.PDF","18-2384 Affldavlt.pdf' 
Team 14, 

Attached is the paper for tomorrow. . . . 
.• 

We'll see you all at the brief at 0500 at 85 Warren St - Roxbury District Court. 

Please contact me if you need anything in the meantime. 

Thanks, 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

Stines Attorney 
District of.Massachusetts 
408 Avenue, Suite 530 
Boston, Massachusetts 0211 0 ....... 

Christina - OIG <rosen.christina@oig.dol.gov>; 



. - - --
From: Juan 
Sent: Sunday, SeptemtJer 02, 2018 3:20AM EDT -- ---
To: Gregory D. Gallagher:< Gregory D. <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov» 

Info - - - -
Attachment(s): "Booklng.pdr', "Photo.jpg",-BOP .pdf", .. r License.pdr' 
Sgt. the following person might be in the pipe line to become a citizen of the united states. I'm investigating him for being 
involve in_ a Still working on it, have video of the incident. Just want to give you a heads up to see if this needs to 
be reported. He was very concern about It during the inteNiew.J W!!S going to send this ear1ier but I've been very busy with 
cases since the incident. 

n..;..peace and ia than ewn the reliq'rifthe miserable. 

Adam Smith_ 

Detective Juan Jose Secane 
Boston Police Department - District 83 
1165 Blue Hill Avenue 
Boston, MA 02126 
Office 617-343-4712 
Cell 



From: JuarT JoseSeoane <Iuin.seoane@pd.ooston.gov> - __ _ 
Sent: Sunday, 02, 2018 3:20AM EDT 
To: Gregory D. Gallagher< Gregqry D. Gallagher <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov» 
Subject: Info -- · 
Attachment(s): "Booking.pdf',"Photo.jpg·,-BOP.pdf',-License.pdr 
Sgt. the following person might be in the pipe line to become a citizen of the united states. I'm investigating him for being 

__ inyplve in shooting. Still working on it, have video of the incident. Just want to give you a heads up to see if this needs to 
be reported. He was ver)rconcerri about it-duriAg the interview. I going to send this earlier but I've been very busy with 
cases since the incident. 

The peace and order of•or:iety is more importcmt than even the relirJ'ofthe mUrerable. 

AdQ!n Smith_ 

Detective Juan Jose -Seoane 
Boston Police Department • District 83 
1165 Blue Hill Avenue 
Boston, MA 02126 
Office 617-343-4712 



- - -
From: Gregory Gallagher <gregory.gaflagher@pd.boston.gov> 
Sent: Sunday, September 02,2018 7:08AM EDT 
To: Juan Jose Seoane <Juan Jose Seoane <juan.seoane@pd.boston.gov» 
Subject: Re: Info 
Got it 
Will check it out 
Thanks 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Sep 2, 2018, at 3:20AM, Juan Jose Seoane jllan,seoane@pd.boston.goy> wrote: 

Sgt. the following person might be in the pipe line to become a citizen of the united states. I'm investigating him 
for being Involve In a shooting. Still wori<ing on It, have video of the incident. Just want to give you a heads up to 
see If this needs to be reported. He was very concern about it during the interview. I was going to send this 
earlier but I've been very busy with cases since the incident. 

71uJ peace orderqfaociety u more impo7'tant than even the relitifofthe mllrerable. 
J ' -

Adam Smith 

Detective Juan Jose Seoane 
Boston Police Department - District 83 
1165 Blue Hill Aveoue 
Boston, MA 02126 
Office 
Cell--

<Booking.pdf> 

<Photo.jpg> 

<Yvener BOP .pdf> 

<Yvener Ucense.pdf> 



CC: 
Subject: MqnfTues Possible Money Drop 
Team, 

We have a possible money drop next Monday or Tuesday (9/1 0 or 9111) for SAC New Orleans. Similar to the request baek In july 
that never went for a c·uc hawala case with a local Indian recipient. I'll provide more detail as soon as I know more. Meanwhile 
please let m,e know if you're available to assist. 

Thank you, 



.gallagher@pd. boston.gov 

Subject: RE: Monrrues Possible Money Drop 
We are still waiting to see If SAC NoLA UCA got the contract for the money drop. If confirmed, it will go on Tuesday. be 
the U7C and drop $25,000 to an Indian hawala in Boston (exact area still unknown). Our goal will be to complete the money drop 
and attempt to grab any vehicle license plates. . 

It's still up in the air, but we should know soon If the money drop is a go. 

Thanks, ... 
: 

Team, 

'gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov' 

We possible money drop next Monday or Tuesday (9/10 or 9111) for SAC New Orleans. Similar to the request back in July 
that never weRt for a cue hawala case with a local Indian recipient. I'll provide more detail as soon as I know more. Meanwhile 
please let me"know If you're available to assist. 

Thank you, 

9 .J .. Yp«ial Ag*llt 
Investigations (HSI) 

10 I M_B!:saciiUSCittS 02222 



From: .... .... ...... ...... 
Sent: •.. Se.ptember 07,_ 2018 10:20 AM EDT 
To: • I . 
•

! I .· i •• !I . ass a; ::::s::a a; 1 
CC: 
Subject: RE: Monrrues Possible Money Drop 

I • . 3 
• gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov 

This op is off again. Thank you everyone for your willingness to help. The bad guys need to send the money to London and the 
Brits were una61e to approve the-money pickup on their end in a timely manner. SAC NoLA may ask for our assistance down .the 
road. 

Thank you again! 

-
, gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov 

We are still waitirig to see if SAC NoLA UCA got the contract for the money drop. If confirmed, it will go on Tuesday. -will be 
the U/C drop $25,000 to an Indian hawala in Boston (exact area still unknown). Our goal will be to complete the money drop 
and attempt to grab any vehicle license plates. 

It's still up in the air, but we should know soon if the money drop is a go. 

Thanks, :6ft . 

Team, 

We have a possible meney drop next or Tuesday (9/1 0 or 9111) for SAC New Orleans. Similar to the back in July 
that never weryt for a cue hawala case with a local Indian recipient. I'll provide more detail as soon as I know more. Meanwhile 
please let me know if you're ·ava!lable to assist. 

Thank you, 

SJUCilll Homeland Security Investigations (HSJ) 
10 Cau-ewa · St. m.7 ? t.. achusetts 02222 
Office· 

... 



From: 2 1 £ s :a: iS.§b> 
--Sent: TLiesday, ·october-23, 2018 4:58-PM EDT -- -

To: · _ 
CC:Q a . · 'l Gregory Gallagher <Gregory Gallagher <gregory;gallagher@pd.boston.gov» 

10/23/2018 
_Attachmant(s): 

Plel)se see attached. Let me know If you need anything else. I win-make myself available to get into the office early tomorrow to 
make bullet points, etc. -

Wamlng:_ This document is UNCLASSIFIEDIIFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (UIIFOUO). II contslm lnfonnat/on that may be exsmpt from public raltJess under the FfBfldom of 
Information Act (5 U.S. C. 552). Ills to be controlled, stored, handled, lrBnsmHted, distributed, and disposed of In accorrlanCfl with DHS policy ralating to FOUO Information llfld is not 
to be ral&llsed to the public or other pamonnel who do not have 1 valid 'neecf..ttrknow' without prior approval of an authorized DHS offJC!al. No portion of this repo/1 should be 
fumlst..d to the rMdla, althar In wrilten or verbal form. 

' .. ····· 



-----

-- ·- ---
On Octobe1' 23, 2018, Immigration and customs Enforcement (ICE) Deportation Officers (DO) 

.. •••••and traveled to the Suffolk county superior Court located in Boston, 
MA in· an eff9rt to locate and apQre (DOB:- COB/COC: 
JAM; DO , were by_ _s.oston Police Detectlve 
Gregory Gallagher who is assigned to as a Task Force Officer (TFO)". DOs . _ 
and TFO Gallagher were all working in a piainclothes capacity but had their ICE badges clearly 
visible on their persons. 

---
-a-so-year-old citizenof Jam·aicawas arrested on A!Jgust 24, by the Boston 

Police Department fqr two counts of Rape and one count of Assault and booked-
int() the Suffolk County House of Correction. On August 24, 2017, ICE issued a detainer, the 
detainer was not honored and he was released on July 16, 2018. scheduled to be 
at Suffolk county Superior Court on October 18, 2018 for a pre-trial hearing. DO :•221 :au 

_', - · _ traveled to court only to learn that - criminal attorney had the date 
cha_nged to October 23, 2018. 

At approximately 3:00 p.m., and TFO Gallag.her were standing outside the 
tfo.nt d-oors of the courthouse when a ma-le subJ'ect matching the description of _ _ exited 

-

the: courthc;>Use. I approached the and asked if name was . . £ 
'The mate: subject responded "Yes" and then DO _ identified himself as an feE 

ICE badge and credentials and then stated that he needed to talk to - ·· 
lllllliil.hen voluntarily with DOs . arid TFO Gallagher off to the side of 

of the to talk. After DO a .. _ bxplained the situation to J , 
agitated and stated s·everal times that he was not going to go with 

-th-en juked to the right In an to abscond from the officers. At that 
potnt; TF9 his way to stop_--O!Jl ... then threw 
several punches at _TFO Gallagher which struck him the right side of his upper torso. ·. 

DOs _ . and W . -then used hard techniques bririg-to the ground 
iri order to safely arrest. once on the ground. ued to resist by not 
.plac;ing hls haf1dS. be,hind ·back all while DOs 6 · . __ arid 2 continued to tell him to stop 
resisting. D()s ·· : · i;s and · t · ·were finally able to.· get rms behind his back and 
place him in handcuffs. · · · 

During arrest; T·Fo Gallagher used his Boston Pollee issued to call for assistance. 
Multiple Boston Pollee UflltS showed up to assist a$ QQs t a $ and.-, were placing 
......,to DO . _ · assignedJCI;_\(_ehlcJe·.-. bo ·, then called his 

-to "------
let him know what occurred. 

DOt_ E_. j j and j i then the Suffolk county House of Correction for 
detention .. · 



--- ---
From:.Juan <juan.seoane@pd.boston.gov>- - --

Saturday, !'lovember 'fd; 2018 12:41 AM EST .. . _ - -· _ 
-To: Michael-Kern <Michael KQ111 <mlchael.kern@pd.boston.gov»; Gregory D. Gallagher < Gregory D. Gallagher 
<gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov>> -- - · -· -- _ :._ _ 
Subject: 'Information received. ·- · 
Attachment(s): "11.09.18 Felon-Impostor information .. docx","Boston CR.pdr',"Birth Certificate.pdr',"BOP.pdr',"Boston 
Booking.pdr,"Boston Mug.pdr,"OR ldentification.pdr . 
Please see 11ttached 26 regarding informatton of a possible that has been using a Puerto Rican 
name to avoid depo,rtatipn.,Jllis information to be verify and reasons are exj3lained in form 26. AJ)y questions call 
me. · 

. 
The peace o,.j_'e,. qf societJJ u more important than even the reliq qfthe miaerable. 

Adam Smith 

Detective Juan Jose Secane 
Boston Police Department - Dlsmct 83 
1165 Blue Hill Avenue 
Boston, MA 02126 
Office 617-343-47 
Cell 

' ' ·• 

. :' 

if,. • • I o 

.. ,, 
:·t-

. ... . 

, . . 

• l' >· 



' ' 1 Schroeder Plaza, Boston, MA 02120.2014 

To: Lieutenant Detective Michael Kern, 
Bureau of Investigative Services- District B3 

From: 

Date: 

Sir, 

Detective Juan Jose Seoane, ID-
B\ireau of Investigative SerV'ices - District B3 · 

Friday, November 09, 2018 

from 

I respectfully report that on Wednesday, November 7, 2018 I received a telephone 
call from an .unknown individual (UI) in District B3. This individual informed me that he 
had information related to individual that is using the name 
and is claiming to be Puerto Rican 1o avoid deportation for the crimes he pas comintttedjri 
the United States. VI states that resides · 
Dorchester, MA.. 

Duririg our con:versation, UI stated that.a Jetter was mailed me with pertaining 
infi>rmtati·< >n. 8;Ild that · · · true identity i-

and he is from the town Dominican Repubhc. 
Furthenripre,:- Ul_ is working as a cook in Lesley University m 
camo,n'ta and that he also rims a· drrig distribution business during work. UI claims that 

is selling heroin/fentanyl, but he very careful because he has 
run m .with: the law but ha:s . being because his true 

identity hlisn't ·. · discovered. UI ·married to a Brasilian woman 
by the name .. · they provided 
telephone nwnber personal phone and not his drug 
bus.iness telephone. 

On November 09 20.18 !.received a letter contamw. 
Republic Birth Cer-tificate for-
de :Baill, .copy £.#Uu.AUA1 .......... 

under saine with an date or' 
falsify been using the identity of 
a long time and has represented to 

his true naine. In addition, VI in the · that 
18 years ago and has been using 
Republic. 

UI states in the letter that been arrested numerous times but his 
true identitY has never been prpyen this information his true identity can be 
verify. ill explain _.....Is very dangerous for society because of his 

· involvement in the 

Page 1 ofl 
. I 

Mayor MartinJ. Walsh • Commissioner William G. Gross 



;, i i A .-,.-M- ,--, ,--- 1 SchroederPfaw .. Boslon,MA021202014 

A check through the Boston Police Booking database revealed that a person under 
the name - - DOB number been 
arrested numerous time of the m with first arrest dating 
back to 2001. A check revealed that he has numerous convictions 
for violations or'the drug laws on PO. I have attached all this docpments for your 

If you_ g_oing to act this matter, I that you identi!J 
wtth the Domuucan Authonttes before .. arrestmg him. The me m 
the letter are copies and not origin# documents. The of the identification card 
has a picture that looks like the booking photo Also, UI beliefs that if 

that his tx:ue iqentity is reveal he go into hiding. -If you have · 
any further questions please contlict me. 

Detective Juan Jose Seoane, 
: .... District B3/Detectiiles .: .. 

.... . ; .·,:· .. 
• • • + • · _.·,., :. 

. ' · 

Page 2 of2 

Mavor Martin J. Walsh • Commissioner William G. Gross 



From: Gregory 
Sent: Saturday, November 10, 2018 7:38AM EST 
To:-Juan Seoane <Juan Secane <juan.seoane@pd.boston.gov» 
Subject: Re: Information received. -
Got it 
will check it out 

On Sat, Nov 10, 2018 at 12:41 AM Juan Jqse Secane f,Jan.seoane@pd.boston.goy> wrote: 
Please see attached 26 regarding information received ofa possible felon that has been using a fictit,Lous Puerto Rican 
name to avoid deportation. This information needs to be verify and reasons are explained In form 26. Any questions call 
me. 

•, ' • • ', · r ' • . •. 
' I • • 

The peace and order Q/ aodefJI I. more .important tb.an even the relid Q/the ml.erable. . . . 
Adam Smith 

' Detective Juan Jose Secane 
Boston Pollee Department • District 83 

· 1165 BlUe Hill Avenue 
: Boston, MA 02126 · 

Cell . 

Sgt. Detective Gregory D. Gallagher 
Boston Department 
Drug C<;>ntrol Unit 
HSI·ICE Task Force 
DEA Clandestine Laboratory Team 
617·343..g534 . 

. 

· !!''. 



From: Gregory Gallagher <gregory.galll[lgher@pd.boston.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 1:26PM EST 
To: Juan Seoane <Juan Secane <juan.seoane@pd.boston.gov» 
Subject: Re: Information received. 
Attachment(s): -1).jpg" 
Better photo from the Cedula 

On Sat, Nov 10, 20l8 at 12:41 AM Juan Jose Seoane juan.seoane@pd.boston,goy> wrote: 
· Please see attached 26 regarding information received of a possible felon that has been using a fictitious Puerto Rican 

name to avoid deportation. This information needs to be verify and reasons are explained In form 26. Any questions_ call 
_me. 

71te peace and ol'der qf sociefll is more important than even the reliq q.(the miaerable. 

Adam Smith 

Detective Juan Jose Secane 
Boston Police Department - District 83 
1165 Blue Hill Avenue 
Boston-, MA 02126 
Office 617-343-4712 
Cell..-. . 

Sgt. Detective Gregory D. Gallagher 
Boston Police Department 
Drug Control Unit 
HSI-ICE Task Force 
DEA Clandestine Laboratory Team 
617-343-9534 



From: Juan JoSE! Secane <jl,lan.seoane@pd.boston_.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 14,2018 2:44PM EST 
To: Gregory ·Gallagher <Gregory Gallagher <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov» 
Subject: Re: Information received. 
Oh yeah that's hlm!greatjob. 

Sent from my !Phone 

On Nov 14, 2018, at 1:26PM. Gregory Gallagher boston gpy> wrote: 

Better photo from the Cedula 

On Sat, Nov 10, 2018 at 12:41 AM Juan Jose Secane jUan.seoane@pd.bpston.gov> wrote: 
Please see attached 26 regarding information received of a possible felon thathas been using a fictitious 

. Puerto Rican name to avoid deportation. This Information needs to be verify and reasons are explained in form 
26. Any questions call me. 

The peaee and order of •ocl.ety u more important than even the reliv of the ml.erable. 

· Admn Smith . 

! Detective Juan Jose Seoane 
i Boston Police.Department • District B3 

1.165 BiU8 Hill Avenue 
Boston, MA 02126 
Office_ 617-343-4712 

; Cell 

$gt. Detective Gregory D. Gallagher 
· Boston Pol_lce 
Drug Control Unit 
HSI·ICE Task Force 
DEA Clandestine Laboratory Team 
617-343-9534 

..._1).Jpg> 



From: .................. .... .. 
Sent: Monday, November 26,201812:12 PM EST 
To: Gallagher (gregory.gallagher@pd:boston.gov) < Gregory Gallagher (gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov) 
CC: ___ _ 

Subject: FW: New Overtime Form 2018-2019 
Attachment(s): "OT 2018-2019.xls" 
Sorry. I forgot to $end this out. 

Supel"'(isory Special Agent 
HIOTA/AIRG Financial Task Foru 
Homeland Security In.vestlgatlons (HSI) 
Boston, MasRchw;etts 

Quln, Thomas 
Lavoie; David (DLavoie@lowellma.gov) 

<Dlavole@lewellrna·.gov>; 
kevln.w.black@usdoj,gov; .gov; '-'UI"ur ... 

(Julla.Cowley@ic.fl)l.gov) <Julla.Cowley@lc.fbl.gov> 
,Julia A 

Subject: New Overtime Form 2018-2019 

All -

As you know, NE HIDTA overtime Is computed on the flscal schedule (I.e. Oct.-Sept.) . .Au. Federal overtime must be Included 
towards this years maximum of$18,343.75. New tracking sheets for the year are Included & must be submitted each month with the 
overtime requests. There Is a set of sheets for Excel that calculates and a set thal can be entered manually (if desired). 

Additionally, the sheets have a tab for combined HIDTA/OCOETF overtime as well as a tab for just HIDTA overtime (for those 
earning. only HIDTA overtime). You may Include any and all any non-HIDTA federal overtime In the "OCDETF" column. 

Please let me know If you have any questions. 

·:·. 



A .B c D I E I F .I G I H I I I J K l M N. 0 p 
I I r 

New England HIDTA -
If 

I 
OVERTIME ·TRACKING SHEET 
' Oct 1, 2018- Seol30, 2019-

Task Force· I 
Na,ne Of Officer 

: ' 

M.onthlv · YTO .. .. OVertime OVertime .. Maximum · Balance 
October2018 $0.00 $0.00 $ 18;343.75 $ 18,343.75 

November $0.00 $0.00 $ ·18,343.75 $ 18,343.75 
December $0.00 $0.00 . $ . 18,343.75 . .$ 18,343.75 

January'2019 $0.00 , $0.00 $ 18,343,75 ' $ 18,343.75 
February · I $0.00 $0.00 $ 18 343.75 $ . 18343.75 

March -. .. $0.00 ' $0.00 . $ 18,343.75 $ 18,343.75 
Aprft .. .$0.00 . . . $0.00 · $ . 18,343.75 .$ 18,343.75 
May , $0.00 $0.00 . $ 18,343.75' $ 18,343.75 

June · $0.00 . $0.00 $ 18,343.75 $ · 18,343.75 
July $0.00 $0.00 $ 18,343.75 $ 18,343.75 

August $0.00 $0.00 . .. :$ 18343.75 $ 18,343.75 
Seotember 2011 $0.00 $0.00 $ 18,343.75 $ 18,343.75 

' Submitted bY 

I Date 
I 
I 
I ' I 
! I 
I . r 

I 

i . . r 
I ' 
r . 

" 
) 

r . 
!· 
! 
J 
; 
; 
r 

) 
I 
z . 
3 .. 

' 5 
HIDTA 
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New England HIDTA 
SHEET 

Oct.1, 2018 "Sept. 30,2019 
I 

TaskForce I 
Name Of Officer 

HIDTA OCDETF YTO 
Overtime Overtime Overtime Maximum Balance 

October 2018 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 18343.75 $ 18,343.75 
November $0:oo $0.00 $0.00 $ . 18,343.75 $ 18,343.75 
December $0.00. $0.00 $0.00 $ 18,343.75 $ 18,343.75 

January 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 18,343.75 $ 18,343.75 
February $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 18343.75 $ 18 343.75 

Man:h $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 18,343.75 $ 18 343.75 
April .$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 18,343.75 $ 18,343.75 
May $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 18,343.75 $ 18,343.75 

June $0.00 .. $0.00 $0.00 $ 18343.75 $ 18,343.75 
JulY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 18,343.75 $ 18,343.75 

August $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 18,343.75 $ 18,343:75 
September 2019 $0.00 $0.00 . $0.00 $ 18,343.75 $ 18,343.75 

I 
i I 
I Submitted by , 
l Date 

) 

I. 
! 
l 
I 
; 
5 
7 

J 
1 
z 

' 5 
5 
7 
a 
9 
D 
1 
2 
3 

" 5 I 

HIOTA OCDETF 
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New England HIDTA 
OVERTlME TRACKING SHEET 

Oct. 1 2018 -.SeoL 30 2019 
I 

TaskForce 
Name Of Officer 

Monthly YTD 
Overtime . Maximum Balance 

October 20'8 $ 18,343.75 
November $ 18,343.75 
December $ 18 343.75 

Januarv 2019 $ 18 343.75 
February $ 18,343.75 

March $ 18 343.75 
April $ 18,343.75 
May $ 18 343.75 

June $ 18,343.75 
July $ 18,343.75 

August $ 18,343.75 
September 2019 $ 18 343.75 

I 

Submitted by 

Date 

I 

Manual 
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New England HIDTA 
OVERTIME l'RACKING SHEET 

Oct: 1 2018- Sepl30 2019 . 
TaskForce 
Name Of Officer 

/ 

HIDTA OCOETF YTO 
Overtime Overtime Overtime Maximum Balance 

October 2018 $ 18,343.75 
November $ 18,343.75 
December .$ 18343.75 

January 2019 $ 18 343.75 
February s 18 343.75 

March s 18 343.75 
April $ 18 343.75 
May $ 18,343.75 

June s 18 343.75 
July $ 18 343.75 

August s 18 343.75 
September 2019 $ 18343.75 

I 

Submitted by 

I Date 
I 

' 

: I 
' 
i 
i 
' 
I I 
I 
I 
I 

! 
I 
I 
• t 
' 
I 

' ) 

I 
! 
I 
I 
i 

Manual WITH OCOETF 



From: Simmons, Richard C <Rlchard.C.Simmons@ice.dhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 8:07AM EST 
To: McGee, Marc; Gregory Gallagher <Gregory Gallagher <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov» 
Subject: FW: Comparison of FBI numbers. 
Attachment(s): "RESPONSE.PDF" 

Richard Simmons, Deportation Officer 
DHS /ICE I ERO 
Fugitive Operations 
1000 District Ave 

lrlln•.,tnn MA 01803 

From: SPC_TEAM <SPC TEAM@fBI.GOY> 
Data: Wednesday, Nov 28, 2018, 07:06 
To: Simmons, Richard C <Ricbard,C,Sjmmons@lca.dhs.gov> 
Subject: Comparison of FBI numbers. 

-----

Find attached, the response to your inquiry of two FBI numbers being compared to one another. 

Ross 

FBI 
Special Processing Center 
Biometric Technology Center 
1000 Custer Hollow Road 
clarksburg, wv 2s3os 

phone 
fax 
or spc team@ic.fbi.gov 

---



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
' CRIMINAL JUSTICE INFORMATION SERVICES DMSION 

WV 

Date: 11/2812018 

nt U.S. ICE/DETENTION & REMOVAL OPERATIONS 
BURUNGTON,MASSACHUSETTS . 

A1I1t 0/0 RICK SIMMONS 

FROM: fBI • CJII DMIION 
SPECIAL PROCEISING CEHTER-BTC 
1-CUSTER HOLLOW ROAD 
cLARKsBuRG. wv 21301 

PHONE; 304-82W564 (24 HOUR· VOICE) 
(24 HOUR· AUTO FAX) 

EMAil.: ..,cOito.gov 

SU,BJECT.i COMPARISON OF FBI NUMBERS. 

COMMEND; 

-- --

AETER COMPARtNG THE FINGERPRINTS OF YOUR TWO QUOTED FBI NUMBERS OF 
- -T HAS BEEN DETERMINED THAT THEY ARE NOT IDENTICAL WITH 
EACR15iliER. lWO SEPARATE INDIVIDUALS. 

AUTHORIZA'nON: WGM/JRT 

-
CQMFIIHI!IJMU'Y MQTICE . . 

Tha II•IIPIIIIIIII• 111111 oanllln CDiio1diNIIIInbTNIIiolt ...,lilfiiiiD lit Mnct. ..etilla pnMcied bf llw. 'lhllnlaunltlan II iUndld oN, IDr ._ 
,...._ ...... IIMM. rvou ..... lnllndlcl .. _.,nailed._.., dllc:IIDiure, dlldlullan • 11111n1 ..._111 l'llllnca 
on lht oan11n11 olltllllrwwrnllelon IIIMc:lr prolllllld. i 



From: Juan Jose Secane <jua_n.seoane@pd.boston.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 9:58PM EST· 
To: Gregory D .. Gallagher< Gregory D. Gallagher <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov» 
Subject: Info on suspect booked at B3 
Attachment(s): "1.1 - 18.pdr,"BOP.pdr,•sooklng1.pdf',"lll.pdf',"1 .1 -17.pdr,·-dr,"Mugshot.pdr 
Gooq day my lord, 

arrestedcafter a foot pursuit anqjum!Jing Into the Neponset River to dump his 
by this individual. Let me know if you need anything. He-will be in Dot 

Court tomorrow and is currently on probation for violation of the drug laws. 

The peace and order of•oeiety i8 more important than even the reli,q'qfthe mi8erable. 

AdamSrnith 

Detective Juan Jose Seoane 
Boston Police Department - District 83 
1165 Blue Hill Avenue 
Boston, MA 02126 
Office 7-343-4713 
Cell 

... .. . . .. :"" . 



Incident Report 

Acki/Uonal Suapects Oilier Peraona 

O[,>VIP-:- .•. . ,_ ·' :.:·. 0JwenHe 
0 Ucenaed PremiSe 0 Dllabled 

0Gun 0Gang 

0 Wa1T8111 AIT8St 

OSchool 
0SearchW8!111nt 

0Homereaa 

Upgrade/Downgrade Ollenn Code 

Crime Oeacr1pflon 

C!lmtnet 

011ender Ualng 2 

Domeetic Violence 

Drug Type Drug Ollgfn 

Entry Area 

Ently Point 2 

Target Area 

Property Target 3 

VlcUm AcOVIty 

Solicited Ofl'enld 3 

Biae 

0 HOJ!Ieiand secumy -
D shots Fired 

D Ucenaed Premise VIolation 

Othlnder 

ActiVItY 

Drug Pnlcurwora 

Enl!y Method 

Exit Point 1 

Property Target 1 

Action 1 to 

Other Action 1 

Arion 

OElderty 

0 Homeland Security- UASI 

0 Vlcllm Shot 

0LPR 

Cr1mtnai ActiVIty 3 

Othlnder Ueing 3 

0 Aasault 

D Home lnvaaton 

D VicUm Stabbed 

0 Human Tra!llcl<lng 

OchtldAbuM 

Clearance Date 



Incident Report Number CAD Incident# 
1182096009 - P180620018 - Report Type 
ncldent Report Page 2 or 5 
Date I Tlme Occurred I Dale I Time Reported 
1112812018 18:07 to 11128/201818:07 

reclpltat.lng ClrciMltstance lnatrument Used 

Acdona and Statements or suapect - - - -

li)Arreeted 

Contact#1 Contact#2 Emaft Addreu 

Employer I SChool OccupaUon 

Hllr L.eng1h 0Graaaea Facial Hair Color 

lnjwy3 Injury 4 

Real dent 

EnttyArea Enby Method 

Target Area 

Property Tlrget 2 Property Target 3 

TlmeofDiy VlcdmAeUvlty 

other Action 3 

2 Solicited Oflered 3 

Weapon 3 

W01pon 3 Caliber 



r:\IHf!on 1 Color 

Arson 

dli 1111 rt t I 

Incident Report 

Weapon 2 Color 

RICI Booking Num 

Arrest Datemme 
11128/2018 18:08 

Juvenile DltpoeHion 

0 OUI Alcohol Amltt 

Weapon 3 COlor 

Card Number 

CAD Incident# 
P180620018 

or 5 

Eyoo 

·, ' ' I I' 

Height Weight DL Stllte 

- - -- -------- -------------------

SSN Date Of Birth 

D Felony 0 Mlademeanor 

to 



- Incident Report 

Contact #1 Contact#l2 

EyeColor · Build 

Deacrlptlon 

Vlctlm..Otrender 

A. Al .. uii/Homlclde Circumstance 1 
Ovea 

Juallftable Homicide Clrcumatance 

DVlctim Hospitalized 

Under Alcohol? -D Ya• D No ·o Unknown 

Vloi1Uon of Protective Order 
Oves · 

Public Narrative . 

Under lntruence Druga? D Yu D No 0 Unknown 

. CAD Incident# 
1182096009 P180620018 

-
Report Type 
Incident Report 4 of 5 

Date I Time Occurred l Date f Time Repor1Bd 
1112812018 18:07 to 111281201818:07 

EmdAddreu 

\ '' ''t" I •11•· A J ''• 

Hou,. or Employment 

A. AuluiiiHornlclde Clreumtt•nce 2 

Hoepllll Deecrlptlon 

Domutic·.Diaturbance Domeatic Vlolence VIctim Tranapor1Bd 
Qvea . No 

About 6:08pm, on Wednesday, 11/28/18, Officers Lekaditis and Kennedy, in the CKOlF, and Sergeant Bissonnette (C907) made an on site arrest 
for trespassing in the rear of 430 River St. · 

About 6:00pm, Officers were insid_e 435 River St on an leaving the building the Sgt Bissonnette walked outside and 
observed the suspect, later identified as towards the front door of the building. The suspect, 
upon seeing Sgi, nette, im ori away _ officers then followed he ran towards 
River then ran across River Stand to the rear of 435 River St. The officers the 
fence in rear of435 River and continue running into the Neponset River Trail. The officers continQed to follow 
he ran into the river. where he came to a stop. It should be noted that the Neponset River Trail is a public park which 
that sunset was at 4:14pm. 

and 

officers demanded to to see his hands. contrary to the officers' commands, 
pocket of his pants and pull out a plastic baggie rig a white substance and drop it into the river. 

slowly reached into the right pocket, again co to the officers' commands, and pull out another plastic baggie 
•hc1'"'n'""' which he also dropped into the river. walked out of the river to the officers. The officers 

under arrest for a Trespassing. 



' •. 

. -.·' ' . 

Incident Report CADI 
P180020018 

transported to District B-3 where he was booked photographed and finger printed ... 
charged with MGL 266/120 Trespassing. 

.. , 

,?: : . • 
.• ' ...... li .. 

. 

• ,. • ' 

Of 5. 



Property Target 2 

on VIctim 

2 

Neapon 3 

Incident Report 

OoviP 

0 Ucenaecl Premise 

0Gun 

0Juvenlle 

Oo!aabiecl 

[:]Gang 

0 Search Wa1111nt 

tJHomelesa 

CMmlnal Activity 2 

Olrllncler Ualng 2 

Home lnvaalon Domestic Violence 

Gang 

Drug Origin 

Entry·Area 

Target Area 

Property Tlrget 3 

VlcUm Activity 

AcHon 3 on VIctim 

Solicited Olrllrad 3 

Weapon 2 

0 Child Preaent 

0 Homeland Securtty 

Oshota Fired 

0 Ucenaed Premlu VlolaUon 

OsexOirllnder 

Cau Statua 

Drug 

Entry Method 

Exh 

Property Target 1 

-Victim Target 

Action 11o Pramlaea 

Action 1 on Victim 

Other Action 1 

Weapon 1 

Weapon 2 Auto 

Arllon 

0 
0 HoJ!lelancl Securtty. UASI 

0 VIctim-Shot 

0LPR 

CMmlnal Activity 3 

3 

0 Ae .. 

0 Home Invasion 

D VIctim Stabbed 

D Human Tralllcklng . 

4 



- Incident Report 

PreclpltaUng Clrcumatance lnatrument Uaed 

AcHona and Statemenll of suapect 

Weapon 1 

Ounknown 0Arreated 

Nickname 

Drtver'e II stale 

Contactll1 Contact112 

Employer I School 

HlllrLAmg1h 
Shoulder 

2 

Entry Area 

Exit Point 

Property Target 2 

TlmeofD1y 

Ac8on2 on 

other Action 

Sollclled O!!ened 2 

Weepon2 

EmaDAddre11 

Injury 3 

'"Number 
1172071521 

Report Type 
supplement 

Data/ Time Occurred 
08129/2017 16:04 to 

OccupaUon 

Realdont 

Entry Method 

TargotArel 

Property Terget 3 

AcUvlty 

OUher Action 3 

3 

WeaponS 

31Jpe 

3 Caliber 

Date of Birth 

Injury 

CAD Incident# 
P170454531 

Page 2 I Date I Time Reported 
0812912017 16:04 

Age 

Fac111 Hair Color 
Black 

of 4 

- -



Incident Report ... Number 
1172071521 - Report Type 
Incident Supplement 

Date I Time Occurred 
08/21112017 16:()4 to 

Weapon 1 Color Weapon 2 Color Weapon 3 

Araon Precipitating Clrcumaumce lnatrumont Uaed 

Com menta - -

,\ ' l I' I Ill , II I 

Gender SSN 

Weight Dr1veta Ucenae # DL State 

Contact#2 EmaiiAddre .. 

\ j I rt' I I r llo I t• 

.> :: .. I Zip 

tJstudent 
Occupation 

eonegeName 
o"v:Opu• I 

0No 
...... r.&.nnr-• 

20VINE ST 

-SETTS 
IZip I Work Phone 

l!catot Resident Eye BUild 

!tnjury 1 Injury Oeacription 

!tnjury.2 Injury 3 Injury" 

Condition VlcUm-01\'ender 

A. A. Aaaault!Homlclde Olrcumatance 1 A. Al .. ult/Homlclde Ctrcumatance 2 
Ovea 0No 

, Hllflllcla Juatl1tabte Homicide Clrcumatance 
Ovea 0No 

0 VIctim Hoap'!-llzed 
Hoap!tal FacUlty I Hoapltal Oeacriptton 

Under lnftuence Alcohol? Under tnftllence Druga? Domeatic Diaturbance 
Ovea 0No Ounknown O ves 0No Ounknown 

VIolation of Prctectfve Order Cohabitant 
Ovea 0No Ovea 0No 

,\•: ,, '4 1! t' '"' 

PUblic NariaUve 

Injury 6 

CAD Incident# 

Date or Birth 

P170454631 

Page 3 I Date I Time Reported 
08/21112017 16:04 

[2]A .. oclated Wllh auapect 

Age Age Range 
to 

Hours or "'''I"WJmVm 

Domeatlc VIolence Victim Tl\lnaported 
Oves 0No 

' 

or 4 

,_ 

-



Incident Report # 

After further investigation members of the Drug Control Unit assigned to 83 can identify the target of the investigation ly but 
have not been able to confirm his true identity at this time. A Hispanic male 5'10-6'0 feet in height, 150- 160 lbs, thin build, with braided hair, 
and thin beard. Officers can identify the Hispanic male known to officers as ... as the Hispanic male who. sold to the undercover officer a 
specified amount of white powdery substance belieyed to be cocaine. Officers will provide a photo image 

The Hispanic male known to officers as-will now be charged with Distribution of Class "B" Substance, 94c/32. An arrest warrant will be 
sought. 



Incident Report 

OovtP 

0 llcen1ed Prtmlle 

0Gun 

0 search WIIITIInt 

0Homele81 

Upgrade/Downgrade otrenee Code 

Circumltlnce• 

Domeetic 

Gang Name#2 

Drug Or1gtn 

Entry Area 

Entry Point 2 

Property Target 3 

VIctim Activity 

Action 3 on VIctim 

Weapon 3 Auto 

BIM 

OchlldPf8Hnt 

D Security 

Osho1sFired 
0 Ucenaad Pr.miH VIolation 

0 Sex Otrender 

Caae Statue 

Drug PnM:UrtOI'I 

Entry Method 

exn Point 1 

Property Target 1 

ActiOn 1 on VIctim 

We11p0n1 

WtllpOn 2 AUlD 

Arion 

0 Homeland Security- UASI 

D VIctim Shot 

0LPR 

Criminal Actlvlty 3 

Otrender Ualng 3 

0 Sexual AuaUit 

0Home lnVIIIOO 

G Victim Stabbed 

0 Human Trallleklng 

# 

of 4 



Incident Report ... Number CAD Incident# 
1172071521 P17G454531 - Report Type 
Incident Supplement Page 2 of 4 

Date J Time Occurrl!d I Data I Time Reported 
08/2912017 16:().4 to 0812912017 16:().4 

reclpltaUng .Ctrcumstance tnllnlment Uaed 

!Jnuaual AcUons and statementa of Suspect 

-- -

Ount<nown !Z)Arreeted 

Place of Birth Cltlzenthlp 

Contact#2 emaHAddrell 

Employer I SchOot Occupauon 

Hair length Oalueea Facial Hair Color 

3 ln)ury4 

Reaklent 

Entry Area Entry Method 

Eltll Point Target Area 

Property Target 2 Property Target 3 

Time of Day Activity 

Action 2 on Vlcum 

other Action 3 

Solicited 2 Ollered 3 

Weapon2 Weapon3 

Weapon 3 Type 

Weapon 3 Caliber 



Dlsinbutlon or Class B 
Ball 

Incident Report 

Weapon 2 Color 

Multiple Clearance 

Warrant Signed By 

Juvenile Oltpolltlon 

0 OUI AlcohOl Arreet 

·\·I o• lo' II! ]1 

111•11111 ,1 I •: 11•1• 111 

Gender 

OLstete 

to 

Weapon 3 Color 

0 Arrested on scene 

By 

By 

Weapon2 

Card Number 

- - - ---------- ------ --

0 Felony 0 Mlademeanor 

SSN Date of 



- Incident Report 

Preferred Contact 111 Contact 112 

Employer I 

Build 

Injury 

Vlctim-OIIender 

A. Asaault/Homlclde Clrcumataneo 1 

Juatl!lable Homicide Clrcumatance 

Ovtctim Hospitalized 

Uncier ln11uence Alcohol? 
0 Yea 0 No 0 Unknown 

VIolation or ProtectiVe OrCier 
Ovea ONe 

Public Narmtve 

Under lnluence Drugt? 
Oves 0No Ounknown 

Cohabitant 
Dve• DNa 

r=au Number 
1172071521 

jReportType 
I dent supplement 

Date I Tlma Occurred 
08129/2017 16:04 to 

Email Aadreaa 

\' I I 1 I ,, ,,.- ,.\ I I ' ' 

A. Asia uti/Homicide Clrcumatance 2 

Hoapltal Description 

Domestic Disturbance 

\ ' tl'• l••llol '' 

Injury 5 

CAD Incident# 
P170454531 

Page 4 I Date I Time Reported 
0812912017 18:04 

Domestic VIolence VI cUm Trantported 
Ovea ONe 

or 4 

On 8/29/17, under the direction of Sgt. Detective Gaines members of the Drug Control Unit assigned to District B-3 conducted an 
Undercover (UC) buy utilizing an undercover Boston Police officer. UC purchased two plastic bags of a white powdery 

believed to be cocaine for a $100 USC BPD _Buy money froll). a hispanic male later identified as---. 
·.._. (DOB- Drugs were logged in District B3 drug book #91 page #1 05, and submitted 

On 10/04/17 B-3 DCU (P.O.'s Cahill, Breneus, Leon and Det. under the direct supervision of 
Detective Gaines, assisted by Sgt. Cognavin and P.O. Bradsliaw, placed 
from- under arrest for "Distribution of a Class B Substance" (WR5352242TC). 
booking. · 



Incident Report 

ODvrP 
0 Licensed Premree 

QGun 

Qwammt Arrest 

Qschool 

0 Seareh Wa!T81lt 

0Homeleu 

Upgrade/Downgrade Olhtnae Code 

Crime Description 

Circumstances 

Criminal Activity 2 

Offender Using 2 

Drug Type Drug Origin 

Entry Aru 

Area 

Property Target 3 

VfcUm AcUvfty 

SoUclted Offered 3 

0 Child Preeent 

0 Homelend Securlly 

OsholsFked 

0 Ucennd Premise VIolation 

0 Sex Offender 

'CaN Statua 

Attempted/Completed 

Activity 

Drug Precursors 

Entry Method 

Propelt)l Target I 

Action 1 to Premises 

Action 1 on VlcUm 

Weapon 1 

0 Homeland Securlly - UASI 

Q vrctimShot 

QLPR 

Premlae Type 

Criminal Activity 3 

3 

t .. . · ....... 

0 Sexual Assault 

0 Home Invasion 

0 Vlctlf!! Stabb!!!_ 

0 Hu11111n Tramcklng 



- Incident Report 

Precipitating Circumstance Instrument Used 

JnuauaJ AcUona and statements of suspect -- --

Weight Drtver'l Ucenaa _, 

Marital Statu. 

Injury Detcrlptlon 

Injury 3 

VlcUm-Otfender 

A. Atuult/Homlclde Clreumatance 1 

Justlftable Homicide Circumstance 
Ovn ON"o 

O _vlctlm Hoaptt.a'ltzed 

Under lnftuence Alcohol? Dv··· o ·No Ounknown 

VlolaUon of ProtecUve Order 
Ovea 0No 

Public NI!TaUve 

Under lnnuance 
Yet · 0No 

F•NNumbor 
1172071621 

Report Type 
Incident Report 

Date I Time Occurred 
0812912017 16:04 to 

-

DL state 

Email Address 

InjUry 4 

A. Aluult/Homlclde ClrcUI119tance 2 

Hospital Detcr1ptlon 

Domeatlc DlatUfbance 

Injury ti 

CAD Incident# 
P170454631 

Page 2 J Date I Time Reported 
08/29/2017 16:04 

--

of Birth Age 

Domeatlc VIolence VI cUm Traneported 
Ovea 0No 

01' 3 

-

Under the direction of Sgt. Detective Gaines members of the Drug Control Unit assigned to District 83 conducted an Undercover 
(UC) buy utilizing an undercover Boston Police officer. The UC purchased a speCified amount of white powdery substance 

1-



Incident Report CAD Incident# 
1172071521 P170454531 - Report Type 
Incident Report Page 3 Of 3 

Date I Tlme OCcurred I Date 1 Tim! Reported 
08/29/2017 16:04 to OB/29/2017 16:04 

believed to be for a specified amount of US currency. Drugs were logged in District 83 drug book #91 page #105, and 
submitted into the 83 drug safe. This is the first undercover buy and will be coded "Operation New Jack". 



From: Juan Jose Secane <juan.seoane@pd.boston.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 28,2018 9:58PM EST 
To: Gregory D. G-allagher < Gregory D. Gallagher <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov» 
BCC: Michael Kem <Michael Kem <michael.kem@pci.boston.gov» 
Subject: Info on suspect booked at 83 -
Attachment(s): "1.1 -18.pdr,"BOP.pdf',"Booking1.pdf'',"fll.pdF,"1 .1 -17.pdF,"-.pdf',"Mugshot.pdf' 
Good day my lord, 

got arrested after a foot pursuit and jumping into the Neponset River to dump his 
by thrs individual. Let me know-if you need anything, He wiff be ln__Dot 

Court tomorrow and is currently on probation for violation of the drug laws. 

The peace and order qfaoclety u more important than even the reliqqfthe muerable. 

Adam Smith 

Detective Juan Jose Secane 
Boston Police Department • District B3 
1165 Blue Hill Avenue 
Boston, MA 02126 



Incident Report 

. , OovrP .. 
,4 ·. tJ 

QGun 
0 Warrant Arreat Qsean:h Warrant 

DSchool 

Upgrade/Downgrade Ollenae Code 

Crime Oeacr1pUon 

Clrcumatancea 

Criminal AcUvlty 2 

Offender Ualog 2 

Gang Name•1 

Gang 
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Entry .Are• 

Entry 

Property Target 3 

Action 3 to Premlaea 

SoliCited Ollered 3 

Weepon2 

0 Child Pruent 

0 Homeland Securtty 

0 Sholl Fired 

0 Uceneed Premise Violation 

0 sex Offender 

CUe StatUI 

Activity 

Drug Precuraora 

- - EI\t!YMtthod 

AcUon 1 to Premlaea 

Action 1 on Victim 

Weapon 2 Auto 

Araon 

0 Homeland socurtty - UASI 

OVIcumShot 

0LPR 

Criminal AcUvlty 3 

Ualng 3 

0 Sexual AlaaUit 

0 Home Invasion 

Ovlctlm Stabbed 

0 Human Tramcklog 

ChlldAbtJae 



- Incident Report 

f>reclpl1aUng CtrcumJtance Instrument Uaed 

Unusual AcHons and Statements ol Suspect 

-

0 UnknoWTI IZJ Arreated 

State 

SBII¥ 

Contact tl2 EmaiiAddreu 

Employer 1 School 

Eye 

ln)ury2 

Hospftal Facluty 

Enlly Area 

Property 2 

1 to Premlaea AcUon 2 to Premises 

other Action 2 

Solicited Ohred 2 

Weapon2 

Cue Number 
1182096009 

Report Type 
lneldent Report 

Da1e I Time Occurred 
, 112812018 18:07 to 

SSN 

Place 

Retldent 

Entry Method 

Target Area 

Action 3 oo VIctim 

AcUon 3 to Premlaes 

SollcHed 01Tered 3 

3 

CAD Incident# 
P180620018 

Page 2 of I Date I Time Reported 
1112812018 18:07 

Age Range 
to 

CHizenahlp 

5 



Incident Report 

Weapon 2 Color 

PreclpltaHng 

Wernnt Signed By 

hlrge 
B & E - lrespasslnr:l 

ounb B•ll 
1 

I 

Weight Ucenee Ill 

Clt!zenahlp 

Weapon 3 Color 

lnetrument Uaed 

RICI Booking Num 

D OUI Alcohol Aneet 

- - - - - - ----
;.. t • l\' ' l 1 t1J 

1114114M111M0 

DLSI!IIe 

Card Number 

CAD Incident 
P180620018 

3 of 5 

D Felony 0 Misdemeanor 

Age Age 



- Incident Report 

contact #1 Contacttl2 

Injury Description 

InJury 3 

Vlctim-Cllfender 

A. Aatault/Homlclde Clreumetance 1 

Juatlftable Homicide Clreumat.nct 

., 0 VIctim Hoepllalized 

Under ln-uence Druga? 
Ovee Ounknown 

, Under lnnuence Alcohol? 
Ovea Unknown 

VIolation of Order_ 
_Ova ONo 

' . 
Cohabitant 

O _vea 0No 

Public NarTative 

,.. ... Number 
1182096009 

Repor1Type 
ncldent Report 

Dille I nrne OcCUlTed 
11/28/2018 18:07 to 

Email Addretl 

\1 '•' 111 11....- 1•• .., 

Oc_cupaUon 

Phone 

A. Alaault/Homlclde Clrcumatance 2 

Hoapllal OetcrlpUon 

Domestic Disturbance 

/ 1 I )
1
1 ' ( Jlh•/ ' -, 

CAD Incident#_ 
P1B0620018 

Page 4 I Date Reported 
11/28/2018 18:07 

-

Houra of Employment 

Domeatic VIolence VIctim Tnanaporled 
Ovea 0No · 

Of 5 

About 6:08pm, on Wednesday, 11/28/18, Officers lekaditis and Kennedy, in the CKOlF, and Sergeant Bissonnette {C907) made an on site arrest 
for trespassing in the rear of 430 St. 

About 6:00pm, Officers were inside 435 River St on an Investigate Person. Upon leaving the building the Sgt Bissonnette walked ·outside and 
observed the suspect, later identified as walking towards the front door of the building. The suspect, 
upon seei . building. The officers then followed ·he ran towards 
Riyer St. then ran across River St arid to the rear of 435 River St. The officers observed p the 
fence in Stand contil)ue running into the Neponset River Trail. The officers continued to I 
he ran Into the river where he came to a stop. It should be noted that the Neponset River Trail is a public park which is open dawn 
that sunset was at 4:14pm. · 



Incident Report 

· .. -';'. 

.... .. 



Action 2 to Premises 

Action 

SollcHed Offered 2 

1 Auto 

Incident Report 

0 Ucenaed Premise 
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0Sch<?OI 

0 Search_ WarT&nt 
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D Sex.Orfender 
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0LPR_ 
0NtDV 

CAD Incident# 
P170454531 

of 4 

Osexual AnauH 

0 Home Invasion 

Ovtctlm Stabbed __ 

0 Human Tratricklng 

OchltdAbuae 

Exceptional Clearance Date 

Crlmlnai.A,c:Uvlty 2 Criminal 3 

Offender_ Ualng 3 

GangAcdvlty 

Gang N11111e 112 · 

Drug Origin Drug Precuraora 

Entry Area Enby Me!hod 

Enby Pol,nt 2 ExH Polnl1 

Property Target 1 

Property Target 3 

VlcUm Activity Actlon 1 to Premlau 

AcUon 3 to Premlaea Action 1 on VIctim 

other AcUon 1 

Solicited Ollered 3 

Weapon 2 

Weapon 3 Auto 



- Incident Report 

reclpltating Clrcumatance ln11rumenl Uaed 

fJnueual AcHona and stalementa of suspect 

Ounknown 0Arrested 
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Mar1tal StaiUI 

Contacl#1 

·· Hair Length -
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SBit 

contact #2 

Entry_ Area 

Exit 

TlmeofOay 

Action 2 on Victim 

Action 21o 

EmaDAddreu 

InJury 3 

... au Number 
1172071521 

Repor1TyPe . 
Incident Supplement 

Dale I Time Occurre<l 
08/29/2017 16:04 to 

-

OccupdOO 

Injury 4 
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Entry Method 

Target Area 

Property Ta111et 3 

VIctim Activity 

--

of Birth 

Injury 5 

CAD Incident# 
P170454531 

Page 2 I Dale /Time Reported 
08129/2017 16:04 

Age 

Facial Hair Color· 
Black 

of 4 

' 



.. Incident Report 

jweapon 1 Color Weapon 2 Color 

Precipitating -
Comments 

Height 

Employer / 

tll)ury Delcrfpllon 

VlcUm-Oifender 

A. Allault/Homlclde 1 

Juatlftable Homicide 
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Under lnftuence Alcohol? . Under lnftuence Drugs? 
Ovea 0No Ounknown 
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Ovea 0No Ounknown 
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O 'l::'ei · 

c .. eNumber CAD Incident# 
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Report Type 
Incident Supplemen1 Page 3 of 4 

Date I Time Occurred I Date I Time Reported 
Oil/29/2017 16:04 to 08129/2017 16:04 

Weapon 3 Color 

lnetrument Used 

1-

' • ll• d 1 ll!o I• · 

0A .. oclated Wllh Suepect · 

EmaiiAdcnu 

Hours of Employment 

Injury ft 

A. AaaauiVHOmlcld4! Clrcumt18nce 2 

Hospital Deacrfpllon 

Domestic Dlaturllance Domeauc Violence Victim Transported 
Oves 0No · 



iiMJ 
Incident Report 

After further investigation members of the Drug Control Unit assigned to 83 can identify the target of the investigation visually but 
have not been able t<? confirm his true identity at this time. A Hispanic feet in height, 150 - 160 lbs, thin build, with braided hair, 
and thin beard. Officers can identify the Hispanic male known to officers as_.- as the Hispanic male who sold to the undercover officer a 
specified amount of white powdery believed to be cocaine. Officers will provide a photo image of-

The Hispanic male knbwn to officers as •• will now be charged with Distribution of Class "B" Substance, 94c/32. An arrest warrant will be 
sought. . 



Incident Report 
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# 
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OB/211/2017 16:04 to 

-

SSN 

LocaiiD 

Occupation 

Realdent 

Til/gel Area 

Property T erget 3 · 

VI cUm AcUvlty 

Action 3 on VlcUm 

Action 3 to Premlaea 

Other 3 

Solicited Offered 3 
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CAD Incident# 
P170454531 

Page 2 of 4 1 Date /Time Reported 
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-

Age Range . 
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- - - - - - -- ------------------
,; ,, 1 I 1!1 d I 11.11 • 1• 

IIMve --. 0 Felony [J Misdemeanor Distribution of Class B 
OUnla Ball 

1 

I ,,,,., ... , 
Race Gender Date ofBirlti Age Age 

DriVer's Ucenae t OLS!Ite 



- Incident Report 
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Injury 

Vlctim-OIIender 
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Juaunable Homicide Circumstance 
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. Under lnnuence Alcohol? 0 Vaa 0 No Unknown 

VIolation of ProtecHva order -
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F• .. Number 
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Data I Time Occurred 
08/211/2017 16:04 to 
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CAD Incident# 
P170454531 

Page 4 I Date I Time Reported 
OB/2912017 16:04 

Oomeauc Violence VIc-lim Tranaported 
0-iea 0No 

of 4 

On under the direction of Sgt. Detective Gaines members of the Drug Control Unit assigned to District B-3 conducted an 
({!C) an undercover Boston Police officer. The uc. 

for a $100 BPD Buy money from a hispan1c male later 1denttfied as_._., 
--(DOB--Drugs were in District B3 diug book #91 page #105, and submitted into the B-3 diug safe. 

On 10/04/17 members 9fthe B-3 DCU (P.O.'s Cahill, Breneus, Leon aild Det. Alcloque) under the direct supervision of Sgt. 
DetectiveGa.Uies, assiSted by Sgt. Cognavin and. P.O. Bradshaw, placed (DOB ....... 

under arrest for "Distribution of a Class B Substance" ·transported 
. . 



Incident Report 
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0 Sex Otrender 
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Gang Activity 
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Weapon 2 Auto 
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- Incident Report 

Precipitating Circumstance lnatrumant U1ed 

Actions and Statements of Suspect - - -

Weight License II 

Marital Statua 

Contact#1 Contact#2 

Emplgyer 1 School 

Build 

VlcUm-Oifender 

A. Circumstance 1 

Justlllable Homicide Clrcul!llllnce 
Ovea 

Ovlcllni Hospitalized 

Under Influence Alcohol? 
Ovea No Ounknown 

VlolaUon or ProteeUV. Order 
Ovea ·Of:lo 

Public NarraUve 

Under lnfluance Druga? 
0No Ounknown 

Cohabitant 
Ovea 0No 

ueNumber 
1172071521 

Reportrype 
Incident Report 

Date/ Tlme OCcurred 
08129/2017 16:04 to 

- - -

OLS1ate 

Email Addresa 

A. Aaault/Homlclde Clrcumatance 2 

Hotpltal Detcrlptton 

Domeatic Olatultlance 
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CAD Incident# 
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Page 2 of I Date I Time Repot1ed 
08129/2017 16:04 

Aga Age Range 
to 

Domeauc VIolence VIctim Tranaported 
Ovea 0No 

3 

Un.der the direction of Sgt. Detective Gaines members of the Drug Control Unit assigned to District 83 conducted an Undercover 
(UC) buy utilizing an undercover Boston Police officer. The _UC purchased a specified amount of white powdery substance 



Incident Report -Number CAD Incident# 
1172071521 P110454631 

Report Type 
ncldenl Report Page 3 of 3 
Date I Time Occurred Date I Time Reported 
08128/2017 16:04 to OB/29/2017 16:04 

believed to be Cocaine for a specified amount of US currency. Drugs were logged in District 83 drug book #91 page #105, and 
submitted into the 83 drug safe. This is the first undercover buy and will be coded "Operation New Jack". 



From: Gregory Gallagher <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 28,2018 10:00 PM EST 
To: Juan Jose Seoane <Juan Jose-seoane <juan.seoane@pd.boston.gov» 
Subject: Re: Info on suspect booked at B3 
Thanks 
I will check M out 

Sent from my !Phone 

>On Nov 28, 2018, at 9:58PM, Juan Jose Secane <juan.seoane(!Jlpd.boston.gov> wrote: 
> 
> Good day my lord, 
> 
> Sgl _&ITIIsted after a foot pursuit 
> and his wares. !Included all the 
> reports to generated by this Individual. me know If you need 
> anything. He will be In Dot Court tomorrow and Ia cuiTIIndy on probation 
> for VIolation Of the 'drug laws. 
> 
>-
> 
> *The peace and order of society Is more Important then even the relief of 
> the miserable! 
> 
>*Adam Smtth• 
> Oetectlve Juan Jos6 Secane 
> Boston Pollee Department - Disllict 83 
> 1165 Blue Hill Avenue 
> Boston, MA 02126 
>Office ... >Gall 
><1 .1-. 
> <BOP.pdf> 
> <Booklng1 .pdf> 
> <lll:pdf> ', 

.. f> 



.. ...... Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 11 :40 AM f;:ST 
To: Gregory Galla('er <Gregory Gallagher <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov»; •••••11111••••••• 
OS ;ss . . 
Subject: FW: for removal/ deportation 
Attachinent(s): 11_37 _ 42.pdf' 

DHS /ICE I ERO 
. 

1000 DlstrlctAve 
Bu 01803 
Ofc: 



- From: Juan Jose Secane <juan:seoane@pd.boston.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, December 27,2018 1:59PM EST 
To: Gregory Gallagher <Gregory Gallagher <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov» 
Subject: Re: Info on suspect booked at 83 
Amigo any news on this guy. 

On Wed, Nov 28, 2018 at 10:00 PM Gregory Gallagher 11regory gal!agher@pd boston.goy> wrote: 
' Thanks 

I will check it out 

Sent from my !Phone 

>On Nov 28,2018, at 9:58PM, J':'an Jose Seoane <iyan.seoane@"d.boston.goy> wrote: 
> 
> Good day my lord, 
> 
> Sgt arrested foot pursuit 
> and his wares. I included all the 

· >reports to date generated by this ual. Let me know if you· need 
> anything. He will be In Dot Court tomorrow and is currently on probation 
> for of the drug laws . 

. > --

. > 

. > *The peace a-nd Ofsociety is more important than even the relief of 
> the miserable:• 

. > 
; > *Adam Smith* 
· > DeteCtive Juan Jose Seoane 

> Poiice Department - District B3 
> 1165 Blue Hill Avenue 
> Boston, MA b2126 
> Offi.ce 6F 

, >Cell._. 

> <BOP.pdf> . -
> <Bookingi.pdf> 
> <l!l.pdf> 

i > <1.1·11.pdf> '- ' __ ,. 
><..-...-.f> 

\ 

The peuce ancl orclerq/'11oc:lllfJI ilqnor:e importunt them trolln therelitifqfthll misllM.Iblll. 

Adam Smith 

Detective Juan Jose Seoane 
Boston Pollee_· - District B3 
1165 Blue Hill Avenue 
Boston, MA.02126 
Office 617-343-4713 
Cell 



From: (!regory Gallagher <gregory;gallagher@pd.boston.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2018 2:24PM EST 
To: Juan Jose Seoarie _<Juan Jose Secane <juan.seoane@pd.boston.gov» 
Subject: Re: Info on suspect booked at B3 
hi there 

let me check and get back to yo 

On Thu, Dec 27, 2018 at 1:59PM Juan Jose Seoane -tuan se6ane@pd,boston gpv> wrote: 
Amigo any news on this guy. 

On Wed, Nov 28, 2018 at 10:00 PM Gregory Gallagher wrote: 
· Thanks 

I will check It out 

Sent from my iPhone 

>On Nov 28, 2018, at 9:58PM, Juan Jose Seoane <juan.seoane@pd.boston,gov> wrote: 
> 
> Good day my lord, 

- > 
> Sgt got arrested after a foot pursuit 
> and his wares. I Included all the 

r > reports to date by this • · . Let me know if you need 
>anything. He will be In Dot Court tomorrow and is currently on probation 
> for violation of the drug laws. 
> 
>-
"> 

' ' > "The peace and order of society is more important than even the relief of 
> the miserable. • 
> 
>*Adam Smith* 
> Detective Juan Jose Seoane 
> Boston Police Department - District 83 
> 1165 Hill Avenue 
> Boston: MA b212e 

_ > Office · 1:7-343-:4 713 
>cen .---

· > <BOP.Fl'qf> -
> <Booklng1 .pdf> 

' > 
> <1.1, -17;pdf> . -

The peace and order of .aclety ia more important than even the relitif of the miaerable. 

Adamsmirh 

·Ju·an Jose secane 
Boston Police Department - District 83 
1165 Blue Hill Avenue 
Boston, -MA _02126 

Cell__... . - -

Sgt. Detective Gregory D. Gallagher 
Boston Police Department 
Drug Control Unit 
HSI-ICE Task Force 



DEA Clandestine Laboratory Team 
617-343-9534 

··:· ·' 

... . ·· . .. . ..... 

,.: ,. 



From:_Gregory 
Sent: Thursday, December 27; 2018 2:50PM EST _ 
To: Juan Jose Secane <Juan Jose Secane <juan.seoane@pd.boston.gov» 
Subject: Re:· lnfo on suspect booked at 93 · · · 
He is out on bond with ICE and has a hearing _coming up in 2020 

The airest on 11/28 did not effect his bond status because it was for trespassing only 

On Thu, Dec 271 2018 at 2:24P-M Gregory Gallagher gallagher@pd bostOn.gov>-wrote; 
hi there · . 

, let me check and get back to yo 

On Thu, Dec 27., 2018 at 1 :59 PM Juan Jose Secane jJan,seoane@pd.boston.gov> wrote: 
Amigo any news on this guy. 

On Wed, Nov 28, 2018 at 10:00 PM Gregory Gallagher 'SJtegory,gallagher@pd boston,goy> wrote: 
. Thanks · · 
. I will check it out 

' Sent from my I Phone 

' > On Nov 28, 2018, at 9:58 PM, Juan Jose Secane <juan.seoane@pd.boston.goy> wrote: 
i > 
; > Good day my .lord, 

> 
arrested after pursuit 

> into ump his wares. I included all the 
. > reports to date generated tly indivi.duaL Let me know lfyou ,need 
• > anything. He will_be in 'Dot' Co.urt tomorrow arid is currently ori probation . 

> for violation of the drug laws. · 
> 

: :._ 
:> 

• > -The and order of society Is more Important than even the relief of 
, . > the l"fflserable.• . · 

: > 
I . . . 
• > *Adam Smith* 

· ' > JuaiJ Jose. Seoane · 
: > Boston Department - District B3 
, > f165 Biue Hill Avenue · 
: > l'v1ko212s 
: >office s-17-343-4713' 

>Celf ._.. 

: > . 
; > <Bdoklng1.pe!t> 
I > <IILpdf> ' ·-

: --
, The peaee and order of • ocieiy ill more important than even the relifff qfthe millerable. 

Adam Smith 

. juan ,Jose 
Boston Police - District B3 
1165 
Bostoo, : Office · 
cell' 



., ·,·. , 

From: . 
Seat: Tuc:Sdiy, January 19, 2016 ?:57:50 AM To: _____________ _ 

Subject: FW: Gang Operation 

FYI 

Supervisor}t Special Agent 
HIDTNAiRG Financial Task Force 
HSJ · · · 

., . 
.From: Ill··· Sent! Tuesday, Jan;g'l9, 2016 1:24:40 . .-\M 
To: 1 
Ce: 
Sl!bJect: Giitg 

Gents, 

Due to operational concerns, the gang operation that was scheduled to go on 02/04/16 may go sooner than 
We ,should know today, bvt It may go as early as thls.Frlday or next Friday. At this time there (!re an 
60 targets for' arrest; some criminal, som·e administrative. This will be a_multl agency operation and I 

expect we wiU.need all hands on·deck. If the o_p Is to go this Friday, we wHI assigning teams -as early as tomorrow. 
Hopefully .l)y 'thls afternoon I'll have a better Idea what the plan Is, but I wanted to let ypu know that It might go 
soorjer thai') ' ' . -



.· 

Special Agent 
HIDTA Financial Task Force 
HSI Boston 

- cell 
·Desk 

·CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:The Information contained In this e-mail message, including any attachments, is for 
OFFICIAL USE ONLY (OUO) and Is for the sole use of the Intended reclpient(s). Furtnermore, this e-mail and Its 
attachments, if any, may contain LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE material an·d is therefore. privileged a·nd· 
confidential. Any unauthorized review. use, disclosure or distribution Is prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient, _please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the original message and all copies from your 
computer. 

HlllTA.J.l!Rr: .• ,;,An•·IAI Tiiik Force 
Horriel•nd.Secur1ty Investigations (HSI) 
Boston, .Massachusetts 

FYI 

ICE-Homeland Security Investigations, Boston 

CREATE, MANY CHALLENGES 

!I)&ttb'ew.! atie@ict,dbs gov -· . 
• CONEIPENTIAL!TXNOT!CE: The Information contained in this e-mail message, Including any attachments, is for OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

(QUO) ·and Is for the 'sole use oftM 'intended ·reclplent(s}. Furthermore, this e-mail and its attachments, if any; may contain LAW 
ENf.ORCEMENT'SENSlTJVE material and is therefore, privlie'ged anct confidential. Any unauthOrized review, use; disclosure or 

Is you are,not please notifY the sender by reply e-mail .and delete the original 
message and.all copies from Y.ciur computer. . . " - ··- -- -

' - ' - . - -:' -



CREATE MANY CHALLENGES [+ 
. ViDEQlAU.DiOl . . . . . . -
. . _.: . '; ':-
By Anlof'!IO Cabll!i , . 
STATE.HO.USE:NEWS SERVICE . . . . . . . • · . .._ •'J.· . . ' 

STATE BOSTON, JAN. 19, 2016 ..... Highly potent edible forms of marijuana make up nea.r1y half the legalized market In 
,; • - . . '• ' ... , - ' . .. . •• l• • . - . ' ·, .-

Colo_r:ado and had dangerous consequences for adults-and children. according to a Massachusetts senator who returned 
last week' from ·a· trip .. · . ' . . ' . . . . 

I •· . -

fro.in .-he an "eve=ooirnl(la trio." Sen. Jason Lewis says needs be prepared for challenges, 
in¢1udlng the neet;f fur increased financial .iesoi!rces to regulate the Industry, If voters legalize marijuana use by approving a ballot 

·In · · · · · 

heard reports of being. brought io after aecidentally ingesting the. drug In edibles and adults, 
to the . Instant · hlgt'l _ associated with smoking who consumed too many edibles and then encountered 

. 1 • ' - · 

"I think we .would have hard questions to wrestle with there as to what products might cross the line in terms of whether they would 
be legal Procluc:ll! for sate; Lewis told ihe.News Service. 

also allOWs bomeiJroWn marijuana, !aW enforcement officialS there to keep an on the quantity of plants: 

"It dp!!S appear that the black market, which is still thriving - seerris {o still be thriving In Colorado - a lot of that Is being diverted fiom 
home' growing that c8ti kind of-in some CaSeS urider the aP.pear-to-be-lligal but may In fact be diverted to either youth use or 
going across state lines,• Lewis thafs.another challenging issue that we'd have to take a hard look at.• 

The, Winchester Democrat, leading a Special Committee on Marijuana, joined seven colleagues on the four -day, tact-finding trip. 
'they returned last Thursday from the Centennial State where they met with government officials, toured growing farms, and visited 

shops to study the state's experience with legalization. 

An edibl!!. produCt is· one Where tetrahydrocannabinol (THC) - the psyChoactive ingredient in marijuana - is infused into food, like a · 
cookie or candy, said Lewis, who added that THC can also be added to a beverage or sprayed on to a product. 

' ' . 

When these products are consumed, it may take 30 or an hour for a high to kick In and that has caused some people to 
consume more of ttie product, increasing the potential for risks to personal health. 

"It can ·lead to over-consuming and then there can be a negative, harsh adve111e reaction from that. There's a lot of Issues around 
edlbies," said Lewis, who added that edibles account fOr 40 percent to 50 percent of the n1ar1<E;·t in Colora.dii and are "grqwlng 
rapidly.• 

Lewis said because of the vast array of marijuana products available, fewer people are smoking joints that he said 111ore 
common In the 1960s, and 1980s. He said most people still compare smoking a joint to the Idea of having a beer or a glass of 

' ' 



wine. 

"I thi;;k what we teamed is that that Is re;lly just the tlp of the "And even that is not_actuauy·an-accurate 
reflection of what it means today - what marijuana is all about.today .. people today, for the most part they aren't even 
smoking marijuana. They're vaping it. They're dabbing it. They're eating it. drinking ft. It's everi.infi.ls!ld iiit6 e·n·ergy drinks for 
example. So even the notion of like smoking a joint Is out of date and it's so different today in terms of what products are available 
and h·ow ifs consumed," said Lewis. 

There are "incredibly potenr marijuana products In Colorado with 90 percent THC, according to Lewis, who compared that to 2 
for a traditional joint. "You don_'t- even find with 2 percent a.Ilym<>fB, • he said, adding there are "big questions• 

associated with higher potency marijuana regarding addiction a'nd public h·ealth; -

While warning about the potency of marijuana products, Lewis was not speaking from firsthand experience - he said he did not try 
any marijuana products while in Colorado. "We didn't think that was necessary as part of our research," he said. 

The Senate committee plans to release a report in February on Its recommendations fcir the regulation of the pot Industry should a 
ballot questiOn in 2016. If approved it would make Massachusetts the sixth state to legalize marijuana, allowing those 21 and _ 
over to use the drug, and establish a tax on cannabis goods. 

Citing THC-infused jelly beans, L,ewis said lawmakers and regulators could have a role to play .. h1 limiting the scope of legalized 
marijuana products and by Imposing packaging and labeling requirements to alert consumers a_bout the potency of products. 

Other policy questions revolve around licensing, marketing, advertising, law enforcement, employment, banking services, growing 
and agriculture. "There's such a wide range of other factors that come into play,• Lewis said, noting that state and local governments 
need to ramp up regulatory systems since marijuana is not legal under federal law and federal agencies do not play roles. 

Colorado officials, ·for instance, have become involved in ·regulating pesticides, he said, because humid marijuana growing 
conditions ln. warehouses liave drawn PeSts like aphids and tl,lack mold. Pesticide use has forced regulators to take on testing roles 
to products treated with pesticides are safe for human consumption. . 

Lawmakers and· law enforriement officials may also have .to confront ways to minimize public safetY and health Impacts 
with legalized he . . 

never going to stamp out any of the concems on accidental ingestion or people not using the product In a responsible way." 
he said. · . · . 

the working press sfnce 1910 · 
http:l/www stStehousenews com 

f) 

For s:ssisllllnt:f! With your subsctipVoo iD the Stste House News Service, reply to lhia mltll:iltfltl or e·msllnews@statehovsenews com. 
' • . 

.... ...... • t . . . . .. . . .;: . . ---



Has anyone recently completed a grand jury subpoena for western union? 

Special 
HIDTA FinanCial Task Force 
HSI Boston 

-

. -Cell 
·Desk .. 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained In this e-mail message, including any attachments, Is for 
OFFICIAL USE ONLY (OUO) and Is for the sole use of the Intended reclplent(s). Furthermore, this .e-mail and Its 
attachments. If any, m(ly contain U4.W ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE .material and Is therefore. privileged and 
confidential. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited . If you are not the intenaed 
recipient, please notify the sender ·by reply e-mail and delete the original message and all copies from your 
computer. 



From: B-elli, Michael J <Michaef.:t:Belli@lce.dhs.gov> 
Sent:- . 8:46PM EST ____ _ 

Subject: FW: Gang-operation 

Supervisory Special Agent 
fUDTAIAIRG Financial Task Force 
HSI Boston. 

- ' To rext Friday will be the-take down Q will be putting together a plan in the coming days and may ask 
for for surveillance prior to the takedown. 

Ceil: 
Fax: _.,. 
(This message· was_ sent from a mobile device) 

1-. 



. conducting surveil.hince In Quincy on a bulk currency smuggler and needs about 4 bodies. If they see a 
bag they are going to hit it. Meet at Can Man In Quincy at 0600. Let me know If you can make ft. · . . 
Thanks 



Let me knc;)w who can P!!rtidpafe 

Thx 

.':.P,-

All. 

We, are ring for the of Friday., january 29th with a around 0500. There will be 
65 targets (cri!TI/admiri). · · 

We are ih _of 60 additional personnel. Thls Is In, addition to the HS/T and Gang Group and ERO. 

Please !et me know who assist and Cell '#, Call Sign, Vehicle by Tuesday 01/26 CQS. -· - ' . ' ""=---
feel call -me w!th any 

Ail. 

The date of_ the l')ow Thursday, Feb. 4th. This Is the final date whether or not the witnesses are here In 
the U.S,;, fjimous last words. We will make a request for bodies from the office as the date nears. 



.Lf:it me know who can participate 
' . ' 

Thx 

All, 

21, 2016 5:29:14 PM 

Openotion Jan. 29th 

We the takedown of next Friday, january 29th with a start around 0500, There will be 
approximately QS targets (crlm/admln}. · · · 

We in need of 60 personnl'!l: This Is In addlflon to the HS/T and Gang Group and ERO. 

Plea.se let me know who can ·assist and Include: Cell#, Call Sign, Vehlcle by Tuesday 01/26 COB. 

Thank you feel free to call me with any questlohs. 



All, 

The date of the operation Is now Thursday, th. This Is the fihal date whether or not the witness·es are here In 
the U.S ... famous last words. We will make a request for bodies from the office as the date nears. 

: ------- ... ----- ---- . ':f' 
!4';l}lanks, Erica .',. . ... . . . .. ;'. 

!;rica Petrillo ,f. · ' ....... .·. '·· 
GS, HSI Boston 

· ' ' -:·· . 

Human Smuggllng/Iraffic:klng and Gang Group 

1} .. .. t: ... ·y-.;..;t·_. 

• •' , ••• • .. 

d.'. . !!·' 

., 
,.,r.: 

.. (. .. . .yf .. ·. 
,.r ,.. 

- ·:)-' :""• • _.,.... 
: . 1 • • .... 

'; • ;I t: "":'· .. :-.. ; : ; .. 



From 
Sent: January 25,2016 12:12:02 PM 
To: IISAC BOS -
S•bjtct: _•••NOTICE••• 

Good afternoon everyone, 

received from our IT guys today that a phishing email is going around involving federal 
employees. Below are the specifics: 

Email is 
Subject line: "Federal Employees Age 59 at!-d Older" 
ContE!nt: Discusses with TSP accounts. It has a hyperlink t.c4 ••••••• , 

Per IT, delete tbls emall and DO NOT go lnto tbe byperllDk 

Thank you! 

Special Agent 
Homeland ·security Investigations - Boston 
Desk:: · 1 ceu: ··•••• 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOT!CE: :rhe Information In this e-mail r11essage, including any attachments, is for 
USE ONLY,(OUO) and is for the sole of th-e Intended rec[pient(s). tbis e-mail and its 

attachments, if any, may contain LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE material and Is therefore, pr.lvileged and 
confidential. Any ·unauthori.z,ed review, use, disclosure o·r distribution is prohibited_. If you are not the intended 

please notify the sender by reply and delete the orlginal 'mess'age'and all copies' from your 
computer; 



<Julio DeFigueiredo 
Subject: FW. Air support for January 

Just a quick reminder that AMO is in our area this week. If you need any air support, please coordinate dire_ctly 
win, p P (info below). 

Thank you. 

Houlton Air Unit will be in our AOR during the last week of january to assist with any operations, surveillance, 
etc... see _below for tpe POC infonpation. . 

Agent 
Alr··and 
Houlton Air Unit . 

a r 
Spada! Agent 
Homeland Security Investigations - Boston 
Desk: I Cell: •••• 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail message, including any attachments, is for 
OFFI_CIAL USE ONLY (OUO) and Is for the sole use of the Intended reclplent(s) . Furthermore, this e-mail and Its 
attachments, if any, may contain LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE material and Is therefore, privileged and 
confidential. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution Is prohibited. If you are not the Intended 
recipient, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the original message and all copies from your 
computer. 



. omorrow _ 
Attachment( a): "Copy of Copy of team assignments 012816 1 040.xlsx" 

Michael Belli 
Special Agent 
HIDTA Financial Task Force 
HSI Boston 

- Cell 
-Desk 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The Information contained In this e-mail message, incloding any attachments, is for 
OFFICIAL USE ONLY (OUO) and is for the sole U?e of the intended recipient(s) . Furthermore, this e-mail and its 
attachments, if any, may contain LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE material and is therefore, privileged and . 
confidential. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution Is prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the original message and all copies from your 
computer. ·-

Importance: High 

Good Morning -

There are questions being asked about briefings, teams, times, etc., so I would like to provide you the Information so 
-you can pass along. 

Today, there are .two separate briefings for: 

1. HS.I Team Leaders only for the HSI Admin :reams @ 2 PM at JFK Conf Room; TL's already notified last night via 
email; 

2. HSI SA's assigned to FBI Teams @ 3 PM at JFK Conf Room; SAs already notified last night via email ( Meeting 
w!ll cover admin arrests and verification of: Gang Members encountered on FBI warrants). 

HSI SA's assigned to Admin Teams: HSI TIL's w·lll reach out to their respective teams today for meet location/time In 
the morning. 

HSI TFO's assigned to FBI teams: They will be contected by the FBI TIL's today for meet location/time In the 
morning. · 

We Will be executing at 0500 with briefs @040(>;" this includes the FBI teams. 

All enforcement activity wlll take place In the Boston Metropolitan area (East Boston, Chelsea. Somerville, Revere, 
Lynn). 

Please review the attached and let know if we missed anyone and call r:ne with any questions. 

Thank you. 

d . 4 
I,HSIBo!oP 
Human Smuggling{rraffkklng and Gang Group 



Has anyone used CBP Air for surveillance during the past year? 

HIDTA Financial Task Force 
Boston 

· Cell 
• Desk 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The Information c;ontalned In this e-mail message, Including any attachments, is for 
OFFICIAL USE ONLY (OUO) and is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). F!Jrthermore. this e-mail and its 
attachments. if any, may contain LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE material and Is therefore. privileged and 
confide-ntial. Any unauthorized review, use, or distributio-n Is prohibited. If you are not the Intended 
recipient, please notify the sender by. reply e-mail and delete the original message and all copies from your 
computer. 



1 put desk top calendars on your desks 

Special Agent 
HIDTAFinanclal Task Force 
HSI Boston 

-Cell 
- Desk 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail message, including any attachments, Is for 
OFFICIAL USE ONLY (OUO) and is for the sole use of the Intended reclpient(s). Furthermore, this e-mail and its 
attachments, if any, may contain LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE material and is therefore, privileged and 
confidential. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution Is .prohibited. If you are not the Intended 
.recipient, please notify the serider by reply e.-mail and delete the original message and all copies from your 
computer. 

: .. ;r)' .. .::.:: ::':: __ .. .. - ... .. ... --.-::.· . 
. .· ·. ,_. . .... ' - -



Your best acting boss ever. 

All. 

1· put desk top calendars on your desks 

4p_eclal Agent 
HIDTA Financial Task Force 
HSI Boston · 

- Cell 
-Desk 

CONFIDENTIALilY NOTICE: The if:lformatlon contained In this message, including any attachments, is for 
OFFICIAL U_SE ONLY (OUO) and is for the sole. use of the intended·reclpient(s). furthermore, this e-mail and Its 
attachments. if any, may contain LAW ENF.ORCEMENT SENSITIVE material .and Is therefore. privileged and 
confidential. Any unauthorizea review. use, d!sclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify the·sender by reply e-mail and delete the original message and all copies from your 
computer, . ' . 



411111 
HIDTA Flnandal Task Force 
HSI 

Cell 
- Desk 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail message, including any attachments, is for 
OFFICIAL -use ONLY (OUO) and is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) . Furthermore. this e-mail and Its 
attachments, If any, may contain LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE material and Is therefore, privileged and 
confidential. Any unautho'rized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the Intended 
recipient, please notify the sender by reply and delete the original message and all copies from your 
computer. · 

FYI ...., 
Supervisory Special-Agent 
HIDTA/AIRG Financial Task Fon:e 
Hom.lond Security Investlgatlons (HSI) 

Messac;husetts · 



HI Folks, 

- --=_..::;:_ _ _ _ 
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FAR:EWE·LL -ra.: .. 
oin us to· wish our friend 

ll.·as she· leaves the· . . ·-

. :USAO·to.:pursue her true 
::· .passion· . 

·,·. :when: s·:oo p.,m. 
Feb. 2·s,. 201·6· 

.· .. Where: .· B.randy· Pete's, 
· .· : 267 :F.ranklin ··street, 

:Boston 



See below 

e!l!! 
HIDTA Financial Task Force . : . . 

Cell 
Desk 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The lnform11tlon contained In this e-mail message, including any attachments, is for 
OFFICIAL USE-ONLY (OUO) and is for the sole use of the Intended recipient(s). Furthermore, this e-mail and Its 

if any, may contain LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE material and is therefore, privileged and 
confidential. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the Intended 
recipient, please notify the sender by reply e"-mall and delete the original message and all copies from your 
computer. ' 

Good mornin_g All, 

In an effort to .tor FY16 ln_ventory which Is commencing on April 4, 2016 I will be hosting a turn-In 
day for all equipment on Friday February 11th from 9;00-12:00 In the TIP conference room. If you and/or your staff 
have equipment 11riy which Is obsolete, broken, or otherwise not In use, please turn It ln. I will remove It from your 
property record and also from Sunflower. 

This will be the only date and time for property turn-ln. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. Tks,-



-Special Agent 
HIDTA Financial Task Force 
HSi .. 

.Cell 
Desk 

CONFIDENTIALiTY NOTICE: The information contained In this e-mail message, including any attachments, Is for 
OFFICIAL USE ONLY (OUO) and is for. the sole use of the intended reclpient(s) . ·Furthermore, this e-mail and its 
attachments, If any, may contain LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE-material and is therefore. privileged and 
confiqential. Any review, use. disclosure or is prohibited. If you are not the Intended 
recipient, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the original message and all copies from your 
computer. 

·------·--------·---

Sorry Friday February 12, 2016 from ·9:00-12:00 

Good morning All, 

In· an effort to prepare for FY16 property Inventory which· is commencing on April 4, 2016 1 will be· hosting a tum-In 
day for all equ_lpment on Friday February _11th from 9:00-12 :00 In the TIP rooni. If you and/or your staff 
have equipment any which Is obsolete, broken, or otherwise not In use, please turn It ln. I will remove It from your 
property record .and also from Sunflower. · . 

This will be the only date and time for property turn-ln. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Tks .... 



Does this apply to any of our -cases? Let me know either way. 

Thanks 

Special Agent 
HIQTA Financial Task Force 
HSI Boston 

• Cell 
Desk 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The Information contained In this e-mail message, including any attachments, is for 
OFFICIAL USE ONLY (OUO) and is for-the sole use of the. Intended recipient(s). Furthermore, this e-rriall and Its 
attachments, If any, may contain LAw ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE material and Is therefore, privileged and 
confidential. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution Is prohibited. If you are not the Intended 

please notify the sender by ·reply e-mail and delete the original message and all copies from your 
computer. 

From: 5 . 
Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2016 10:59 AM 

Please see below and attached. Please provide information Via attached spreadsheet by COB Thursday, February 
11th. 
ThanJcY!)U. 

From: HSI OP.S TASKING 
·serit: Wednesday, February 03, 2016 5:42 PM 
To: #HSI SAC OFFICES 
Cc: HSI Division 2 Tasking 
SubJect: RE: HSi Broadcast: Provisonal Arrest Warrants Data Call (358) 

With attachments. Thanks. 

When responding or forwarding this email Please DO the text jn the sukfect line • the message is part of an automated 
wor,kjlow and is tracked by the subject line. 

HSJ Domestic Operations I TRL 
SOO 12ih Slrict SW1 6

111 Floor 
Wasltington, l>.C. 20536 
F.!l)ail 

From: HSI OPS TASKING _ 
Sent! We!fnesday, February 03, 2016 5:03 PM 

. To:·#HSI SAC OFFICES 
Cc: HSI Division 2 Tasking 
Subject: HSI Broadcast: Provlsonal Arrest Warrants Data Call (3SB) 

At the request of Acting Deputy Assistant Dhw:ttr Filttllfcilll, tllfd Specitll OpeNUOIIS Division, Homelt111d 
Security l11vestigt1tioni (HSI), tire meuage Lf lieing selit to Agent in Cltargl of!icn. Plea.fe diss1minate to till 
appropriate ptf'SOnneL · · 

HSl Special Operations Unit (SOU), in conjunction with Domestic ()per!ltions, is seeking information regarding all approved and active 
Provisional Arrest Warranis (PAW) on targets ofHSl-led investigations. This request is" made in an effort to identify and. statistically 
documeitt siiP:rlfJcant HSl cases with international fugitives withln HSJ's va.rious.disciplines. This -information will assist SOU to 
identify lrCDds and investigative slmlegies, 8s well as help geni:Illtc leads and·supj,ort ongoing HSI Lransnalional invesligalions. In an 
effort to accumtely consolidate this information, SOU requests each SAC office to provide the following information in the attached 
excel fonnat: . 



SAC Office 
Name, Nationality and DOB of Fugitive 
Country: to whigfft;W was issued 
PAW issuance date - -
HSl Case Number 
Group Supervisor and Special Agent contact infonnation 
Charges for which extradition wiil be sought (name and statutory citation) 
Location-of-.fiig"itive (counny) 
Status of fugitive (at large or in custody pending extradition) 

Please submit the requested infonnation to ••••••••••• by COB Friday, February U, 1016 . 

Ou.esti.ons concerning this req1,1est should be directed to 
or to Program 

•••••• or via email at 
v4a email at 

When or forwarding thL' email pJeqse DO NOT chqnge the text jn the .ruk,ject Uae - the message is part of an automated 
worJ.jlow and is tracked by the subject line. 

HSl Domestic Operations I TB 
500 12th Street SW, (ifh Floor 

..... • 

.... - ·::· .. ... .... }-.r ........ .... : .. ·· _ :.?: .1 ... " .. 

'f'" , ••• ,; ·.-: .. o,: •,,. I ' _; -::· . ' - .•..• I 



PAWs 



G . I . ·H I 
,...!.. 

2 

3. HSI Case Number Group Supervisor 

4 4Z13MR134ZOOOO (Nome, Phone, Email} i fNome, Phone, Email} 

I ·1 

· Chal'les for whldt extradlton 
will be soucfrt (Name and 

K 

atlatlon) Loc:atlon of fu&ltlve 
(Ex. 21 USC959, Possession, 
manufacture, or distribution of 
controlled substance} i(Ex. Colombia} 

PAWs 

I L 

Status of 

(At Large or In Custody 
Pending Extradition} 

I M •I N 

...... '. 

: '. •!, ' 

•·· : • 

( ," 
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FW: --
Attachment( a): to Internet Threats.pdr 

Michael Belli 
Special Agent 
HIDTA Financial Task Force 
HSI Boston · 

- Cell 
- Desk 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The Information contained In this e-mail message, including any attachments, is for 
OFFICIAL USE ONLY (QUO) and is for the sole use o(the Intended reclpient(s). Furthermore, th is e-mail and its 
attachments, If any, may contain LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE material and Is therefore, privileged and 
confideritfai. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribu-tion is prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient. please notify the sender -by reply e-mail and delete the orlglnaf message and all copies from your 
computer. 

Thursday, February 04, 2016 1 :59 PM 
To: Glolianonl, Michael j; Smith, Douglas j; Sabatini, Richard; Cicerone, Anthony E; Lindaman, Aaron G; Belli, Michael J 
Subject: FW: 

F.YI -

HIDTA/AIRG financial re·sk.Forc" 
Homeland i; .. rurt ty (HSI) 

fo.r dissemination as appropriate. ·-..... .... a 
Agent In Charge 

1¥ . I pi < I . - . . . - --- ' - -
CONFIDENTIALIJY NOTICE: The Information contained 1!1 this e-mail message, Including any attachments, Is for OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
(OUO) and Is for the sole use ofthe reclplent(s). Furthermore, this e-mail end Its attachments, if any , contain LAW 
ENFORCEM-ENT SENSITIVE material and Is therefore, prlvlleged·and confidential. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or 
distribution_ Is prohlolted. If yqu are not the Intended recipient, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the original 
njessage and all copies from your_ computer. -



Good afternoon, · 
In ari effort, i:o streamline and Increase the response, of how school threatS received over the lntemet are =handled 
and repdited, the FBI In conjunction with the Bost9n· Regional Intelligence Center, the Commonwealth of·Mass 
Fusion Center arid the Canton Pollee Department would like to fnvite you to a presentation on March 9. 2016. The 
presentation entitled, "Responding to and Investigating Internet Threats" will be held at the Medltech Corporation In 
Canton from 09(>0-1300. Preregistration Is required and Is open to law enforcement only. Thanks, KB .. -: 

President; METROLEC 
1492 washington St. · 
Canton. MA:o202i 

FBI NA i17th ' 

••'!' This e-mail and any files transmitted with it arc confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 
are addressed. If you have received this e-mail in error pfease notify the originator of this message. Town of Canton 



61112019 Responding to lntemet Threats.pdf 

Responding to and Investigating Internet Based Threats 
by: 

Boston lfeglonallntelllgence Center Comfrionweoltlt Fusion Center (CFCJ 
and FBI Boston 

Htat«< bv: Canton Police Deportment 

Audience: law Enforcement FlrJt Responders and Investigators 
When: March 9, 2016 

9am.-: lpm · 
Wh.e: MEDITEc;H, So,ft!-Vare Company, 

7 &lu• Hill River Rd, Canton, MA 

To resfster email: CPQtra!njn&f§)tOWn,captgn,ma,us 
"> • I' 

9:00am 

9.:10 -9:30 arn Reporting and Workflow ofThreat 
' . 
Information 

9:30-9:50am E.c3uard ian and FBI Integration 

10;00--10:45 am Threat Response and Risk 
Assessment. 

10:45-11:00 am Break · 

u :oo-11:45 am Investigation of Internet Based Threats 

11:45-12:00 pin Break 

12:00- 1:00pm Investigation of 
Continued 

r 

https:llapp.loglkcull.com/projects/5989988521searchesl3136547/documents?idx=21&flle_id=f3d1b11114522B2dd9138e13# 111 



Attachment{s): "Talking on ACCIPtlcln .docx","TEOAF DirectiVe 34- Adoptions- Revised Jan 16 2015.pdf,"AG 
Cover Memo- signed-2-10-15.pdr, Directive -15-2.pdr .. 
HIDTA Financial Task Force 

Cell 
·Desk 

CONFIDENTIALilY NOTICE: The information contained In this e-mail message, including any attachments, Is for 
OFF.ICIAL USE ONLY (OUO) and is .for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Furthermore, this e-mail and its 
attachments, if any, may contain LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE-material and Is therefore, privileged and 
confidential. Any unauthorized review, ·use, disclosure or distribution Is prohibited-. It you are not the Intended 
recipient, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete tlie origina·l message and all copies from your 
computer. . . . . 

All , 

This was sent out before, but we have received more questions on the current adoption policy. In case 
didn't receive it (or deleted it In disgust), attached Is the latest from HQ AFU on currency seizures 
Involving State and Local departments. The talking points attachment ·lists the factors to consider before seizing the 
11"\0ney._ Also, be aware that your local USAO may ask If you received our Chief-Counsel approval before making a 
seizure. This is only a DOJ agency requirement. We do not need Chief Counsel approval prior to making the seizure 
(at least not yet). 

Any questions, let me know 

a 
Supervisory. Sped a I Agent 
HIOTAtAiRG Financial Task Force 
Homeland Secur1ty lnvestlgetlons (HSI) 
Boston, Massachusetts 



of tl}t 
m. 

February 10, 2015 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Heads of Department of Justice Components 
Pa.rtiCipants i.n the Department oi" Justice 
Asset Forfeiture Program · 

Additional on the PolicY. Federal Agency Adoption of 
Seizures by Stale and Local Law Enforcement AgencJes 

On January 1(), 20·15, .I issued an order-limiting situations in whi¢h agency partiCipants in 
the of Justice Asset Forfeiture Program are authorized to adopt ·assets by state 
or local law for the property to be under federal law (referred tQ in 
the ordcr·as "federal adoptions''). To ensure consistent implementation of the order, r directed 
the Forfeiture and Laupdcring Section of the Criminal Division to issue a policy 
directi.ve providing guidance clarifying what a federaradoption by addressing when 
seizures qualify as joint force or j9int .investigative · 

That policy is attached to this memorandum .• is to be implemented by all 
Depamnent of Justic.c attorneys and c,omponents and all participants in the Department of Justice 
Asset Forfeiture Program. · · 



• U.S. Department of JU.stiee 

Cr.iminal Division 

POLICY DIRECTIVE 15·2 

TO: Head$ of Department of Justice Components 
ParticipiU;lts in the Department of Justice Assets Forfeiture Fund 

. -

FROM: 
2/'(0f(s-

SVBJECI': Additioilal Guidance on the Attorney Oeneral's Ja,ntiury 16,2015 Order on 
Ad<mtioos 

On January 16, 20.1 S. the Attomey General iSSU,ed an order_ strictly limiting situations in 
which agency participants in the DepBJ1ment of Justice Asset_-Forfeiture Progmm are mlthorized 
to adopt seized by state or local law enfurcemel)t uilder in order for the propCl'ty 
to be fedeitd law (referred to in tJac Attorney order as .. federal 

The order docs not apply .. foQowing (1) sei:zures by state and. 
local together with fcdeiaf in a joint task force; (2) seizures by 
state Qild local auJhorities that arc the result of joint fedcral-state investigations or that aie -
coordinated federal authorities as _port of or (3) seizUres 
pilrsuant •Q federal seizure WDrl'llllts. obtained from federal courts to tak(l custody of assets 

seized under state .law. 

This policy direclive provides K'"-dance regarding whether u, seizure falls within the fir$ 
and second mentioned above. i1ilmcly_wbc®er it (1) Is a seizure by Slate and local 
authorities working iogetber With fedefal 'iii a joint task. force <a· force seizure"), 
or (2) results from a joint federal-state investigation or Is ciJorqinated with federal authorities as 
part of an ongoing fcdCral investigation (a 'joint investigation seizure"). 

Cenu.J applicauon of the AUorney o·enerai's order is whether there was federal 
law ovcisight.ot time ofseiim by stme and ICK:allaw 
enforcement To ensure sufficjcnt ledcrai participation in all seizures thQt lead to fedeml 
forfeiture; iui attorney_ from a federal agency justification in Writfug for the: federal 
forfeitUre Qf an is by a state or -local iaw officer as a task force or 
jojnt jnvestiption applyjnJ the fllctors outlined below.· A prosecutQr at the U.S. 
Attorney's Office for the. district wber:e tbe (or ifthc seizure is part of an 
ongoing investigation. a at the U.S. Attorney's Office or Depirtment 
litiptiilg section) then must agree, ·in writing, that the forfeiture is permissible under the 



2 
Attorney General's order .1 This requirement extends to all types of forteiture, including 
odrninistraiive.2 federal prosecutors tO pro\ridc such agreement must also consider the 

below when determining whether the se1zure constitutes either a wk or joint 
investigation seizure. 

Faeton to Coulder Whea J)eeidlDc Wbelber a Selzun OP!IIfig u a T11k Foree or. Joipt 
lnyesticadoi SeliMA · 

• Wu the Seizure Effected 19' a Ji'ederal Tuk Foree ()ffker? - h the state and local 
law .... setzun: a task force on a joint 
and swe tsk forte? IS the officct dij)utized to enforce criminal law under 
Title 18 or ·ride 21? Does tbe credentials issued. by a fcdciallaw 
enforceatlent agency'/ Is the officer assigned lo work on a task force full-time? Is tbe 
officer bound by the rules, DDd policies that otherWise go\•cm the conduct of 
federal agents by the agency tb(ll isSued the· c:R'dcntials to the officer? If the 
officer is to the task foft:c for a speeific do the 
facts clearly demonstrate that the seizure WB$ pert of the officer's task force duties rather 
than a state or loeB! law enforcement action. as described below? . . . 

• Were Federal Audaorjdes iavolved Prior To and Ai the Momeat of Seizure!- Was 
the seizure .made with diiCct. involvement by federal Jaw enforcement? for 
example, at the time oftlie was the.5e11.ing offlcer acting under the direction of, 
or in' Cooperation with. federal law enfon:ement? Was the 
seizure a5 part of a preexisting fedenil or joint federal-sqrte investiptio{\ in wbich 
federal &gents are involved in die pursuit of federal charges? 

• l).oa tbe Seiai'e Relate Prim•rily b;t State or Loc•l Law Action! -
seizure made pursuant to seiz\Jre warrant without federal involvement? 1$ 

tbe state pursuing a case \Qldq state law against the owner o.f d1e proj)erty? Did 
the offi(ier seize the asset pursuant .to his or her authoritY as a state or localla\v 
enforcement officer? ' 

If of these by o profJecu,or leads lo COfltlusioo that 
there \\'8S federal law enforcem"eot oversight or participation at the time of seizure, 
then. as se.c forth in the AttOrney General's order, a federal \W.I'I'Mt must be obtai.Dc:d in 
order to pursue fedeiBJ unless the seized asset qualifies for federal agency adoption 
under the narrow public safety eKception. . -

' Tbe reqqiremerit ofwrittcnjustifieati.on from courisel and written ugreement 
from a U.S. AUomcy's Office or Department litigating section will take effect Murch I, 2015. 
2 In implementing this requirement, federal prosecutors must strive to respond in a 
manner given the ®--day notiqc rcq"imncnt.s in 18 u.s.c. § 983 and 19 u..s.c. § 
1607, as \veil as the asset cuStody timclines and policies implemented by the U.S. MIII'Sbals 
Service and the federal seizing -sencies. 
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Each asset $Cized by state $1d local Jaw enforcement that is forfeited federally must be 
reported to- ffie 'usticc DiVision 
System with an indication as_ to. whether the seizure qualified for the. public ¢ety 
exception. fell into the or joint seizure categories, or was seized fcderalJy 
through a seizure wammt.l .In additiQn, all electronic and paper rc<;:ords relating to lhe federal 
forfeiture of each asset by State and local Jaw enfoRCJDent must be maintained in a central 
location by the Asset Forfeiture Coordinator of the U.S; Attorney's Office or by the Asset · 
ForfeitUre and Money Laundering Section. for the purposes of review, as needed. 

lf you bave questions regarding this policy directive or tbe of the Attorney 
order. please contact and Money Laundering Section at•••• 

3 Later ·this year. JMD \\oill be updating CATS to allow agencies 19 electronically track this 
infonnati(>n. namely whether the person who effected tbe seizure was a state or local officer, 
whether the seizure initially wa$ made as PQf1 of a· fcdCraJ task foroe Qr joint investigation, and 
the date and name of the prose4:utor approving the pursUit offe<leml forfeiture. The 
approval documents mUst be uploaded to eDocs for review. Until the CATS 
update is agencies mUst track this infonilation so thai. it ll\'ai(aplc for 
subsequent submission and 



HOMELAND SECURITY INvEsTIGATIONS 
Investigative Services Division 

U.S. Immigration 
and Customs 
Enforcement 

Talking Points on New Policy Limiting Federal Adoption 

Guidance for HSI offices with regards to newly issued TEOAF Directive 34, "Policy 
Limiting the Federal Adoption of Seizures by State and Local Enforcement Agencies" 

On 16, 2015, the U.S. Attorney General issued an ·order prohibiting the federal adoption 
of seiZures by state arid local law enforcement agenCies, except for propertY that directly relates 
to public safety concem.S: On the same date, the TreasUry Executive Office for Asset 
(TEOAF) issued a revised TEOAF Directive 34, "Policy.Lifu.iting the Federal Adoption of 
Seizures by State and Local E¢'orcement Agencies"·which niirrors the DOJ order. These policy 
changes effectively prohibit the federal adoption of seizures by state and local law enforcement 
agencies, except for property that directly relates to public safety concerns 1• 

This policy applies to federal adoptions. It does not, therefore, apply to the following 
circumstances: 

• Seizures by s!ate and local authorities working together with federal authorities in a joint 
task force; 

• Seizures by state a,nd local authorities that are the result of joint federal-state 
inyestigations or that are coordinated with federal authorities as part of ongoing federal 
ilivestigations; 

• pursuant to federal seizure warrants, obtained from federal courts to take 
custody of originally under law. 

Any other property that the agency believes might fall under the public;:·safety exception may 
only be adopted federally the express approval of the Director ofTEO.AF: In no case will 

sharing be permitted on assets accepted for adoption by a federal agency. 

Central to this updated Directive is whether there was .federal law .enforcement oversight and · 
participation at the time of seizure by state and local law enforcement. Without federal 
involvement at the moment of seizure, state and local law enforcement are operating_ ·under $eir 
state an:d local authoriiies and ail asset may not be considered for adoption unless it falls within 
the public safety exception contained within the Attorney General's order. 

Factors to Consider When Deciding Whether a Seizure Qualifies as a Task Force or Joint 
Investigation Seizure: , -

• Was the seizure effected by a Federal Task Force Officer?-- Is the state and local law 
enforcement Qfficer that effected the seizure a task force officer on a joint federal and 

1 The Department of Justice qefines "public safety concerns" to include; firearms, ammunition, explosives 
and property with. cJ)[Id porr)ogtAAhy. TEOAF defines "public safety concerns" to include: 
firearms, ammunition, exptqsives, the instrumenijilitles of child pornography and adulterated food 
products, counterfeit consumer goods and similar items that pose a public health and safety concern. 

Law' Enforcement Sensitive 1 



HOMELAND SECURITY INvB.$TIGATIONS 
Investigative Services Division 

U.S. Immigration 
and Customs · 
Enforcement 

state task force? Is the officer deputized to enforce federal under either Title 
18 or Tide 21? Does the officer possess credentials issued by a federal law enforcement 
agency? Is the officer assigned to worJc on a task Is the officer bound by 
the rules, regulations, and policies that otherwise govern the conduct of federal agents 
employed by the agency that issued the credentials to the officer? if the officer is 
assigned to the task force only part time, do the facts clearly demonstrate that the seizure 
was part of the officer's task force duties rather than a state ot local law enforcement 
action, as described below? 

• Wete federal authorities involved-prior to and at the moment of seizure?-- Was the 
seizure made with direct, pre-:--seizure involvement by federal law enforcement? For 
example, at the-time ofthe''Seizure, was the seizing officer acting under the direction of, 
or in real-tiine; hand-:-in-hand cooperation with federal law enforcement? Was the seizure 
made 'a5 part of a preexisting federal or joint federal-state investigation in which federal · 
agents are Involved in the pursuit of federal criminal charges? 

• Does the seizure relate primarily to state or local law enforcement action?-- Was the 
seizure made pursuant to a state seizUre Warrant? Is the ·state pursuing a criminal 
under state law· against the owner of the property? Did the officer seize the asset pursuant 
to his or her authority as a state or local law enforcement officer? 

Currency Discovered Pursuant to State or Local Traffic Stop. 

With respect to so-called ''road-kill" type ·currency cases, these may continue to result in asset 
sharing but on1y if the initial seizure is made by HSI contemporaneous with the discovery of 
currency by the state agency. 

• For example, a state trooper stops a vehicle <:>nan interState highway, obtains consent for 
a vehicle search, discovers a compartment containing a large amount of 
currency. If the trooper takes no further action with respect to the funds but contacts HSI 
and HSI responds to the scene, i:he subsequent seizure of the currency by HSI for 
violations of law within HSI' s purview and based upon infoimation developed by HSI 
would not be considered an adoptee! seiZu.re. Conversely, 1f the trooper calls in a 
narcotics detecting canine and dog alerts to the currency, and trooper questioning of 
the driver of the vehicle results in the driver admitting the currency is proceeds of 
narcotics trafficking, a seizure by HSI would be considered an adoptive 
seizure and, under the Order and Directive 34, wpuld be prohibited. 

• In the case of cross-designate<;! 'fFOs, if they are operating outside the task force and 
discover a significant amount of currency in a vehicle, they should immediately contact 
the appropriate HSI Group Supervispr and let the GS instruct as to a course of action. In 
all circumstances, HSI should m*e it clear that any seizure activity involving a TFO is 

Law Enforcement Sensitive 2 



HOMRLAND SECURITY INvFsriGATIONS 
Investigative Services Division 

U.S. Immigration 
and Customs· 
Enforcement 

taken by HSI; a seizure initially made by the TFO based on state authority will cloud the 
issue sufficiently to characterize it as a state seizure which be adopted. 

Law Enforcement Sensitive 9 



•
- -

Xi 
-

DEPAR.TMENT OF THE TREASURY 

TELEPHONE: 
FAX: 

. . ... . - . . ,. . ... ..... .. .. ........ 

MEMORANDuM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Ja_n 16, 2015 

DIRECT-OR, .. . POLICY AND SUPPORT 
CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS 
INTERNAL REVENUE. SERVICE 

CHARGE 
cJtiM.iNAl.. JNvESTIQATIVE DIVISION 
U.S. SERVICE -

. ADf.4INISTRATION DIVISIO_N 
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATION 
U.S. AND PROTECTION 

_.· ' .. ·-

w.n . .;,o'"''"".a.nTE:DJRECT.OR 
SECURI'IT INVESTiGATIONS 

U!S. IMMIGR.J\TION - . CUS . ENFORCEMENT 

.FFICE FOR ASSET FORFEITURE 
I 

TEOAF l)jrec.tive No. 34 - 'P.oliey Limiting the Federal Adoption of 
Se1zrires by State ·and Ltic(ll L!lw Enforcement Agencies 

Attached to· this memorandum is the updated Treasury Executive Office Asset Forfeiture 
(TEOAF) Directive No. 34, now "Policy Limiting the Federal Adoption of SeizUres by State and 
Loc.al Law Enforcemep.t Agencies., This to the Oitective reflects the current legal 
landscape, 4\S every state noW h_as civil. forfeiture in place, thus the 
need for routine federal adoption of property seized ·by state or local law enforcement agencies. 
This new policy will ensure that adopti(>n is employed oruy to protect public safety, and does not 
afre_p!_the ability .of state and local to pursue the forfeiture of pursuant to their 
respectf:ve.stptclaw. The Department of Justice has a coitsistcnt policy. 



Accordingly. please infonn your forfeiture personnel.that the prior version of this TEOAF 
No. 34 is no longer effective.. State and local law enforcement were afforded an 

to provide input to the Attorney General dudng the of this pplicy, and state and 
local agencies participating in the federal equitable sharing programs will be notified of this 
change. 

TEOAF will continue updating its directives, both in content and structure over the next several 
months. We appreciate y®r attention to these and future to our policies, and as always we 
stand ready to assist with any related requests for guidance or clarification. Should you have any 
questions. please feel free to contact TEOAF at (202) 622·9600. 



DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY 
EXECUTIVE OFFICE FOR ASSET FORFEITURE 

DIRECTIVE NO. 34 

DATE: January 18,2015 

SUBJECT: Polley Limiting the Federil Adoption of Sellurea by State and Local Law Enforcement 
Agenclea 

1. PURpOSE. Thfa Department of the TrtUUIY Executive Office for Alset FC)rfelture (TEOAF) DlrectW. 
No. 34 contains_ and procectures pertalnlngJo the adoption of made by State and 
Local .-: Ttla purpose or lhla Directive Is to provide the circumstances under 
which adoptions may be accepted and lhe procedures to be folowad when an adopdw seizure fa 
contemp&ahtd by a Treasury Forfeiture Fund (TFF) 'paftlcipallng agency . 

. ) 
2. _ SCOPE. Thla Otrecttve aj)plles TFF participating agencies. 

3. BACKQROUND. After a joint the Department of Justice and Department of the 
rre"ur)''forf&iture programs determined thlt modlbtlon of the adopttQn policy was appropriate, 

itnee nOw has criminal or crvtl forfeiture_ taWs In plape. on .Januaiy. 16, 
20_15,' ·A'tk!in8y the United order th,falgnlflcantly limits the situations in 
which the Department of Aiaet Forfeiture Program are authorized to adopt, tot 
lederal (Orteiture,. !Xo_perty by atate or under state ilw rreder&ladoptions;. 
The poliCy in lhla IS Intended to be conilsJenl With the DOJ policy. 

' : '. ··- · . . •. 

4. pOLiCY. TFF ag .. s may:adoPi.state and only in those rare Instances 
where the ielzed propirty ·raises publfc safety concerns. as explained In .iection 8.A. Anv. other property 
that .lgaricy might trigger lhe public aatetY m.y be adopt&d 
fe(l8qtRy the of th• DirectOr of The 'idaption of a" other property, 
Including vakia6tes, and· cUh; 1 11. ltrlctty pi'ohlblted. This policy wHI ensure that federal 

· _serve to protect public s8fety lnte,...., and does not the abRity of state and local 
agencies to pur.ue the forfeiture of assets pursuant to their _respectNe state law, Equitable sharing Is 
prohibited In aoy 

&. SEIZING AGENCY RQpoNSIBILITIEJ; TFF agenctesahall ensure that adoptive 
seizure& a,. -aCcepted onlY In the set in ·this Directive. 

e. GUIDANCE AND PROCEDURE§. 

A TFF participating agenci8s are -permitted to adopt state and local. law enforcement seizures only for 
property thiit Jmpli04'te5· sarety concems. For purpo·aes of this Olreetlve, property Ia limited to 
firearms; explosiVes; th8 inallumentatlttes of child pornography; adulterated food 
producis, counterfeit consumer goOds and similar lten'talh!il pose a pubUc heilth lind safety concern. 

1 For purpoaea of thla Dnc_tive, the teim eurrency and equlv1ien1a, auch •• money 
Ofdera, -personal and calhJe(a chlckl, llOnld vllue Clfdi; cel1illcates of dtpollt, lnlvelett checks, end U.S. eavlnga 
bonds. 

TEOAF Directive 1 



8. The adoption of any property that does not melt the public safely excepiJon described Jn 6.A. is 
prohibited. Thte Includes, bUt Is not limited to, vehlcfes, and cash. 

C. A TFF participating agency lhat wishes to adopt a state or tocalsefzure of property that If bellives 
Implicates safety_ bulls NOT listed in thla Directive must prepa_re a memorandum for the Director of 
TEOAF WhiCh contalni the following Information: 

1) The name and of the seizing agency. 
2) The date of the seiZure. 
3) The circumstances surrounding the seizure. 

• . . 
4) The state upon which the seizure was predicated. 

_ 5) An Itemized list of the assets seized. 
6) An itemized list of the assets that are being considered for adoption (it different from item 15). 
7) The current location of the assets being considered for adoption. 
8) The reason( e) why the adoption cannot/should not proceed Linder state law. 
9} The facts that are believed to justify a "public safety" to piohlbltlon on adoptions. 
1 0) Confirmation that a Turnover Order Clll and Will be obtained prior tQ U)e adoption, if required 

under state taw; · · -
0. TEOAF wil' provide a written declsfon·on the adoption request Involved TFF p8rtfclpalfng 
agency may not adopt or take the prior to receiving written apPioval 
TEOAF. 

E . . For adopllons that are deem8d p&!mlsslble under thli olrecUve_, or approved by TEOAF pul'tuant to· 
sectiOn 8.C above, notiCe to an parllea will be executed by the adopting TFF participating 
agency pursuant to federal law end policy. 

F. EQuitable Sbarloa Prohibited. In no case wtllequitabkt sharing be permitted on assets accepted for 
adoption bY a · 

G. Joint Investigation• Not tmpaCJt<a. This policy does not apply to the followtng circumstances: (1) 
seiZUres by sta" al)d lOcal authOrities WOfklng together with federal aUthoritiei In a joint talk force; (2) 

by and lt)at are ttle of joint Investigations or that are 
coordlnatecJ aa part of ongoln.9 18deraltnVeatigatiOna; or (3) ael_zures puraual'it to 
f&deral·aalztira wairants. obtained from federal cOurts to take oustocly of assets origlnany seized unqer 
state iaw. ThiS also dOei rlot affect the abilitY of state and loc81agencles to pursue the forfeiture of 
assets pursuant to theft resPectiVe alate 18w. 

7. AUTHORITY. 31 u.s.c. § 9703;. Treasury Oil'ectlve 27-03, •organizations and Function of the Off.ce 
of th8 Aaalsta'nt Secretary (Enforoament)•; Delegation Memorandum dated May 19J 19951 ·rechtllcal 

to EOAF of Authority"; and Treaiury Onfer 102-14, March 24, 2007, •oelegaqon of 
AuthOrity wnh Oeplrtmint ot the TTHaury Forfelttn Fund." · 

a. CANCELLATION. TEOAF Directive No. 34, •Adoptive Selzu,. Policies and Procedures; January 17, 
2000, Ia hereby aupetHded. MY th@t adoptions (I.e., prior Treasury 
pubiicati()na or policy ate hereby superseded to the extent coriftiCfWJth thiS 

TEOAF Directive 34 2 



The Treasury Department fOrm used by state and local agincles seeking federal adoption of seized 
assets, Request for Adoption of St,te and Local Selzute, wtn be reissued to reflect this new policy. 

9. INFORMATION CONTACT. 
TEOAF Equitable Sharing Team 

10. EFFECTIVE DATE. Januiuy 18, 2015. For any aaaet that already hill been Hized and for which 
adoPtion already·haa beien accepted aa 0t ihe Of or this policy, the adoption proceaa may 
continue PUIIU&I'It tO the prior adopUon policy, provided that it comPorts atrictly with federal laW and the 
requirements of the prior policy. 

Actin; Director 
IEOAF 

TEOAF Directive 34 3 



All, 

This just came In from San Diego. We have a plcl<up tomorrow. Who Is available? I need to asap 

thx 

Special Agent 
HIDTA Financial Task Force 
HSI e'ostori 

·Cell 
-Desk 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The informatio"n contained in this e-mail message, including any attachments, Is for 
OFFICIAL USE ONLY (OUO) and Is for the sole use of the Intended reclplent(s). Furthermore, this e-mail and Its 
attachments·, if any, may contain LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE material and is therefore; privileged an<t' 
confidential. Any unauthorized review, use, disciqsure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient. please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the original message and all copies from your 

. . 



Available . 

All, 

This .Just came Jn·trom San Diego. We have a pickup tomorrow. Who Is available? 1 need to know asap 

thx ... 
. HIDTA Financial Task Force 

Cell 
- Desk 

CONFU)ENTIALJry NOTICE: The information contained In this e-mail message, including any attachments; is for 
OFFICIAL use-_ONLY (OUO) and Is for the sole use of the Intended reclplent(s) . Furthermore, thJs·e-mall and Its 
at):achments: If any, may contain LAW ENFORCEMENT SEN.SITIVE materiaf and is therefore, privileged and 
confidential. Any unauthorjzed review, use, disclosure or distributjon is prohibited. If you are not thEl intended 
recipient, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the original message and all copies from your 
computer. 



Available 

All, 

This just came In from San Diego. We have a pickup tomorrow. Who Is available? I need to know asap 

thx 

CONFt'DENTIALITY NOTICE: The inform_ation contained in this e-mail message, Including any attachments, is for 
OFF-ICIAL-USE ONLY (OUOf and Is for the sole use of the Intended reclplent(s) . Furthermore, ttils e-mail and its 
attachments, if ariy, may contain LAW ENFOf\CEMENT SEN?ITIVE material and is therefore, privileged and 
confidential. Any unauthorized review. use, disClosure or distribution Is prohibited. If you are not-the Intended 
recipient, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the original message and all copies trorn you·r 
computer. 



< <Peter Pasciucco <pj)asciUICCCI@r 
.- --- -------------------

Subject: Pick-up. · 
We are hoping to do pickup around 1300 have a briefing In am and hand out assignments. Unknown 
location at this time not made contact yet and figured out where target Is coming from. Thank you for your 
support. · 



__________________________________________________ \ 

_ REo Pick up . 
.. ust spoke with target- who-said he won't be ready tomorrow butshould be by Monday, which I'm thinking may tum into 

Tuesc;tay ... So tomorrow is off we'll work on a new plan for early next week. 

Thnx 

From. 
Senl: Tbunday, February 11, 2016 7:16:03 PM -
We are to do around 1300 tomorrow-will have a briefing In am and tiand out assignments. Unknown 
location at this time as--has not made contact yet and figured out where is coming from. Thank you for your 
support. -



RE: Pick up. 

lm around tor whatever you need bud but FYI Monday is a hoiiday. 

spoke with who said he won't be ready but should be by Moncjay, which I'm thinking may tum Into 
Tuesday ... So tomorrow Is off and we'll worit on a new plan for early next week. 

Thnx 

We are hoping to do 1300 tomorrow. -.viii have a briefing In am and hand out assignments. Unknown 
location at this time as.,as not made contact yet and figured out where target is coming from; Thank you for your 
support. 



<juliodeflgueiredo@bcso-ma.omi'"'"=--
Pasciucco <Peter Pasciucco <ppa!;ch.lcc:oi'QDmbta .. ccrn 

If we do pickup on Monday, is anyone available to wori<? No pressure. 

From: Mackin, Eric R 

-ust spoke with target - who said he won't be ready tomorrow but sl')ould be by Monday, which I'm thinking may tum into 
Tuesday ... So to·morrow is off and we'D wori< on a new plan for early next week. 

Thnx 

are hoping to do pickup around 1300 tomorrow. Eric will have a briefing in am and hand out assignments. Unknown 
lobation. at this time as--has not contact yet and figured out where target is coming from. Thank you for your 
support . 



-;\Vallable 

_eclal Agent 1 HSI 

lf do pickup on Moriday, is anyone avail!lble to work? No pressure. 

-just spoke with target- who said he be ready tomorrow but should be by Monday, which I'm thinking may turn into 
Tuesday ... So tomopow is. off and we'll work on a new plan for early next week. 

Thnx 

to do pickup around 1300 tomorro\v- have a briefmg in am and hand out assignments. Unknown location at this 
time .. has noJ made· contact yet and figured out wlicre target is ·corn!ng frOm. Thank you for your suppoFt. 



Available 

If we do pickup on Monday, is anyone available to work? No pressure. 

7:36:26PM 

spoke with target - who said he won't be ready tomorrow but should tie by Monday, which I'm thinking may turn Into 
.. So tomorrow. is off and we'll work on a new plan for early next week. 

Thnx· 

We are to do around 1300 have a briefing in am and out assignments. 
location at th1s time a has not made contact yet and figured out where target Is com1ng from. Thank you for your 
support 



---- - -

Available 

Sent with Good (www.good.com) 

I I 
If we do pickup on Monday, is anyone available to work? No pressure. 

spoke with target- who said he won't be ready tomorrow but should be by Monday, which I'm thinking may tum Into 
Tuesday ... So tomorrow Is off and we'll wort< on a new plan for early next 

Thnx 

We are hoping to do pickup tomorrowawm have a briefing in am and hand out assignments. Unknown 
at this time asiiJhas not made cont,act yet and figured out where target is coming from. Thank you for your 

support. . 



Yes 

Special Agent 
Homeland Security lf'!vesligations-ICE 
Boston, Massachusetts 

If we do pickup on Monday, Is anyone to wor1<7 No pressure. 

spoke with target- who said he won't be ready tomorrow but should be. by Monday, which I'm thinking may tum Into 
ru·esday ... So tomorrow" Is off and work en a new plan for week. -

Thnx 

·are_ hoping tq do around 1.3oa tomqri'ow .... ll have a brl!!lflng In am and hand assignments. Unknown 
at thlil tlme not contaCt yet arid figured o_1,1t where target coming from. Thank you for your 

support. 



Pick·up Is off for tomorrow. No follow up from targel Thnx for your availability 

If we do pickup on Monday, Is anyone available to work? No pressure. 

' . 
spoke with target - who said he won't be ready tomorrow but should be by Monday, which I'm thinking may tum Into 

Tuesday ... So tomorrow Is off and we'U work on a new plan for early next week: · 

Thnx 

up. 

We are hoping to do pickup 1300 have a briefing in am and hand out assignments. Unknown 
loca.tion at this t jme not made contact yet and figured out where target Is coming from. Thank you for your 

· . 



Spedal Agent 
!-!IOtA Financial Task Force 
HSI Boston 

-

-Cell 
- Desk 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained ·rn this e-mail message, including any attachments, Is for 
OFFICIAL USE ONLY (OUO) and is for the sole .use of the Intended recipient(s) . Furthermore, this e-ma'll and its 
attachments, lt'any, may contain i.Aw ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE·material and Is therefore. privileged and 
confiaential. Any unauthorized review, use. disclosure or distribution Is prohibited. If you are not the Intended 
recipient, please notify the sender by reply e·-mall and delete the original message and all copies from your 
computer. · 



To all: 

FYI. retiring from the USAO. Please pass to you personnel as you see fit. 
. . .... ---

Thanks 

Spii!!Ciiii .Agent In Charge 
·anyestlgatlons-Boston 

As many of you already leaving the u.s. Attor'Lef's Qrce to become the Director of Advocacy 
of the Animal Rescue of will all miss working wit at the U.S. attorney's Office. She Is an 
incredlbh}e fritend, an9 pr
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1
i!rbs 6dlhas decided to 

pursue. er rue pass on. . . ease JO n us at ran y ete s on e ruary ; o ce e rate Na ne' s many · 
accomplishments as a prosecutor and wish her the very best In her new adventure. See attached . . There Will be a 
psh,bar and Confributlohs for food and a gift would be . £ .' and ·I will be collecting. money . ... 
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us to wish our 
.well as. she: .. leaves the . -

.·u.SAO.· .to ·pursue her true . 
passion. 

When: 5:·00 .p·.m. 
Feb.· 25, .. 2016 

Where: . Brandy ·Pete's, 
. 267- Street, 
Boston 
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Attachment( a): "Car::Rental_ Security_ ContaCt_ Ust.pdr 

e!l!' 
HIDTA Financial Task Force 

Cell 
Desk 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail message, including any attachments, Is for 
OFF=ICIAL.USE ONLY (OUO) and Is for the sole use of the Intended reclplent(s). Furthermore, this e-mail its· 
attachments. if any, may contain LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE material and is therefore. privileged and 
confidential. Any unauthorized review, use. disclosure or distribution Is prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify the sender by reply· e-mau·and delete the original message and all copies from your 
computer. 

Sent: Februal)i 22, 201,6 9:48 
Subject: ·car Rental Contact$-



Car Rental Security Contacts 
www.canentalsecuritv.com _ _ _ _ 

This list is divided into two sections; by company and state. The "company" list includes HQ information. The 
"state" list only includes field security contacts. -q_nless f9r 
only but ffiey -should oe-aofe to provide contact information for licensee I franchise locations, if applicable. Most 
agencies have a "controlled''-fleet meaning that vehicles with out of state plates are likely on rent locally. 

Revised :....U/S/15 
Visit www.ca.lrentalsecurity.com the most current contact list. Please note the footnote disclaimer. 

I 

SECURITY CONTACTS - Company 
aru;z ALAMO AVIS AVIS BUDGETGROUP BUDGET DOLLAR DTG/DTAG Elll 

ENIERPRJSE FJREFLY !IERIZ NATIONAL PAXLESS PYHOLDJNG RENTALCARFINANCE TCLFuPd!ngLtdPutper 

THRIFTY ZIPCAR OTHER CAR RENTAL COMPANIES TRUCK RENTALS 

SECURITY CONTACTS- State 

OH QK OR lA !Y m m 1:3 !IT YI .YA WA lY! ln: 

CANADA 

DISCLAIMER- This lin ia for the exclusive use of Car Rental Security and Law Enforcement This list IS NOT to be used for sol\oitation purposes. Every effort has 
been made·to provide aocutate and current information. Errors, additionsldclctioiiB ehould be sent to contact@carreptalsccuritV.com. All rights reserved. Copyright2013 

11/5/2015 -Page 1 



Car Rental Security Contacts 
www.carrenta:lseeurity.com 

The Hertz Corporation 
Hertz I Dollar·Thrifty I Hertz Equipment Rental I Firefly I Hertz 24/7 

225 Brae Blvd - Park Ridge, NJ 07656 

www.hertz.com www.dollar.com www.thrifty.com www.fireflycarrental.com www.hertz247.com www.hertzeguip.com 

Hertz 24 Hour Law Enforcement Assistance 
Bertz Vehicle Registration: ''The Hertz Corporation" 

Dollar Thrifty Vehicle Registration -Rental Car Finance 

See the separate Dollar ·Thrifty page for Dollar Thrifty Legal, Subpoena and Car Control contact information 

Corporate Security: 

Gregory Donatello- Sr. Director, Corp. Security 
Tel: Fai4· •••r 
gdonatello@hertz.com 

John s ·erberian, Manager, Corp. Security 
Tel 
jberberian@Jlertz.com 

Callaway, Gerald 

Cliento, Frank 

Julio C 

Hertz Car Control I Quality Control: (Oklahoma City, OK) 

Julie Wilke-rson.- Quality Control Administrator 
Tel: Fax:•••• 
jwilkerson@liertz.com 

Should Be Faxed To: 
Fry, Senior Legal Assistant 

FAX: cfry@hertz.com 

doreen.beamer@dtag.com 

sbeauvais@hertz.com 

fcilento@hertz.com 

mgetz@.hertz.com 

·crgray@hertz.com 

scott_green@hc:rtz.com 

wkinnebrew@.liertz.com 

jkuzynowski@hertz.com 

rlivingston@hertz.com 

DISCLAIMER- Thii list is for the exclusive U5C of Car Rental Security and .Law Enfon:cmcnt This li5t IS NOT to be used for solicitation pwposcs. Evety effort lw 
been made to provide accmate and current information. Errors, additions/dclctiont mould be sent to contaot@carrentalacouritv.com. All rights reserved. Copyright 2013 

111512015 - Page 2 



Milanovich, 

Car Rental Security Contacts 
www. C81Ientalsecurity.com 

Jamaica, NY 

East Boston, MA 

Seattle, WA 

Hapeville, GA 

smilanovich@hertz.com 

melson@hertz.com 

ppalombo@hertz.com 

brossi@hertz.com 

njryan@hertz.com 

karen.scandizzo@dtag.com 

jwsmith@hertz.com 

DISCLAIMER - This list is for the cxclwivc WIC of Car Rental Security and Law Enforcement. Thia list IS NOT to be used for aolicitat_ion purposca. Every effort has 
been made to provide accurate andCUli"CDt infotmation. En-on, additions/deletions lhould be sent to contaot@carreptalscourity com. All rights Copyright2013 

11/5/2015 - Page 3 



Car Rental Security Contacts 

Group 
6 Sylvan Way- Parsippany, NJ 07054 

www.SVis.com www.budget.com www,bUdgettruclC.com www.z.ipcar.com www.paylesscar.com-

Toll-Free 24-Hour Police Hotline:••••• 
Vehicle Registration: ''PV Holding Corp", '1A vis", "Budget" 

Corporate Security: 
NJ 

Denno Letts - V.P. Corporate Security 
Ted: Fax:·--· 
deiinis.letts@avisbudget.com 

. . 

George Milonas, Senior Mg; of·Corp Investigations 
Tel: · Fax: ... _ ..... 
george.milomts@avisbudget.com 

Tom Corporate Security Analyst 

TeE. Fax;···· 
ZipCar 

Hayes, Corpo-rate Security Manager 
Boston, .MA Tel ___ _ 

chayes@ziocar.com 

Loss Prevention I Car Control/ Corp. Security: 
Virginia Beach, VA 

Natha.n Whybrew, Loss P .... r.eviieiiniitilonliiiMiiatnager 
Tel: & • Fax:• 
nathan.whybtew@avisbudget.com 

Lisa Currier- Corporate ... s
1

ec.u
1
rlityiCioloiJrdlnator 

Tel: Fax:• 
lisa.currier@aVisbudget.com 

Budget Truck 
.John Wotton, National' Security Manager 
Tel:£ __ -. _ 7 

Payless Car Rental 
Nowak, Corporate Security Analyst 

Tel;41· ..... 

Law Enforcement Inquiries 

All Law Enforcement Subpoena or Warrants for Avis, Budget or Payless to: 
Or by fax 

Primary Contact: Tom Nowak Lisa Currier 

All Law Enforcement Subpoena or for ZipCar to: 
subpoena@zipcar.com Primary Contact Chris Hayes 

See ABG Field Security Contacts on Next Page 
DISCLAiMER. - Thi• list is for the excluaive usc of Cv Rental Security and Law 'IhiB list IS NOl to be Wled for solicitation pwposcs. Every effort has 

to provide accurate and cwrcnt information. Im-on, additiona/deletioru lhould be sent to contact@eam:ntalsocurity.com. All-rights rciCI'Vcd. Copyright 2013 

11/5/2015- Page 4 



Car Rental Security Contacts 
www.carrentalsecurity.com 

ernie. duran@avisbudget.com 

david.evans@avisbudgetcom 

guy.hamstra@avtsbudget.com 

greg.little@avisbudget.com 

john. wotton@avisbudget.com 

DISCLAIMER- This.list is for thQ usc of Car Rental Security and Law Enforcement This list IS NOT to be usro for solicitation pwposes. Evcty effort has 
been made to provide accurate and current information. Errors, additio!llldclctlons should be ac:nt to oontaot@caqentalseouritv.com. All rights reserved. Copyright 2013 

ll/5/20 15 - Page 5 



www .enternrise.com 

Car Rental 'Security Contacts 

En-terprise 
Enterprise, Alamo, National 

600. Corporate Park Drive - Clayton, MO 63105 

www.alamo.com www.nationalcar.com 

Vehicle Registration: EAN Holdings, LLC out of Tulsa, OK 

.24-Hour Law Enforcement Inquiries: 

DISCLAIMER - This list is for the exclusive usc of Car Rental Security and Law Enforcement. This list IS NOT to be used for solicitation pwposca. Every effort lUis 
been made to provide accurate and infor:mation. Errors, additionsldclction&llhould be sent to AJJ.rights reserved. 2013 

11/5/2015 -Page 6 



Car Seeurity Contacts 
www.carrentalsecurity.com 

Dollar Thrifty Automotive Group 
Dollar, Thfifty- DTG Operations 

5330 E. 3i 51 Street- Tulsa, OK 74135 

Dollar Thrifty is owned by The Hertz Corporation. However, please contac/Dollar Thrifty Car Control for specific 
information related to Dollar Thrifty. 

www.dollar.com www.tbrifty.coni 
Vehicle Registration: USA * ''Rental Car Finance" I Canada - "TCL- Funding Limited Partnership" 

Emergency Business*Hours Law Enforcementlnquiries 
· (7:30am-6pm Central Time) 

Emergency Law Enforcement Inquiries 
(6pm-7:30am Centr.al Standard Time) 

Dollar I Thrifty·••••• 

For f?llow-up inquiries: Rick.Newton@dtag.com 

Sr. Manager Car Control 

Tel: Fax:···· Email: rick.hewton@dtag.com 

-Trinh.La.m O:: Supervisor Car Control 

Tel· Fax:···· Email: trinh.lam@dtag.com 

- Supervisor Car Control 
Tel: Fax:•••• Email: krista.coble@dtag.com 

Please send aU-Subpoena Requests to: 

Sierra S MillS, Paralegal 
The Hertz Corporation 
85Q 1 Williams Road, 3rc1 Floor, Estero, FL :33928 
smills@hertz.com Phone· -Fax:······ 

Scimd.izzo, 
Karen 

Des Plames, IL 

Oakland, CA 

karen.scandizz?@dtag.com 

DISCLAIMER- This list i; f9r the usc of CM Rentai.Sccurity and Law Enforcement Thill list IS NOT to be used for solicitation purposes. EverY, effort baa 
been made to provide ao'Curate and ciiiTCDfinfoiDllltion. Errora, additioiatldclctions moUld be sent to CQiitiiot@carrenfalseourity.com. All rights reserved. Copyright 2013 

11/5/2015 - Page 7 



ACE Rent A Car 
Indianapolis, IN 

Advantage Rent A Car 

Affiliated Car Rental 
Eatontown, NJ 

Economy Rent A Car 
Miami, FL 

E-Z Rent A Car 
Orlando,FL 

Firefly 

Fox Rent A Car. 
Los Angeles, CA 

Pay less 

Rent-A-Wree_k of America 
Laurel, MD 

Rental Car Fbiance Corp 

Slit Rent a Car, LLC 
Ft Lauderdale, FL 

Triangle Rent A Car 
-Raleigh. NC 

U-Save Auto Rental of America, Inc. 
Jackson.MS 

ZipCar 

Car Rental Security Contacts 
www.carrentalsecuritv.com 

Other Car Rental Companies 

www .advantage.com 

www.sensiblecarrent.al.com 

www.economyrentacar.com 

www.e-zrentacirr.com 

See Berti 

www.foxientacar.com 

w\vw.rentawreck.com 

DoUar Thrifty 

Jenny ."ur)tert, Senior Manager Car Control 
jenny.burkert@sixt.com 

Cb!'iJ Culver, Security Manager 
....... -christopher_culver@sixt.com 

w.wvr.usave.coin 

See Avis Budget 

Truck RentaVLeasing Companies 

As of Feb 2015 a separate website was created for the purpose of providing Truck Rental and Leasing 
information. For more details please visit www.fruckrentalsecurity.com/home.btml. 

DISCLAIMER - This list ia for the exclusive usc: of Car Rental Security and Law Enforcement. This list IS NOT to be used for solicitation pilrposcs. Every effort bas 
bccn_madc to provide accuntc and current information. Errors, additiOillldclctions should be sent to contaot@carrcntalsccwjty.com. All righu reserved. Copyright 2013 
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Entemrise Holdings 

AR Enterprise Holdings 

co 

CT 

DE Entemrise Holdings 

DC 

FL 

GA Entemrise Holdings 

m 

Car Rental Security Contacts 
www.carrentalsecurity.com 

Field Security by State 

Normap Ryan 

R Scott Green 

Clifford Gray 
North 

Scott Beauyjs 

Brian Rossi 

Richard Livingston 

Kemal Basa:r 

North 

William Kinnebrew 
South 

Jerrel Smith 

Ernie Duran 

PeterDuca 
EastAR 

Darrell Stripling 
WestAR 

So CA - Orange County South 
to San Diego 

North 
So CA - Fresno-south to LA 

Steve-Taylor 

QregLittle 

QuyHamstra 
John Mattiace 

RickPomer 
CT 

Chris Campbell 

John Ortega 
North 

Lidia Sabri 

A vis Atlanta 
Savannah 

PeterDuca 

Budget Atlanta - Licensee 
Ricky Lindsey 

Steve Taylor 

Doreen Beamer 

Doreen Beamer 

James Kuzynowski 

Richard Nelson 

James Kyzynowski 

Paul Palombo 
Juan Figueroa 

Juan Figueroa 

Karen Scandizzo 

Doreen Beamer 

DISCLAIMER- This list iJ for the exclusive uac of Car Rental Security 1111d Law Enforccroent. This lilt IS NOT to be uaed for solicitation pwposea. Evay effort baa 
been made to provide accurate and information. Erron, additions/deletions should be aent to contac!@carrcntalswuritv.com. All rights reserved. Copyright 2013 
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IQ2 I Alamo I National 
m Entemrise Holdings 

II;. Holdinlls 

IN :Holci;naR 

lA Entro1rise Holdings 

KS Entemrise Holdings 

KY Entemrise Holdings 

·. -. 
LA Holcl;y,;,.., 

ME Holdinls 1 j 

MD Holdings 

MA :l:;ntemrise Holdings 

I 

Ml 
Ho= 

. 
MN ,. .. 
MS Entemrise Holc!;no<: 

MO -HoJrliii 
' .. - . 

-

MT 

ThR I Alamo , ..... · 

Car Rental Security Contacts 
www .carrentalsecurity. coni 

Hertz Avis/ Bud2et 
Norman Ryan Steve 

James Kuzvnowski QregLinJe 

Sam Milanovich Jim Willis 

Greg Little 
South Bend 

:Tames GregLittle 

James Greg Little 

Darrell Stripling 
Avis Wichita 

Sam Milanovich Jim Willis 

Jason McCoin PeterDuca 

Qorald Callawa:t 

Brian Rossi GyyHamstra 

RickPozner 

Richard I Chris 
Northern 

Kema!Basar 
Baltimore 

Brian Rossi Rick Pozncr · 

Sam Milanovich lim. Wi.J.lli 

James t.:: Jim Willis 

Jason McCoin PeterDuca 

Gerald Callaway 

James Kuzynowsk:i Greg Little 

Scott .Beau vis Steve Tavlor 

Dollar I Thrifty 
James 

-
,Kuzvnowsk:i 

James Kuzynowsk:i 

James Kuzynowsk:i 

James Kuzynowsk:i 

James Kuzynowski 

James 

Paul Palombo 
Juan Figueroa 

Karen 

Paul Pa)Ombo 
Juan Figueroa 

James 

James ,Kuzynowsk:i 

James K.uzynows)ci 

James Kui;ynowsk:i 

James v . 

. Tbri!h' 
DISCLAJMER. - This litt is for the exclusive usc ot Car Rental Security and Law .Enforccmcnl This list IS NOT to be used for solicitation purpose•. Every effort has 
been made to provide accurate and current information. ErrorS, additions/deletions lhould be sent to oontact®canentalsceurity com. All rights reserved. Copyright 2013 
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I2P. .... ... c ,f Alamo/ 
NE &ntemrise Holdings 

·- 1- -

NV Entemrise Holdings 

NH Ente.qirise Holdings 

NJ Entemnse Holdings 

-

NM = ' ,-;:: .,._-
NY " 

.1 . 

NC : Holdinlis 

ND ;.., -" .u_u;. 

. 

OB f;ntemrise Holdings 

OK Entemrise Holdings · 

-
OR ise"Hnldina!<l 

PA --
RI Entemrise Holdings 

sc 

ThR Ji', -!. 'I Alamo I .l'janonat 

Car Rental Security Contacts 
www .carrentalsecuritv.com 

Hertz Avis I Bud2et 
Sam Orelt Little 

---

John Mattox 
Julio Endara Steve Taylor 

Norman Ryan 
Northern 

Brian Rossi 010! 

Frank CilentQ Qyy H!!mstra 
JQlm Mattiace 

Ri!<hm:Q 
Southern 

Ernie Duran 
R ScQtt Green 

QY)!Hamm!! 
Paul Palombo John Mattiace 
"Juan Figueroa 

Rick Pozner 
Upstate NY 

Kernal Basar feterDuca 
North 

Jerrel Smith 
South 

Scott Beauvis Jjm Willis 

Sam Jirn Willis 

Gerald Callawaj' Darrel!. Striplin" 

Norman Ryan Steve TayiQr 

Richard .I Dave Evans 

Brian Rossi Rick Po.zner 

t'lllilr LJUC8 

KemalBasar 
Myrtle Beach 

Hertz Avis I Budget 

I Thrifty 
James 

--- - · ---

noreen Be!Yller 

faul fWQmQO 
Juan 

Paul faiQ!!!bo 
l!!:!m 

Doreen Beamer 

Paul Palombo 
Juan Figueroa 

Karen Scandizzo 

James Kuzynowski 

James Kuzynowski 

James Kuzynowski 

James Kuzynowslci 

Paul PalombO 
Juan Fi"anernA 

fa!!! falombo 
Juan Figueroa 

Karen 

Dollar 1 1nnny 

DISq..AIMER- Thillist is for the exclusive usc: of Car Rental Security and Law Enforcement. This list IS NOT to be U9cd for solicitation p111poses. Every effort bas 
been msdc to provide accurate and curn:nt information. Ertan, aclditiolllldclctiona ,Pould be sent to contact@carrentalscouritv.com. All rights reserved. Copyright 2013 
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IQJ! Enterprise I Alamo I National 
SD Entemrise Holdings 

--- . -

TN En!!m!rise Holdings 

TX Entertirise Holdings 

UT Enterprise Holdings 

VT· Enterprise -Holdings 

. , ' . 

VA Entemrise Holdings 

' • ·- O• """"= 
WA Enterprise Holdings 

wv ... 
WI Enterprise Holdiilgs 

.. ·-' . -, 

WY Enteirise Holdinls . L J us 
ThR Enterprise I Alamo I National 

CANADA 
Enterprise I Alamo I National 

Enterorise Holdings 

Car Rental Security Contacts 
www.carrentalsecurity.com 

Hertz A vis l Budeet 
Scott Beauvis Jim Willis 

J errel Smitli Pel erDuca 

Jason McCoin Darrell Stripling 
South 

Ernie Duran 
Gerald Call!!wa:l! ElPaso 

North 

Scott Beauvis 
R Scott Green 

West 
Scott Beauvis Steve Taylor 

R Scott Green 

Brian Rossi RickPomer 

Kenial Basi!! Chris Campbell 

Norman Ryan Steve Tay:lor 

KemalBasar Chris Campbell 

Guy Hamstra 
Western 

Sam Milanovich Orep: Little 

Scott Beauvis Steve Taylor 

Greg Little 
Casper I Cheyenne 

Hertz Avis I Budget 

Berti Avb/Bud2et 
·sam Milanovich 

Eastern Qaye McWilliams 

Norman Ryan 
Western 

(British Columbia) 

Dollar f. Thrifty 
James Kuzynowski 

Karen 

James Kuzvnowslci 

James 

Paul Palombo 
Juan Figueroa 

Karen Scandizzo 

Dore!:!J 

Karen Sc1mdizzo 

James Kuzynowski 

Doreen Beamer 

Dollar I Thrifty 

Dollar I Thrifty 

J!l!!!cS KuzynQwski 

Paul Palombo 
Juan Figueroa 

DISCLAIMER- This list is for the exclusive usc of Car Rental Security and Law En.forcemcnl This list IS NOT to be used for solicitation purposes. Every effort has 
been made to provide accurate and current information. Emm, additions/deletions should be sent to contaot@carrenta]seouritv.com. All rights reserved. Copyright 2013 
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4!!!! 
HIDTA Financial Task Force 

CONFIDENTIALilY NOTICE: The informatlo·n contained In this e-mail message, Including any attachments, is for 
OFFICIAL USE; ONLY (OUO) and is for the sole use .of the intended reclplent(s) . Furthermore, this e-mail and its 
attachments, if any, may contain lAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE m·aterial and· is therefore, privileged and 
confidential. Any unauthorized review, use, disClosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the original message and all copies from your 
computer. 



Manager's Meeting - Februarv 23. 2016 . . 

Cellphone conversion to Verizon 
- RAC offices have received their allotment; SAC Boston should receive its allotment by 
March. 
- On April 1, 2016, the contract with Sprint ends. 

- March 21. 2016, safety inspection for RAC offices in Maine and Vermont. 
. . 

-April 2. 2016. new property inventory. 

- MSS positions in Providence and New Haven have been filled. MSS position in 
Springfield is open. 

- 3 lA positions for Boston just opened. 

cue . 
- Delegation of authority (regarding Cl)C paperwork) has been streamlined in an effort 
to get paperwork processed more efficiently. 

- SA Robert Marshall has his UC truck.driver's license. 

- 14 (GS) List 
HSI Boston just received the approved 141ist/lateral transfer listfrom HQ. There are 
currently 2 open GS positions in Boston, which will be filled from list. 

- GS 15 list has been thrown out. Re-vamped list is forthcoming. 

-Standby for March Cl review. 

- Fran Heslin will be the POC for immigration benefits. 

-April 5-8. 2016, TFO 19 training at Hanscom AFB. 

SLOT funding 
-$87,000.00 in SLOT funding has been expended, so far, during this fiscal year. 
- March 2016, SLOT funding will be reallocated, due to increased TFO activity in certain 
dep.artments. 

Boston Marathon (2016) 
- HSI will be the federal lead for security. . 
-Volunteers will be required for security detail on July 3, 4. 
- ASAC's Kurtz, Heslin and GS Mount are leading the effort. 

- 1CR is project code for gang op "Shadow Fire" targeting MS-13 and 18th Street. The 
gang group requests you add this project code to your 1511ROI if you assist in their op. 



- There will be 3 surveys (regarding HSI's morale or problems in the field) in March and 
1 in April. All surveys from HQ 

-New Career Path for 1.811's coming out in a few months. Career path will include 
updated OJT handbook. 

Case Management 
- Evidence handling/documentation and grand jury restrictions on reports/adherence to 
6e lists were two issues, found by recent audits that are zero tolerance for mistakes. 

Group Changes 
-List for GS/Agent changes will be put out by Frh;lay March 4. 



HIDTA financial Task Force 
HSI Boston 

Cell 
Desk 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The Information contained in thls e-mail message, including any attachments, is for 
OFFICIAL i.JSE ONLY (QUO) and .is for the sole use of the intended reclplent(s). Furthermore, this e-mail and its 
attachments, If any, may contain LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE material and Is therefore, privileged and 
confidentiaL Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the original message and all cqpies from your 
cqmputer. · 



4pecial Agent 
HIDTA Financial Task Force 

Cell 
Desk 

CONFiDEN-TIALiTY NOTICE: The Information contained In this e-mail message, including any attachments, is for 
OFFICIAL use· ONLY (OUO) and is for the sole use of the intended reclpient(s). Furthermore, this e-mail and Its 
attachments, If any, may contain LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE material and Is therefore, privileged and 
confidential. f:..ny unauthorized review, use. disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If yol.! are not .the Intended 
recipient, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the original message and all copies from your 
computer. 

. . 
SentJ...FrJday, .February 26, 2016 10:3). AM 

F$ 4(@ conference Call Notes 

f:Yi 

Supervisory Special Agent 
HIDTN.AIR.O Financial Task Force 
HSI Boston _ 

Please ·find notes from the EADs conference-call with the SACs yesterday. 

Feb. 24, 2016: 

1. If you are still receiving or have .the "National Security Alert email" that was sent yesterday, ..... DO NOT respond. 
P;lease· the email. . · . · · . 
2. Home to Work (HTW)-It appears to only be affeCting HTW vehicles in HQ and not affect the field at this time; 
however, ail wlth. a GOVs need to ensure accuracy on car reports sl)ould .any future vehicle usage probes occur 
3. Peer Support: Program will tor GS15 volunteers to go through the program · 
4. Selections: AD D3 is jere and DAD Ops .Is Tatum King· 
5. SA s the Acting AD Programs. ExpeCt more Interaction with field to brainstorm on ways to 
improve Programs 
6. jack Sta_ton is the acting SAC Phllly . 
7. E2C2 Director pacanty Announcement w!il come out this week 
B. f:..SAq t Ill be TOY to E2C2 to assist AD Healy 
9 . Due to ssues with the GSlS assessment, an Interim process has been developed and Is expected to be posted 
the 1st week of March through USAJobs, (questionnaire and local interview process) 
10. 18 month TOY vacancy announcements expected In next 2-3.weeks 
11. Please continue to utilize the· SCR process. It is Important to highlight priority cases and monitor their 
progression and success which in budget form_ulatlon. 
12. Inventory setfor Aprll4"29, as Indicated during the supervisory meeting on Tuesday, let's be prepared to knock 
It out with the full compliance of evel)'one. · 
13. USSS jump team details expected In next few weeks to cover the remaining· campaign season until election. 
There will be a request for volunteers and will be a 3 ,week on, 3 week off schedule 
1.4.. In the event of a lost weapon. it Is requested that we also make notification to the JIOC In addition to normal 
reporting guidelines · · · · · - -



15. Expect a national ENS test to be done In March 29-31 tlmeframe 
16. OIA In midst of announcing 47 vacancles_over the next few weeks so keep an eye on USAjobs if Interested 
17. If traveling overseas ln. personal capacity, even If not required, It Is a good idea to let management know. It Is 
QooCfJOfltie attache tO KnoWWfiOis in country lflttle event of an attack like Pans--- - - - - - - -
18. If the appropriation bill gets passed we could possibly get as much as 30 million for vehicles (le 1200 cars) and 
34 million for radio refresh · 

Please share with your personnel. .. 
Investigations, Boston 

The Information contained In this e-mail message, Including any attachments, Is for OFACIAL USE ONLY 
(OUO) and Is for tnj!.sole use of the intended reclplent(s). Furthermore, this e-mail and Its attachments, if any, may contain LAW 
ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE material and Is therefore, privileged and confidential. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or 
distribution Is prohibited. If you are not the Intended recipient, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the o'rlglnal 
message and ali copies from your computer. 



Gallagt'ler <Gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov>> 
Subject: FW: 

HIDTAIAIRG Financial Task Force 
HSI Bostcin 

ouu ...... ..un <Julio DeFigueiredo 
<;pt,asciu•CCCJI@rnblta.com»; Greg Gallagher < Greg 

I learned last Friday Trooper/USSS died sudd_enly last week. It Is unknown at this time the 
circumstances surrounding his death, but be missed. The particulars of 
funeral and wak::e can be found o.n the following link:: _.. 

hUp;//www.C!I!Te!!IPbjfiwy com/SbowObjtMQx?id- !9QS79&mcmhcr jdc!24 

Please pass this lnforr:natlon c;m to your.per5onnel, particularly for those who were close to him. 
Pleas_e encourage those In need to seek peer support and EAP as needed. · 

a.l Agent IIJ Charge 
ICE-Homeland. Security Investigations, Boston 

·Information contained In ·this e-mail message, Including any attachments, Is for OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
(QUO) and ls_for the-sole use of the Intended recipient(s). Furthermore, this e7mall and its attachments, If any, may contain lAW 
ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE material and Is-therefore, privileged and confidential. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or 
dlsfril:iutlon Is prohibited. If you are not the Intended recipient, please notify sender by. reply e-mail and'deiete the original 
message and all copies from yo4r ·cof'!lpUter. . 



Report -
"2016 March Cl revelw emall.docx","Prosecutorlal Discretion Memo 14_1120_.pdr .., 

DTA F!nancial Task Force 
Boston '-

Celi 
Desk 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The Information contained In this e-mail message, including any attachments, Is for 
OFFICIAL USE ONLY (OUO) and is for the sole use of the Intended recipient(s). Furthermore, this e-mail and Its 
attachments, if any, may contain LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE material and Is therefore, privileged and 
confidential. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the original message and all q>ples from your 
computer. 

Front Office for of February 29, 2016: 

Notes: 
I Phone_s- RAC offices are beginning to receive their phones (cases for the new cells have been provided 

to RACs already) Boston groups should arrive In the next two weeks. MCs sboyld start to dlstr!byte cells 
and follOw gyldance prOy!ded with each cell package: each cell was given the guidance. 

For the Upcoming Nuclear Security Summit TOY - Travelers check the balance on their travel cards before 
making travel arrangements. You can check your travel card balance by calling the Service number 
on the back of the Travei'Card. The Customer Service number' is 888-297-0781. There Is no need to call MSS 
Becky Hott to verifY travel card balance . . If your travel card balance ls'at $1 or an amount less than what you 
will need your trip, advise y:our supervisor and 'he/she will authorize the Increase in the travel card balance 
by sending an email request to MSS Becky Hott. 

GS-15 Announcen:tent should be out In the next couple of -It will be In USAJOBS 

Cl FILE MARCH REVIEW (SEE ATTACHED Document regarding the review) 

ISG Is picking up the new Bucket Truck today - thanks to Gina for assisting In the procurement process 

1-JSI Boston Sharepolnt Site --- Jill Belli will be sending requests for Input a_nd Information for the sharepolnt 
site being developed 



Email about Mandatory Information Assurance Awareness Training (IAAT) In VU went out- Deadline Is March 
___ ensure this _prior to the 

CEU cases Issued this FY have been designated a Priority 1 by HQ. We are to admln arrest and process each 
If subject is still In violation of status. ERO may choose not to detain the Individual, If so document such If we 
are the ones releasing the Individual. Also If you have a subject who does not meet one of the priorities, but 
they are a danger to Natlonaf Security I Public Safety we can request ERO detain them. The request Is-in the 
form of a memo from the ASAC to the FOD 

J!>b Well Done: 

HSI Boston HIDTA · On Friday, February 26, 2016, four Individuals pleaded guilty to wire fraud conspiracy. In 
December 2Q13, representatlves.from Wai-Mart's Global Investigations Division contacted HIDTA/AIRG Financial 
Task Force agents to report multiple Intrusions Into Wai-Mart online accounts fro-m an Internet Protocol (I.P..) address 

overseas. According to Wai-Mart's Global Investigators, the overseas I.P. uses known breached email 
accQunt usemames and passwords against Wai-Mart's login, and collects user .Information stored In any existing 
account as well as any gift card balance. Gift cards are then printed In the United States and redeemed In local Wai-
Mart stores and converted to currency or stored value cards (SVCs). In january 2014, a HIDTA Financial Task Force 
investl_gatlon identified Individuals operating In the HSI SAC Boston Area of Responsibility who were obtaining 
compromised Wai-Mart accounts, generating gift cards from any available balances, and converting the Wai-.Mart 
gift cards l!'lto American Express SVCs. In December 2014, Indictments were obtained on the subjects and they were 
subsequehtly arrested for operating a new scheme to and Its customers, The subjects accessed T-
Moblle and other cellular carrier user accounts, collect Personally ldefitlflable Information for the account. and .add 
an authorized user to the account. They would then fraudulently obtain mobile phone devices thr:ough these 
compromised T-Moblle accounts. lnfo'rmatlon received that the stolen phones were then shipped overseas 
to be sold 

11These reports to be forwarded to your people 

Charge 

CONF!DENTIAUR NOTICE: The Information contained in this e-mail message, Including any attachments, Is for OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
(OUO) and Is for the sole use of the intended reclplent(s). Furthermore, this e-mail and Its attachments. If any, may contain LAW 
ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE material and Is therefore, privileged and confidential. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or 
distribution Is proplblted. If you are not the Intended recipient. please notify the reply e-mail and delete the original 
message and all copies from your computer. 



FOR; 

FRO"-·l: 

SUBJECT: 

;··· .. 
.,_ 

20, 2014 

Actirig Director 

.r,)';. ""·;,-1":-
us. Dt>Jlllr1ment 

--- -

Homeland 
Security 

C . S. Immigration and Enforcement 

Corruiri 
t; . s. Rnd Border Protection 

Director 
C .S: CitizeMhip and Immigration Services •.. · .,. 
Acting SecretiU)' for Policy 

s ... • 
Pollde1 r .. r the DetenUon and 
Removal or llnmtwanta 

This memorandum reflects lle\\' policie> fa! th" detention; and 
removal of aliens ih tbia country. Tili$ memoouidum 

guidance, applicable to the acti,ities ofL.S. hnmigration Wld Customs 
(ICE), U.S. Customs Border Protection (CBP). and U.S. CitiZJ:nshlp 

and Immigration (USCIS). This memorandum should infqnn enforcement and 
reinovaJ detention .deciaionsl t.eq11ests and and 
planning. .. 

Tn general, our enforcement and removal policies should continue to prioritiz.e 
threats to national security, public safety: and border The intent of this new 
policy is to provide clearer nnd more effective guidfUlce in the pursuit of those priorities. 
To promote public confidenoo in our enforcement vities, 1 am also directing herein 
greater transparency in the annual reporting of our removal statistiQ!, to include data that 
tracks the outlined below. 



The Department of Homeland Security (DHS) and its hnmigration components-
CBP, ICE, and USCIS-are responsible for enforcing the nation's immigration laws. 
Due to limited .resources, DHS and its Components cannot respond to all immigration 

or remove all persons 1llegally in the United As is true of virtually 
every law enforcement agency, DHS must exercise prosecutorial_ discretion in the 
enforcement of the law. And, in the e"-ercise ofthat discretion, DRS can and should 
develop smart enforcement priorities, and ensure that use of its limited resources is 
devoted to the pursuit of those priorities. DHS's enforcement priorities are, have been, 
and will continue to be national security, border security, and public safety. DHS 
personnel are directed to prioritize the use of enforcement personnel ' detendon space, and 
removal assets accordingly. 

In the immigration context, prosecutorial discretion should apply not only to the 
decision to issue, serve; file, or cancel a Notice to Appear, but also to a broad. range of 
other discretionary enforcement decisions, including deciding: whom to stop, question, 
and arrest; whom to detain .or release; whether to settle, dismiss, appeal , or join _ in a 
motion 'on a cas.e; and whether to grant deferred action, parole, or a stay of removal 
instead o( pursuing removal in a case. While DHS may exercise prosecutorial discretion 
at any _stage of an enforcement proceeding, it is preferable to exercise such 
discretion as early in the case or proceediilg as possible in order to preserve government 

that would otherwise be expended in pursuing enforcement and removal of 
higher priority cases. Thus, DHS personnel are expected -to exercise discretion and 
pursue -these priorities at all stages of the enforcement process-from the earliest 
investigative stage to en(orcing final orders of removal-subject to their chains_ of 

and to the particular responsibilities and authorities applicable to their specific 
position. 

Except as noted below, the following memoranda are hereby rescinded imd 
superseded: John Morton, Civil Immigration Enforcement: Priorities for the 
Apprehension, Detention, · and Removal of Aliens, Mm::ch 2, 20 11; John Morton, 
Exercising Prosecutorial Discretion Consistent with the Civil Enforcement Priorities of 
theAgehcyfor the Apprehension, Detention and Removal of Aliens, June 17,20 11;Peter 
Vincent? of Incoming and Certain Pending Cases, November 17, 
2011 ; Civil Immigration Enforcement: Guidance on the Use of Detainers in tke Federal, 
State, Local, and Tribal Criminal Justice Systems, December 21, 2012; National Fugitive 
Operations Program: Priorities, Goals, and Expectations, December 8, 2009. 
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A. Civil_Immigration Enforcement Priorities 

The following shall constitute the Department's civil immigration enforcement 
priorities:-

Priority 1 (threats to national security, border security, and public safety) 

Aliens in this priority represent the highest priority to 
enforcement resources should be directed: 

(a) aliens en,gaged in or suspected of terrorism or espionage, or who 
otherwise pose a danger to national security; 

(b) aliens apprehend¢d at the border or ports of entry while attempting to 
unlawfully enter the United States; 

(c) aliens convicted of an offense for which an element was active 
participation in a criminal street gang·, as defined in 18U.S.C. § or 
aliens younger than 16 years of age who intentionally participated in 
an orgariiied criininal gang to .further ' the illega1 activity of the gang; 

(d) aliens convicted of an offense classified as a felony in the convicting 
other than a or loc81 offense for which an essential 

element o/as the alien's immigration status; and 

(e) ali¢ns convicted of an "aggrav.ated felmy," as thaqerm is defined in 
section 10l(a)(43)ofthelmmigrationandNationality Act at the time of 
the conviction. 

The removal of t4ese aliens must be prioritized unless !Qey for asylum or 
another form of relief under our laws, or unless, in the judgment of an ICE Field Office 
Director, CBP Sector Chief or CBP Director of Field Operations, there are compelling 
and exceptional factors that clearly iridicate the alien is not a threat to national se.curity, 
border security, or public safety and should not therefore be an enforcement priority. 

Priority. 2 (misdemeanants and new immigration violators) 

Aliens described. in this priority, who .are also described in 'Priority 1, represent 
the sec()nd-highest priority for apprehension and removal. Resources should be dedicated 
accordingly to the removal of the foliowing: 

(a) aliens convicted of three or more misdemeanor offenses, other than minor 
traffic offenses or state or local offenses for which an essential eiement 

3 



- -(b) 

was the alien's immigration status, provided the offenses arise out of 
three separate incidents; 

aliens convicted of a "significant misdemeanor," which forthesepurposes 
is an offense of domestic violence; 1 sexual' abuse or exploitation; 
burglary ; unlawful possession or use of a firearm;· dnig distribution or 
trafficking; or driving under _the influence; or if not an offense listed 
above, one for which the individual was sentenced to -time in custody of 
90 days or more (the sentence must involve time to be served in custody, 
and does not include a sentence); 

(c) aliens apprehended anywhere in the United States after unlawfully 
entering or re-entering the United States and who cannot establish to the 
satisfaction of an immigration officer that they have been physiqally 
present in the United States continuously since January 1, 2014; and 

(d) aliens who, in thejudgmen t of 8:11 ICE Field Office Director, USCrS 
District Director, or USCrS Service Center Director, have significantly 
abused the visa or visa waiver programs. 

These aliens should be removed unless they qualify for asylum or another form of 
under our laws or, unless, in the judgment of an lCE Field Office Director, CBP 

Sector Chief, CBP Director of Field Operations, tJSCrS District Director, or users 
Service Center Director, there are factors indicating the alien is not a threat to national 
security, border security, or public safety, and should not therefore be an enforcement 
priority. 

Priority 3 ( violations) 

Priority 3 aliens are those who have been issued a final order of removatl on or 
after January 1, 2014. Aliens described in this priority, who are not also described in 
Priority 1 or 2, represent the third and lowest priority for apprehension and removal. 
Resom:ces should be dedicated accordingly to in this prioritY. Priority 3 aliens 
shou14 generally be removed unless they qualify for asylum or another form of relief 
under our laws or, unless, in the judgment of an immigration officer, the alien is not a 
threat to the integrity of the immigration system or there are factors suggesting the alien 
should not be an enforcement priority. 

1 In evat. uating whether the offense is a significant misdemeanor involvit,lg .. domestic violence," careful 
consideration sJlould be given to whether the convicted lilien also the victim of domestic violence; if so, this 
should be a mitigating factor. See generally, John Morton, Prosecura-ial DiscretiOn: Certain Wlnesses, 
and Plaint!tfi, June 17,2011. · 
2 Forpresenq)urposes, ''final order" is defined asitis in 8 C.P.R.§ 1241.1. 
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B. Apprehension, Detention, and Removal of Other Aliens Unlawfully in 
the United States 

in this memorandum should be construed to prohibit or 9iscourage the 
apprehension, detention, or removal of aliens unlawfully in the pnited States who are not 
identified as priorities herein. However, resources should be dedicated, to the greatest 
degree possible, to the removal of aliens described in the priorities set forth ·above, 
commensurate with the level of prioritization identified. Immigration officers and 
attorneys may pursue removal of an alien not identified as a priority herein , proyided, in 
thejudgment of an ICE Field Office Director, removing such an alien would serve an 
important federal interest. 

C. Detention 

As a general rule, DHS detention resources should be used io support the 
enforcement priorities noted al;>Ove or for aliens subject to mandatory detention by 
law. Absent extraordinary circumstances or the reguirement of mandatory detention, 
field office directors should not expend detention re$ource s on aliens who are knoWP. 
to be suffer4tg from serious physical or mental illness, who are disabled, elderly, 
pregnant, or nursjng, who demonstrate that they_ are primary of children 
ot an i.nfiqn person, or whose detention is otherwise not in the public interest. To 
detain aliens in categories who are not subject to t:Pandatory detention, DHS 
officers or special agents must obtain approval frqm the ICE Field Office Director. 
If alien falls. within the above categories and is mandatory detention, 
f!.eld office directors are encouraged to contact their local Office of Chief Counsel 
for guidance. 

D. Exercising Prosecutorial. Discretion 

Section A, above, requires DRS personnel to exercise discretion based on 
individual circumstances. As noted above, aliens in Priority 1 must be prioritized for 
removal unless they qualify for asylum or other form. of relief under our laws, or unless, 
in the judgment of an ICE Field Office Director, CBP Sector Chief, CBP Director of 
Field Operatiop.s, there are compelling and exceptional factors that clearly indicate the 
alien is not ._a threat to national security, border security, or public safety and should not 
therefore be an priority. Likewise, aliens in Priority 2 should be removed 
unless they qualify for asylum or other fqrms of relief under our laws, or unless, in the 
judgment of an ICE field ·office Director, Sector Chief, CBP Director of Field 
Operations, USCIS District Director, or USCIS Service Center Director, there are factors 
indicating the alien is not a threat to security, border security, or public safety 
and should not therefore be an enforcement priority . aliens in Priority 3 should 
generally be removed unless they qualify for asylum or another form or-relief under our 
laws or, unless, in the judgment of an itinnigration officer, the alien is not a threat to the 

5 



---- - ------------------------------------------------------------------------------

integrity ofthe immigration system or there are factors suggesting the alien should not be 
an enforcement 

In making such judgments, DHS persennel should consider factors such as;-
extenuatitig circumstances involving the offense of extended length of time 
since the offense of conviction; length of time in the United States; military service; 
family or community ties in the United States; status as a victim, witness or plaintiff in 

or criminal proceedings; or compelling humanitarian factors such as poor healtl!, 
age, pregnancy, a young child, or a seriously ill relative. These factors are not intended 
to be dispositive nor is this list intended to be exhaustive. Decisions should be based on 
the totality of the 

E. Implementation 

The revised guidance shall .be effective on January 5, 2015. Implementing training 
and guidance will be provided to the workforce prior to the effective date. The revised 

in this memorandum applies only t9 aliens encountered or on or 
after the eii'ective and aliens detain,ed, in proceedings, or subject to removal 
orders who have not been removed from the United States as of the effective date. 
Nothing in this mtidance is ifltended to modify USCIS Notice to Appear policies, which 
remain in force and effect to the extent they are not inconsistent with this memorandum. 

F. Data 

this memoran<;lum I ani directing the Office of Inuillgration Statistics to create 
the capability to collect, m.aintain, and report to the Secretary .data reflecting the numbers 
of those apprehended, removed, retUrned, or serepatriat ed by any component of 
DHS and. to report that data in accordance with the priorities set forth above. I direct 
CBP,iCE,and USCIS to cooperate in this effort. I intend for this data to be part ofthe 
package of data released by DHS to the public annually. 

G. No Private Right Statement 

These guidelines and priorities are not intended to, do not, and may not be relied 
upon to create any right or benefit, substantive or procedural, enforceable at law by any 
paity in any administrative, civil, or criminal matter. 

6 



:SUbJIIIlet: Pm:sl!lle pick ug_ tomorrow afternoon .• _ . . . . 
Anyone available for a -potential pick up tomorrow afternoon? Number was just passed arid . 0 will make call today. 

1 -- . I 
peclal Agent 

HIDT.A' Financial Task Force 
HSI . 

Cell 
7 Desk 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The Information contalhed In this e-mail message, including any attachments, Is for 
OFFICIAL USE ONLY (OUO) and is for the sole use of the Intended reclpient(s) .. Furtherrilore, this e-mail and its 
attachments, if ar]y, may contain ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE material' and i_s therefore, privileged and 
corifideritlal'. Any unauthorized review .• use. disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not 'the Intended 
recipient, please nc;>tlfY the sender by rep-ly e-mail and delete the original message and all copies from your 
computet. · 

From: Cahill, Bartholomew J 
Sent: February 29, 2016 4:43 PM 
To: Garvey, Sea.n :R; Moy, Laura; Pappas, Charles P; Simmons, Michael; Stillings, jeffrey A; Cashman, Katl)t!rlne M; Meehan, Shawn P; 
Petr.illo, Erica; Serra. Shawn M; 'Lanpher, Brock A; Basile, Henry; Glovanonl, Michael J; Belli, Michael J; Lindaman, Aaron' G; Sabatini, 
Richard; Sinlth; D_ouglas J; eu!len, Brendan J; Dlvigard, Fred; Mount, jason J; Paffen, Padralc M; Posanka, Michael V; Dargan, james K; 
Fitzpatrick, Christopher; Ardell, Donald J; judd, Derek M . 
Cc: HeSII", BrianD; Kurtz. Robert M; Basile, Henry'; Cahill, Bartholomew J Shea, Michael S; Belli, Jlllene; 
Etre. Matthew J 
SubJect: Weekly Report 

·Front Office Schedule for Week of February 29, 2016: 

Admin Notes: 
New I Phones- RAC offices ar.e beginning to receive their phones (cases for the new cells have been provided 
to RACs already) Boston groups-should RA(ls-should start-to-dlstrniute-celli-
and fgllpw with each each cell was given the guidance. 

F.or Nuclear Security Summit TOY - l'ravelers·checldhe balance on thetnravet cards before 
making travel You can check your travel card bai;;mce by callln_g .the Customer Service number 
on the back 'Of the Travel Card. The Customer S_ervlce number Is There Is no need to call MSS 

Hott to ver:lfy travel card balance. -If your_ travel card ba_la-i:lce Is a.t $.1 or ari less than what you 
will need for your trip, advise your will authorize the In the travel card baiance 



. -

by sending an email request to 

GS-15 A'n_nouncement should be out In the next couple of weeks - It will be In USAJOBS 

Cl FILE MARCH REVIEW (SEE ATIACHED Document regarding the review) 

ISG Is picking liP the new Bucket Truck today- thanks to Gina for assisting In the procurement process 

· ___!:lSI Sharepoint Site --· Jill Belli will be sending requests for Input and information for the sharepoint 
site being developed --

Email about Mandatory Information Assurance Awareness Training (IAAT) In VU woot out - Deadline is March 
13th - all have completed this J1rlor to the due date. 

CEU cases issued this FY have been designated· a Priority 1 by HQ. We are to admln arrest and process each 
if subject Is still in violat ion of status. ERO may choose not to detain the individual, If so document such if we 
are the ones releasing the Individual. Aiso If you have a subject who does not meet one of the priorities, but 
they are a danger to National Security 1 Public Safety we can request ERO detain them. The request Is In the 
form of a memo from the ASAC to the FOD · 

job weit Done: 

HSI Boston HIDTA- On Friday, February 26, 2016, four Individuals pleaded guilty to wire fraud conspiracy. In 
December 2013, representatives from Wai-Mart's Global Investigations Division contacted HIDTA/AIRG Financial 
Task Force agents to-report multiple Intrusions Into Wai·Mart online a·ccount:S from an Internet Protocol (J.P.) address 
located overseas. According to Wai-Mart's Global Investigators, the overseas I.P. uses known breached email 
account usemames and passwords a·galnst Wai-Mart's login, and collectS user Information stored In any existing 
account as well as any gift card balance. Gift cards are t!len printed In the United States and -redeemed In local Wai-
Mart stores and converted to currency or stored value cards (SVCs). In january 2014, a HIDTA Financial Task Force 
ln_vestlgat!on Identified Individuals operating In the HSI Boston Area of Responsibility who were obtaining 
compromised Wai-Mart accounts; generating gift cards from any available balances, and converting the Wai-Mart 
gift cards Into America I') Express SVCs. In December 2014, l!ldlctr(lents were obtained on the subjects and they were 
subsequently arrested for operating a new scheme to dE]!fraud and Its customers.- The subjects T-
Mobile and .other cellular carrier user co'llect Personally Identifiable Information for the account,.and add 
an a'uthorlzed user to the account. They would then fraudulently obtain mobile phone devices through these 
compromfsed T·Moblle accounts. Information received Indicated that the stolen phones were then shipped overseas 
to be sold 

*These reports to be forw•rded to your people 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained In this e-mail message, Including any attachments, is for OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
(QUO) and Is for the sole use of the Intended reclplent(s). Furthermore, this e-mail and Its attachments, if 11ny, may contain LAW 
ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE mater.lal and Is therefore, privileged and confidential. Any unauthorized review. use, disclosure or 
distribution Is prohibited. If you are not the Intended recipient, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the original 
message and all copies from your computer. -



--Anyone have anything to report the past 30 days? 

Thanks. 



Hello 

just wanted to throw it out there that there are some GS coo)ties remaining in our service unit. There ar.e. 
Lemonades, Thallk-a-Lots (the sugar cookie with the chocolate bottom), Thin Mints and PB Sandwiches. NO 
PRESSURE... but if anyone is still itching for cookies this season let me lmow 8lld I can grab them for you. 

Thank you again for supporting ••• ,with this II J 

Homeland Seciurll:y Investjgations - Boston· 
Desk: Cell:····· 

Special Agent 
HIDTA Financial Task Force 
HSI - . . 

Cell 
-oesk · 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The Information contained In this e-mail message, Including any attachments, Is for 
OFFICIAL USE ONLY (OUO) and i.s for the sole use of the Intended reclpient(s) . furthermore, this e-ma·il and Its 

any, may contain LAW. ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE material and .is therefore, privileged and · 
confidential. Any unauthorized ·review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. lf"you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete tne original message and all copies from your 
ccim.p1Jt.er. · 



. . 
Thanks for the help, everyone. UC made contact with the target and they agreed to meet tomorrow around noon. 
Meet location will be the at the Assembly Square Mall, somerville. We'll do a quick brief on the fifth floor 
at 10:45 if you're around should be pretty straightforwarcl. 

Please make sure to re-lcey your radio so we're all on March (channel will be A NATIAC4). 

Thanks again .. . 



Special Agent 
HIOTA Financial Task Force 
HSI Boston . 
...-.celt 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in th'is e-mail message, including any attachments, is .for 
OFFICIAL USE ONLY (OUO) and is for: the sole use of the Intended recipient(s). Furthermore, this e-mail and its 
attachments, if.any, may contain LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE material and is therefore, privileged and 
confidentiaL Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If YOI.l are not the intended 
recipient. please notlfy'the sender by reply e-mail and delete the original message and all copies from your 
computer. 

All, 
yoyr people: 

•• been rell'!oved from the JFK alarm c.odes .... . :.you can now use-

·CONFIQENTIALI:rf NOTICI:: The contained In this e-mail message, Including any attachments, is for OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
(0UO) a_nd is for the sqle use-of the reciplent(s). Furthermore,, this-e-mail and Its any, may cc;mtaln LAW 
ENFORCEMENT"SENSITlVE material and Is therefOre, privileged and ·confidential. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or· 
dlstrloution Is· If yqu are not the Intended recipient, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the original 
message arid all copies from your computer. . 



All, . . , · 
In addition to JF-K the has been removed fro.larms also. 

If don't have an individual code utilize .. 

Thanks ... 
Ail, _ . . 
Please notify your. peoplei 

.. _ .. ' • I ' 

• has been removed .from the JFK alarm co_des ....... you can now use .. 

Bart 

qsslslaiJI :SptJ.cial Agent in Cherge 
ICE Homela,nd Security lnvestigetions 
SACBoston . 

CONFIDENDALIIY NOTICE: The Information contained in this e-mail message, i!lcluding any is for OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
(OU.O) .and is for -the_ sole use of the intended reclpient(s). Furthermore; this e-mail and its If any, may contain LAW 

mate_rlel and is privlie,ged and Any unautha'ri_zed review, use, disclosure or 
distribution is prC!hibited. If you are .not the Intended recipient, please the sender by reply e-mail and delete the original 
message and ali copies your computer. · 



HIDTA F·inancial Task Force 
HSI Boston . 

Cell 
Desk 

CONFIDENTIALITY f:-IOTICE: The information contl!llned in this e-mail message, Including any attachments, Is for 
OFFICiAL USE ONLY (DUO) and is for the sole use of the inten-ded reclplent(s). Furthermore, this e-mail and Its 
attactmients, if any, may contain LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE material and is therefore, prh1ileged and. 
confide-ntial. Any unauthorized review, disclosure or distribution Is prohibited: If you are not the Intended 
recipient, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the original message and all cqples from your 
computer: . 

. - . 
Group Super;vjsors: 
.... 
Please to nwr GOV cellpflone Users, .. 

The. new Verizori IP.hone 6 has arrived. We will begin the ·dl:stribution on Wednesday, March 9 from 9:00am to 4:00 
pm. we will riot be distributing by Groups as _we did in. the past, but on an Individual basis. 'We are doing this to 
provide flexibility to fit everyope's busy so personn-el .Will be able to pick-up the new .I Phone Individually 
(as Car:ds _wlll .need .to be by· everyone) · ffirt«pe Monday tfirough Friday between the hour$ of 9:00 
am to "pm. starting_ March 9. Please see .MSS lli ••r any .available MSS to receive your new I Phone 6. We 
will not nave onslte ocro· suppojt so eath subscriber will need to activate the new cell based on the detailed 

tbat .will be_provlded. There Is an ISYS Care Center that you can 11 you ·have 
any questions ·or problems _(Included with the lnstructl!)ns). -. --· - ' 

As the. Sprint service contract will terminate on March 31, we will need to change-out I Phone !,}s ASAP prior to this 
time (Bemlnde'r; You must do this before you go to USSS training/detail). Once your new !Phone 6ls working for 

voice and emall/gata, you will need to reset your IPhone 5 to "factory settings" and tu-rn It ln .to· your Gmup 
Supervisor as Is that needs to controlled. ·Group Supervisors will their group's 
I Phone 5 and e_nsure cellphone has been reset to factory .setting·, and barcode and cell phone U!!er Name Is 
posted on each cell for tracking purposes. Once alllPhone 5s are collec_ted for Group, the Group Supervisor will 
re,turn the !Phone 5s to B!'!Cky or·anyone within the Admin Grol.\p NLT 31. 
-
Nan:. 

you a Go(ld the ICE Service Catalog under "Account/Em_all _ 
Provlslo.ning,. BEFORE Clownloadiflg the GOOD messaging Email will not be ready for 

at ttie time of.pf'!one activation If the above process Is not This _Is the first step in .the proc.ssr and stated In the detailed Instructions provided with each I Phone 6 that you will 
be receiving. 

TMnks, 



See below 

HIDTA Financial Task Force 
I Bo?ton 

Cell 
·Desk 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained In this e-mail message. including any attachments, is for 
OFFICIAL USE ONLY (OUO) and· is for the sole use of the intended reclpient(s). Furthermore, this e-mail and Its 
attachments: if any, may contain LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE m·aterial. and Is th-erefore, privileged and . 
confidential Any u-nauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution Is prohibited. If you are not the Intended 
reclplerit; please notify ·the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message and all copies from your - . -

Front dffice schedule for we.ek of. March. 7;-. - - - ' ·. . 

. - :: ..:·" 
.*ASAC:. c;ahlflls Acting this week 

Admin Notes: 
See email with the update on SCR ens-ure you and your agents are reviewing 

<!rid SI,Jbmlttlng all flt the crlt!i!ria. As stated by SAC Etre, "You and your are encouraged to -
q:intlnuE! _to. Sll,brpif SCR requests as they are of level of we work we pursue In New 
Englimd and the data generated from the process Is used by HSI for budget and congressional support 
purposes." 

There be a_CTCEU OP.eratlon from a SAC case (Op Triple Lindy) scheduled for March _l5 tn. Boston 
has 22 Targets, eurllngtqn 2 Targets, Hartford 2 Targets, Manchester 2 Targets, New Haven 3 Targets. !3S 

Will be tequestlng assistance from Boston groups to help out .on the 15th RAC's Please ensure you 
take of your targets on the 15th also. - attached email. 

DHS Intelligence & lysis pers-onnel have rec_en_tly been meeting With HSI Boston ·offices and offering their 
services. Sup¢rylsors are remir:tded Bost5)h has a SAC Intelligence Program (SIP) to support your 
analytical requirements. DHS _lntelllg¢nce & Aria lysis (I &A) has as·slgned Intelligence Qfflcers to every state 
fusion __ liaison go\ierrlments: They should b_e as resources tor the· 
routine excheiige of lnformatfon and enhancing y9ur s'ltuetlonal about activities .In the states. We 
are ·awafe tnat DHS I&A_r outinely offer5 ariaiYt!cal assistance wdtliig Intelligence Information · 



(I IRs) on our (lfflces, HSI has a policy and process In place to write and 
... s;;============ 

- . 
Email about-Mandator}t-lnformatlon Awareness-Training (IMT)-In-Vl:l went out - -HSI-HE) Deadline Is 

-------=-March Has· ASJiili/ that Wttir to the Hii oiAiii.iiiE . - ---- ----

OPLA Attorney Mike Brennan will transferring from the Boston office to Hartford office in the near future. 

Please ensure that reports are completed In the system, approved and submitted timely; 

Early heads up on our for: the Boston Marathon on April 18, 2016, we will be providing 40 agents in 
additional to any JTTF and Forensic support. 

*These reports to be forwsrtl•d to your people 

In Charge 
ICE Homeland Security Investigations 
SAC &isicn ..... , 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The InfOrmation contained In this e-mail message, Including any attachments, Is for OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
(QUO) and Is for the sole use of Intended reclplent(s). Furthermore. this e-mail and Its attachments, If may contain LAW. 
ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE mater.lal and Is therefore, privileged and confidential. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or 

Is prohibited. If you are not the Intended recipient, please ncitlfy the sender by re-ply e-mail and delete the original 
message and all copies from your computer. · 



- lo: tlttSI . -=--CC:·MSI lniem8dionaHasldng <HSII,.temaUonal. 
lubjltd: U.,..d SCR TCtmpl818 (448) 

•lipcl&t.,d SCR _ 

LIJldutcd S(.:R 

At* NfJinl nf DitwfN Drfutb A. Lllridl. Dn•t:.llk D,mDM-. 
H11.Mu Smui(r ,,..,...,;,. (HSIJ.IIw /riu trftlt »all 
S,W. A,etiiJiK ;, Clt•f'i,,/'letltrr tliuntfJrwu '" 1111 ,m,lfMI, 
OD Juuary :!CJ, 201 fi, AiMlci..ic Oiro.-,•• IIPPI\Wcd the 
Jltlai:hcd Modi1i.'lllion.;. tC» u. .. c R'-11on(SC.'R) fcJn,lute_ 

JnudltiCIII:iQm• 111illullo'tl• for 11 rnon:\:tlident wtd cffL'dl\·c flMC.S.." w. · 
itnpro\·c tb.: ofSCR An 1.1pdu11!d ScR to 

fLlr )'our · 

Any quc:stion11 l!Jtould be din."t''cd teo your 1'\."'f'lct:tivc HSI 
Dmncl01ic .i latcrnatioiaal 



GATIONS 

CASE NUMBER-

SCR SUBCATEGORY-

LEAD AGENCY I OFFICE-

PROSECUTING ATTORNEY'S OFFICE/ JUDICIAL DISTRICT-

POTENTIAL VIOLATIONS-

DEFINITION OF ORGANIZATION'S STRUCTURE-

OPERATIONAL SCOPE AND INFLUENCE-

NATIONAL SECURITY THREAT-

VIOLENCE OR PUBLIC SAFETY ISSUES-

FINANCiAL/ ASSETS IDENTIFIED-

AIRG INVOLVEMENT-

-- : Law Enforc-ement Official Use on•y- 1 



=-
ENFORCEMENT STATISTICS -

OTHER-

CLASSIFIED INFORMATION AVAILABLE- YIN ONLY 

(Insert Name) -
Group Supervisor 

(Insert Name) 
Assistant Special Agent in Charge 

-. l:;aw Enforcement Sensitiye - OffiCial Use Only - 2 



Thursday March 10, 2016 
1100 liours 
Carrie Nation Restaurant 
11 Beacon Street, Boston 

_SpeclaLAgent 
HIDTA Financial Task Force 
HSI 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The Information in this e-mail message, Including any attachments, is for 
OFFICIAL USE ONLY (OUO) and is for the sole use of the Intended reclpient(s) . Furthermore, this e-mail and its 
attachments. If any, m'ay contain· LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE material and Is therefore. privileged and 
confidential. Any unauthorized revie-w, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the original message and all copies from your 
computer. · 



If yo4 are interested 

-Cell · 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The Information contained In this e-mail message, including any attachments, Is for 
OFFICIAL- USE ONLY (OUO) and is for the sole use of the Intended reciplent(s). Furthermore, this e-mail and Its 
attachments, If any, may contafn LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSllWE material and Is therefore, privileged and 
confidential. Any uriauJ;borlzed review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended 

please notify-the sender by reply e-mail and delete the original message and all copies from your 
computer. 

Ali, _ 
R·emlnder em the send off tonight for Mike Brennan .. ... 

--
sent: Monday; March 07; 2016 4:50 PM 

\, ' ' 

_ being voluntarily transferred) to Hartford, CT_- OCC. Permanently. Permanently . 
• -. I ·: '· I· - -

We ilre getting 'together to wish him well (as well as you can be In Hartford}. 

When Thursday; March 10, 2016 at 5pm (I think that 1 T:OO for you people) 
Wh'en!: Nation Restaurant, 11 Beac·on St, Boston, MA 02108. 

Spread 

--

.. . . 

***Warning ***:AttorneY/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Pr9du-ct *** 
This· ceirr\rriuriid:ttibn and any attaChments mii'y contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged 
information or attorney WIJrk product and/or law enforcement sensitive Information. It is for release, review, 
retransmission, or use by anyone ot!ler than the Intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this 
enjall has been misdirected and Immediately destroy all an·d copies. Furthermore do not print. copy, re· 



transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this communication or Its attachments 
must be approved by tl'le Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This 

___ __ _ 
· rifcirmai:lon-Aet,:J nsc.§§552(Q}.(5_t- (b),(l.) • - · . - -- · - - --



Speclai .AgEmf · 
HIDTA Financial Task Force HSI ... 

Cell 
Desk 

CONFIDENTIAUTY NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail message, Including any attachments, Is for 
OfFICIAL USE ONLY (OUO) and is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Furthermore, this e-mail and its 
·a.ttactlme.nts. if any, may contain LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE material and is therefore. privileged and 
confidential. Any unauthorized review. use, disclosure or distribution pro.hlbited. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the original message and all copies from your 

and Discussion (3/15 @.10 AM Conference Room B) 

FYI 

Frarn······1PSM i -· .. 10, 2016!0:46 AM 
1.PSM ·· ·· .... .::_: 

·1PSM'J 
. t rn Update and Discussion (3/15@ 10 AM Conference Room B) 

m Gan!c:_o Conitruccioia Update 
-,·. o.(" ;. -· -' 

• • I i . · • _ 0 

During the. wiilik of M!ii'ch j .. th, the area .bt!tween the O'Neill and_ TO Qarden will have a slight-change in pedestrian access. The open walkway, where the Bobby Orr 
statue Is ·will be fenced olrtor conslnJctlon. Thls change will not·have a large Impact on O'Neill tenants, alnce the O'Neill brick walkway and the newly · 
constructed coilered pathway, will remelri'open for the duretion of the TO Gerden construction project. 

ILiCadn March 15th@ 10 AM'-ConfcregceRoom B .,.. -.. . 
. . . 

GSA wtn be hosting a quick on the TD Garden cons!ructlon project. We wHI be discussing what the next steps are In the project and how It may 
or may not tenants at lha O'Neill. The meeting will be held In Conference Rogm B on the 1st floor Tuesday March 15th from 1 p AM - 10:30 AM . 

of tne O'NeiU are welco_me to join. 

lbankYoll, 



Data· 
"ENS Missing Work Mob!le_.xlt" 

If your name'is in the attachment, please follow below instructions. 
Thx 

Sent with Good (www.good.com) 

Superylsors, 

P!ease see atta<;hed list. Please ensure that all the employees t _hat have a government Issued cell phone have their 
cell phone numbe·r In their profile. A review 9f the ENS system shows that Individuals on this excel spreadsheet do 
not a work cell number listed in the work-mobile section. · 

ENS uses "your work-related contact information In the ICE Active Directory. verify that your work email; desk ancl mobile numbers, 
and location 'in 'i:lie ICE.Acthie are correct. - . . . . 

ICE Active Diractory Self-Serve portal is located at: 

Pl.ea-se ensure this Is completed by your employees no later than 03/25/2016. 

Agent In Charge 
_Homeland 



wlih Good (www.good_.C<?m) 

The 2016 Annual Property Inventory will take place beginning April 4 through April 15, 2016-. Resident Agent In 
Charge Offices (RACs) will set their own inventory schedules and are required to complete their Inventories by April 
15.2016. . -

A detailed for the SAC Boston Groups attached. Each group w)ll have two propertY inventory dates, I.e., 
the Primary/Main Inventory Date a!"d a subsequent Alternate/Make-up Inventory Date, If needed. Property inventory 
will be.takei'drcim 9:00 to 3:00. eac;:ti day. pro-perty inventory will be taken first, followed Immediately by 
the vehicle lriventofy (both wil.l be completed on ttle same day, same time frame by group) . . ·; ' - . . ... - . 

- . •• L "'- . : - • 

-As each Group fias bien scheduled a Primary and Make-up/Alternate date to complete the 
Inventory. It Js Incumbent upon the Group Supervisor tg ensure that their reporting employees are 
avaltab'le ·with ALL personaf 'properfy and vehicle on their assigned dates; If there Is a conflict with any 
of thO scheduled dates{t!Di'Cs; please contact AO Charlie pappas or MSS Gjna Camarro as soon as 
possible betQri the lnyeDtOrY·Cpmmences; - -

- ,""'":. , ,,_ ;• • I ·, 

If time and permit, Group (and RACs wlt_hout Property Custodians-New and Springfield) 
will be pr!Jvlded with a all property within their group/RAC prior to the Inventory. This will 
prp_vlde Group reporting employees the opportunity to review property assigned to them. 

wha·t w.lll be Inventoried, and the property ts avallable for the Inventory Takers. 
. •. . 

In preparation forthe vehicle Inventory, all employees must ensure that the area surrounding the location of the 
mobile radio Is clear and easl_ly accessible to the "Inventory Takers". "Inventory Takers" will not move personal 

lfems, etc. In t_he way of to radios. 

All p_rqperty (with a barcode} noted below In offices, safes, storage areas, secure/controlled areas and idle property 
(p_roperty not in use} must be made ·ava-Ilable to the "Inventory Takers". Also Included Is _equipment assigned to 

personal away from the office, remote duty home or government vehicles. 
. ' 

For the Inventory, the following itenis must be niade available for the Inventory takers: 

1 . Information Technology equipment having memory, Including the following: 
• Computers 
• Laptops 
• Servers 
• Thumb-Drives 

2. Equipment, Including the following: 
• Per-Sonal Electronic Devices (IPhone) 
• Portable . 

3. Photographic & Audiovisual equipment 
• Camera Photo 
• camera Digital 
• cam·era· camcorder 

4. All other property, but not limited to the following: 
Plotters 



• EingerJ?rint Scanners 
----.--- ____ _ 

___ Geberator$ (RRT> _- _ _ 
-- - Trailers (RRT) - -

Assets with an original value of $5,000 or greater 

For the vehicle lnventorv, the following assets must be made available to the inventory takers: 

5. Vehicles, Including the following : 
RadiO Mobile (Vehicle Mounted) 
GPS 

If you have any questions, please contact 

Thank you In advance for your participation and support. With your assistance, I look forward to another successful 
Property Inventory for 2016. 

Administrative Officer 
Homeland 

\ 



.. 
I 1 •• I . A 8 c . D E F G · H I J. K ' M ' I 

1 I I 1:· It I, 
· 2 Group• li .. Primary Date/Time InventOry Takers Altern:ite Date/Time inventory Takers 

.. 
3 ISG I II April 4; 9:00 to 12:00 TEAMIH. Aprilll; 1:00 to 3:00 TEAM#1 f 

4 INTEL )t II April 4; 9:00 to 12:00 TEAM#2 Aprilll; 1:00 to 3:00 ' TEAM#2 
5 NSG i . II I April4; 1:00 to 3:00 TEAM#1 Aprilll; 9:00 to 12:00 TEAM#1 

,. 

6 ASG/GANGS (TON) April4; 1:00 to 3:00 TEAM#2 Aprilll; 9:00'to 12:00 TEAM#2 
7 I ' II I. I ' 
8 FORENSIQ (JFK) April 5; 9:00 to 3:00 TEAM#l April12; 9:00 to 3:00 TEAM#1 
9 (JFK) AprilS; 9:00 to 12:00 TEAM#2 April12; 1:00 to 3:00 TEAM#2 

10 SAcYOSA¢/ASAcS (TON) . April S; 1:00 to 3:00 · . TEAMIP April i2; 9:00 to 12:00. TEAM #2 
11 OPWPA<i>/PROGRAM MGR • April-S; 1:00to 3:00 TEAM#2 April 12, 9:oo to 12:00 TEAM#2 
12 I II. II I 
13 HIDTA · II · April 6; 9:00 to 12:00 TEAM#!. April13; 1:00 to 3:00 TEAM#1 ' ' 
14 CPI I I . ll April 6; 9:00 to 12:00 ' TEAM#2 April13; 1:00 to 3:00 TEAM#2 
15 SOMERVILlE GARAGE (RRT/SRT) April6; 1:00 to 3:00 TEAM#l Aprill3: 9:00 to 12:00 TEAM#l 
16 DBfTF, H 1: April 6; 1:00 to 3:00 TEAM#2 1Apnl.i3; 9:00 to·12:00 TEAM#2 " 
17 I I I' I ! 

18 I April 7; 9:00 to 12:00 TEAM#l April14; 1:00 to 3:00 TEAM #1 
.. 

: . 
19 .' April 7; 9:00 to 12:00 · TEAM#2 April14; 1:00 to 3;00 · TEAM#2 '' 
20 TRNG 'ROOM/DUTY AGT (JFK) I April7; 1:00 to 3:00 · TEAM#l IApril14; 9:00 to 12:00 TEAM#l -
21 SA(:/OSA¢IASAC OFC (JFK) April7; 1:00 to 3:00 TEAM#l April14; 9:00 to ri:OO TEAM#l 
22 . I l ; H ... I ' 
23 FORENSI<ilfMavnardl April8; 9:00 to 12:00 TEAM# 1 IAprii1S; 1:00 to 3:00 TEAM#1 
24 AO STAFFi!' : I I, AprilS; 9:00'to 12:00 TEAM#2' to 3:00 TEAM#2 
2S ·I . ,, II . 
26 I I II I 
27 I , I 11. 1:' 
28 . I II·· II .. 
29 '·I I I· 11 
30 TAKERS TEAM# 1 RUBIN WIWAMS 

,. 

31 tj I I II GINA CAMARRO I ' 
32 ·I I. H ' 
33 TAKERS TEAM# 2 TBO 
34 I· I II 1:' CHARUE PAPPAS 
35 i 1 II I • 
36 I ij: II 
37 1,1 I II 
38 ·,1 I I · II 
39 I I I · II ; 
40 I I ,, II 
41 T I ,, I 
42 :I I I 
43 I 

I I 11, II 
44 I i' II 
45 I T i! II " 
46 ,j, I I , lf I ·' l 
47 :I I I 1· i II .II 
48 :r I 1.11 j I 

49 I, 11 I 
· -

so I I . I ,_, 
51 I I I I . 

I II Sheetl 



FW; HSI Mission - AO Conference Call Notes 
Attachment(&): "AO CONFERNCE CALL !'JOTES FINAL 3-16-1.6.docx" 

Sent with Good (www.good.com) 
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HSI ADMINISTRATIVE· OFFICERS CONFERENCE CAbL NOTES 
2016 

FAAM- DAD Clearv 

Introduction of Ops: April 4th - broadcast e-tnail will-be sent for next SIP to begin in April. 
Jennifer to reach out to Stacy Smith (OPR) to see if SIPs can be scheduled other than same time 
as Property Inventory. 

ICE AO Trai.Iiing: Training will be held week of June 20th in Dallas 

New Financial System. Will be in place FY2019 and is a Department ofl_nterior system. 

Agents: HSI will be hiring 250 additional Agents. Leadership made commitment to hire another 
influx of Agents. More to follow. Also, each office should be getting one additional support 
staff. 

FLMU -Unit Chief Sharon Briseno 

Obligation Management: Issues at HQs with Exec Management noticing unobligated funds. All 
Offices are encouraged to obligate funds. Review allotments and detern;llne fund needs. Any 
funds unobligated. e.g., for Purchase Car_d "or - work to get" ' 

Asset Forfeiture: Gar}' Kastorf. We have no money. POI account was tentatively suspended 
tWo weeks ago. Inv. Exp account tentatively closing down hoping for more reimbursements. 
Inciudes Case funds. 3PML momes still active. Still trying to push some 
monies out p8iticularly for POI. Working to determine when next drop of monies will happen. 
State & lpcal OT -owed about $2.5M. All offices will be rioilfied in future of any info. The 
SLOT is a work in progress. .. 

Q: Could 3PML monies be used for money laundering training? No- specific to initiative. 

Awards: Special Act Award. Allotnient offunds_is available. Memo will be copling out soon. 
may be monthly to ·process thi-ough .OHC. HQs not ready yet OHC 

guidance has.not been reeeivoo.· Qn (Time Off Awards)- will continue as in past. 

Secret Service Detail:- Conference calls will be schedu-led with all afi:ected parties. Different 
types of details will occur. All offices to be. affected. Nationill Special SecUrity Event 
(NSSE) -:- 4 detailS and are not reil;nbrirsable: 

• Nuclear Summit - -to occur in DC- 300-400 agents to be deployed. Ops to send out 
instru,ctions tg agents. HSI Will be paying for hotels, but will be booked tQI'ough Secret 
Service.- Agents will be detailed East Coast. 

• Republican and Democratic National Convention. HSI will pay. 3-00-500 agents. 
July/August. 

Page 1 of3 · 



HSI ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICERS CONFERENCE CALL NOTES ----
09,-2016 - - --

• UN General Assembly 500 agents (same as in past years) end of September. 

Reimbursable: 

• Support of Presidential Campaign. Two types of Services. 

• Detail - 50 at a time to support residency of candidates running for president. 
First travel day- March 14th. 

• Jump T earns - April 4th: Also 21 days, but multiple locations and times. Supporting 
special events that arise as a part of the Presidential Campaign. Agents travel12-24 
hours ahead of time - to be deemed emergency travel. . . More info to follow ... .. 
instrUctions will be distributed, as well as conference calls. 

Overtime: 

• Agents will be receiving LEAP as well 8s overtime which will be scheduled in 
advance of the work week. It is our understanding that no will be placed on 
stand}>y. We are in the process of trying to get the bi-weekly cap waiver signed. This is 
noHo be confused with the annual wf!,i.ver which cannot waived. 

18 Month TOY: HQs needs assistance for all events. Seeking assistance from SAC office 
for a·Mission Support SpeciaJlst or Administrative Officer. Rare and announcement 
to come out in near future. Would prefer to haye someone' with Travel Backgroimd and FFMS 
experience. 

Debit Card: No info on vendpr or roll-out will occur. Shoulq be no disruption in 
serVice. Billy- no guidance received yet to if this affect PCARD vendor. 

FAMU- Unit Chief Charles Royer 

Property Inventory Tiineline: Timelines have been e-mailed to offices. HQs folks are providing 
some training_ in Field ori Sunflower . . All traD:sfers & disposals done before April 4th. Inventory 
goes on through April 29th. Ali info in e-mail. Still usiiig same methodo1ogy. Property Card-
G570 itenis to get back from employees when they leave. List to be distributed. HQs will keep 
working on the list/ etc·. 

Computer Refresh: ERO and Intel purchased computers with EOY funds and consume<;{ OCIO 
assistance. Deployment is holcijng.up the re_fresh proces·s. OCIO had little money. OCIO will 
be deploying those computers, but for F¥2016, not much more expected. Let HQs know what 
yom. needs are and they.cail be added tQ the unfunded list, SACs may neecl to reprogram some 
fundsJP meet wbeJl refreih_goes OCCW', need tQ e.g., 
Laptops vs. docking etc. Recommends a custom approach to how offices 
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HSI ADMJNIS'I'RATIVE OFFICERS CONFERENCE CALL N:OTES 
- - - - -_ -----

- -

manage. IT Persomilize it for your A OR. Hope to receive funding in FY 2017 for 
computers. 

FMA Updates:--Systems on imputing-data and_ 
completing· VORs. Each -month an e-mail will be sent from FMA directly to users for HTW 
drivers for dis¢repap.cies, guidance; instructions, updates, etc. DHS )las not yet started sending 

for HTW discrepancies, etc .•. resolve data quality issues. Jlily-
IPJ:ione app to be Will be able to log dally usage on the app daily. Would like to 
expand use ofapp for all FMA VOR . . ERO is at FM)\ now for use. If 
ERO. uses, JPMorgan Recon may be eliminated. Uploading of receipts- being looked at to have 
!Phone snap .pic of receipt and upload to save on server: Working on having mileage not 
uploaded iti Sunflower- via ·upload of data from FMA. 

vehicle Buy: Fleet is getting high-mileage w_ith over 1,600 vehicles over lOOk. Past 
replacement .. 't match current Senior looking at issue. 
Focusmg on F.Y2017 for major push. Data call will be sent soon from Elaine on ratio· 

Once RAMs completed, would like to 'have fo available to perform ratios . 
electronically vs. a. data call. . 

•• ' _.,1 
- ' 

PCard: 4 mandatQry qaining sessions. 1 alieady completed. Good tUrnout. 2nd scheduled for 
April, 3rd in June and 41h iii August. PCaid goal is to-achieve 90% audit compliance directed by 
D!IS. Qoordiria#flg al!difschedUles with OPR for inspections, and with ICE PCard Managers. 
Training lasts 1 hom. Takeaway :.... lot PCard holders 

to do with their PCard·n:otappiopriate. f!Qs wiU 'be out additional info 
for qfPCTW-process. scheduled fqr fall2016. 
Not yet sure of offiCial ioll-out.· Question about Business being -inCluded in automation? 
Don't know at this-pomt. ·. · · · 

Uniforms:. ICE Branding. I£ ICE gives approval, it does not to 
approval for .UniroliD. Purchase.' Request for Uniform is separate and still should go 
throuih FAAM. fqr approval. Lookitlg to .update_Unifof!ll pfocess to in iuly 2016 to 
gain 'greater effi.cie_ncies routing/approval Agent Badge initiative -looking at 
·now for samples for Management-to rev_iew. Could be potential change in agent this year. 

FY 2016 Financial End of Year: Hope start lookll:Ig at EOY requrrements soon. Critical for 
HQs to capture projections in order t6 get to 01\Q .in time to process. Guidance to be sent out 
soon. Will have in April to walf,c through proce_ss, and monthly meetitigs Key 
term is Submit first,_ monies can catch up later. Start on contract 
services now. and resources is stretched at gets Starting 
now can help alleViate this problem. 
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Sent with Good (www.good.com) 

To all, 

As your aware on March 16, 2016 the Massachusetts law enforcement community lost one of our own In the line of 
duty, MSP Trooper Thomas l. Clardy. · · · 

" Funeral for Trooper Thomas L. Clardy 

Wake: Monday, March 21, 2016 1400-1900 hours 
St. Michael's Church, 21 Manning St., Hudson, MA 

STA(;ING: . The MSP 'VIII be staging at the INTEL parking lot located at 75 Reed Rd. Hudson, MA. Staging 
area· will open at 1200 hours. Qffkers wlll'be bused to the church for the walk-by and bused back to staging. The 
MSP l_s reque_stlng that .individuals DO NOT drive to the church as there Is NO parking available. Officers are 
encouraged to car' pciol. 

FUNERAL: ·T_uesday, March 22, 2016 1100 hours 
St. Mlcha"el's Church. 21 Manning S,t., Hudson, MA 

STAGING: The MSI' will be staging at the.INTEL parking lot located at 75 Reed Rd., Hudson, MA. Staging .. 
area will open ·at 0700 hours. It snould be that Officers Jl!J1Jl will be bused to the church for the funeral 

.. 
... 

In lieu of hi o,f Trooper may be made to: 
The Cl.ardy Children's Fund, C/O Avldla Bank, 42 Main St.; Hudson Ma 01749. 

. . 
Funeral arrangementS are under the direction of: Tlghe-Hamllton Funeral Home, Inc. 50 Central Street, 
Hudson, MA 01749 



Sent with Good (www.good:C<?.r'n) 

2016 7:41:49 AM 

-An: 
Although a sig[lificant amount of s_naw is not predicted this AM, your personnel may require additional time for travel. Please 
advise them to take the time required for safe travel and commute. .. . . . 2 -.. :.--. d. 

--

ICE-Ho'meland Security lnyestigations, Boston 

-.CQNFIDENTIALt*'OTJ@E: The information contained in thl_s e-mail message, Including any attachments, is for OFFICIAL 
USE ONLY (OUO) ·and Is for ·sole use of the Intended reclplent(s ). Furthermore, this e-mail and Its attachments, If any, 
rna>' eontalrJ lAW J;:NFORCEMENT SENSITIVE material and i,stherefore, privileged and confidentiat Any unauthorized 
review, ·use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the Intended recipie,nt, please notify the sender by reply e-
mail and original message and all copies from your computer. 



Sent with Good (www.good.com) 



Sent with Good (www.good.coni) 

Front Office Schedule for of Marclf2l, 20l6: - : - ·. - - . . - '·: 

Effectlve:March 21, the PAO for HSLBoston, contact to follow.-

USSS beta lis beginning this Agents are to check their travel tard to ensure they have . 
........, credit limit. If they do n·ot, compile list from their squads and contact AO · 

.. - :·- '· - . - \ . 

28, be the Acting GS for ASG/CF Ill be the 
Actlhg GS for H.IDTA. 

there are still some new Verizon I Phones that need to be picked up. This needs to be done prior to 
April 1, 2016. See MSS Becky Hott 

PropertY Inventory April 4 - AprlllS. 

JOBS WELL DONE: 

DBFTF: On March 17, 2016, OBFTF reported the sentencing of Prince Hakeem AWOLESiin the District of 
MassachusettS (DMA). AWOtESI, a naturalized US Cltizeri from Nigeria was sentenced to-three years probation and 
six months home ·confinement for violating 18 USC 142S(a) Procurement of Contrary to Law, 18 usc 
1542 False Stafeme_nts In a Passport Applli:atl6n. :18 usc 1542 Use of a Passport Issued by Reason of False 
Statements and· USC 408(a)(7)(A) .Use of a Falsely Obtained Social Security Number. As a result of the conviction 
for usc; 1425(a), AWOI-ESI's crlmlflally de11aturallzed and was reverted back to a lawful 
permanent resident status. AWOLESI Is now subject to rerT;oval proceedings for violations of the Immigration & 
Nationality Act and will be a Notice to Appear In the near future. This Is a joint HSI, 'DSS and SSA-OIG 

as part of the DBFTF. 

*These niports to be forwarded to your people 

In Charge . 
Homeland Sec·urlty 



- --.. -.. - -- - - -

-' 



Please read. ___;_ 

.spefc i Agent 
HIDTA Financial Task Fo r ce 
Hs.r Bciston'· . 

-

-Cell 
- Desk .- -

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained In this e-mail message, including any attachments, is for 
USE ONLY (OU.O) a·nd is for the sole use qf the Furthermore, this e-mail and Its 

.if any, may contain LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE material a·nd Is therefore, privileged and 
confideptlai. _Any unauthorized review. use. disclosure qr distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient! ph:iase notify the sender oy reply e-mail and delete the orlgirial message and all copies from your 

-

If anyone from respeqtive groups _ln the wake attack, please 
notify y_our ASAC as sooxj.-as. possible so reporti.Jlg can be made as reciuested. · 
Thank you. - _ ' - - - - -

. -
Sent: March 23, 2016 2 :12 PM 
To: #Hsf SAC OFFICES . - . . 
Subject: Request for Information on Brussels support (535) 

- • • • •! -

Ai tf,e request of Directot'< _- - . - -J -Dolf!-estic Operations, Security Investigations (HSl), the following 
message be_ing seli! tu. ull I"' Charge. Plerv.·e to all uppropriut'e pen·onneL 

• • ' • ,• .. : • • • '_ : ' <j • " : : ;I • • .'•.' ' .· '· ' ·. ,I" : ' ' ' • 1, • ' ' ' • ':' • • ' • 

In the wake of the-terrorist attacks iii Brussels, Belgium, lll!UlY HSl 'offices are providing support to related investigative activities. 
D<!nic:Stic Operations requests that each _SAC Office provide detai!s and update's, at 9am and any status changes by 4 pm daily, on 
suJ>port provided to-the active Brussels Domestic Operations will consolidate a report at 9am and 4pm daily. In addition, 
if you any rcsQurce'needs for Pf9Viding related .support; let Y.OU your respective Ops.Manager know asap. 

·, • • I l : ·;· • ' • f o( . - I '' • • • - ',• •• I '·' • • • - • • I 

Any questions can be diri:cted to Qperations 
,., , • • • 1 I • •-.. . t. 

if :responding foryva'rding this Please DO NOi ch'anV! the lfixt in (he ·,wkject line the part of an automated 
wor/iflow and {s tfacketj by tht? subject tine. -

HSIDomestic Opei'!Itions_/ BW 
500 12th Street SW; (jib Floor 

.. , ...... . . 20536 .. 



Subject: 
"15-3961 Policy stAtAITIAnt 

S Recording Polley) (546) 
Polley Concerning Electronic Recording S .... pdr 

Sel! i:ielow and attached 

- Ce ll 
- Desk 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained In this e-mail message, including any attachments, is for 
OFFICIAL USE .ONLY (QUO) and is for the sole use of the intended reclpient(s). ·Furthermore, this e-mail and its 
attachments: it any, may co-ntain LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE material and is therefore, privileged and 
confidential. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution Is If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the original message and all copies from ·your 

· · 

Please see below and attached. Please forWard to personnel. 
· · · · 

with Good 

-:..Om: Hsl oPS TASKING 
Sent: Friday, March 25,2016 5:17:31 PM 
To: #HSi SAC ·oFFICES . . · . . 

.. Eiectro.nlc·Recordlng EQuipment (re DHS Recording, Polley) 

DHS Electronic Recording Polley 

. Please fin4 enclosed the new DHS Electronic Recording Policy that establishes a 
'presumption that criminal irive$tigators .wfthin the Department of Homeland Security 
(DHS) and will electronically 'record statementS by individuais 

; . in connectiOn Wittia federai criinfulll This policy takes 
effeCt on M.a:n:h 31, 2016. attachment for fiiitlier guidance.. · 

DHS Policy is currently updating the Interviewing Techniques Hand Book, so that it 
. aligns with the. DHS guidance. 





MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

PoliC)' Statement 047..03 

Assistant Secretary 

l\..S. ul H• •l'latKI 
· Wnl>hin.l'on. DC 10S2H- --·---

Homeland 
Secu.rity. 

U.S.Immi_gration and Customs 

Director 
U.S. Secret Service 

Commissiooer 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

Coinn1andant . 
U.S. Coast Guard 

Adrninisuator 
Transportation Security Administration 

Director 
Fe<teral Protecti\'C 

Deputy Secretary 

PQiiey CoacerniDI Elcdroak Reeordlng of Statements in 
Federal CrlmlnaiiD\'estiptioas 

This policy establishes a presumption that criminal investigators (OS· J 811 job 
series) within the Department ofHoincland Security (DHS) and its Components 
(hereinafter will elcctroriically record statements made by 



individuals in thejr custody in connection with a federal investigation in the 
circumstances set fonh below. 

This policy also encourages Criminal Investigators to consider electronic 
recording in investigative or other circumstances related to criminal investigations where 
the presumption does not apply. and encourages Criminal Investigators to consult with 
prosecutors in such circumstances. 

This policy is solely intended for internal OHS guidance. It is not intended 
does not. and may not be reUed upon to create any rights or benefits (substanth'e or 
procedural) enforceable at law or in equity in any matterf ci,·iJ or criminal, by any pany 
against the United States, its departments. agencies. or entities. its officers. or 
Criminal Investigators, or any other nor does it place any limitatic;Jn on othenvise 
lawful investigative and statutorily-derived prerogatives of the Department of Homeland 
Security. 

PRESUMPTION OF RECORDING 

Consistent with the Policy Concerning Electronic Recording of Stalement3 issued 
by the U.S. Department of Justice on Ma)' 12, 2014 ('"DOJ Recording this 
policy estilblisbes a presumption that the custodial statement of an individuaal taken by a 
Criminal ln\·estigator in a place of detention with suitable recording equipment, 
foiJo"ing An'esl for a crime but prior to initial appearance, will be electronically 

subject to the exceptions below. 

a. Eledronic This policy sttongl)' encourages tbe usc of video recording 
to satisfY the presumption. Audio may be used when video recording 

· equipment considerecfsuitable under Component policy is not available. 

b. Custodial Interviews. This presumption applies only to intenriews of persons in 
DHS custody for the commission federal criminal offense. lnten'iews in non-
custodial_settinp are excluded from the presumption. as are interviews of 
individuals in DHS civil or administratiVe cilstod)', 

c. Place of Petention. A of detention is any where persons are held in 
connection with federal criminal where those persOns may be interviewed. 
This includes nQt only federal facilities but also any state, local. or tribal law 

facility. office, corm:tiona) or detention facility, police or 
sheriff's station, holding cell, or other structure used for such purpose. Recording 
under this policy is not required while a penon is waiting for transportation. or is 
en route, to a place of detention. 

2 



- . .. -

-d. Suitable Recording Equipment. This presum-ption is limited to a place of 
detention that bas-suitablt recording equipment. With respect to a place of 
detention owned or contrplled by Department or any of its Components. 
suitable recording equipment means ( 1) an electronic dC\•icc suitable for the 
recording of iriterviews1hat (2) is reasonably designed to capture electronically the 
entirety of the interview. Each Component will draft its own policy 
placement, maintenance, and upkeep of such equipment, as well as requirements 
for .preservation transfer of tecordcd contctlt. Components will Wol'dinate 
their $Cpii'BlC polices with other DHS CompOnents and with the DHS Office of the 
Oenetal Counsel, the Office of Policy, the Pri\'acy Office, and the Office for Ch·il 
Rights and Civil Liberties. When dealing with interviews that may take place in a 
place of detention not owned or controlled b)' the Department or any of its 
Components, appropriate supervisors determine on a case-by-case 
basis Whether any available recording equipnient meets or is equivalent to 
component or is otherwise suitable for recording interviews for 
purposes oftl)is policy. The Ulldersec:retary for Management $hall convene 
relevant ComPonents and coordiDJ1te a process for lhe procurement of appropriak 
recording deviCe$ to ensure compliance wilh this poliC)'. 

e. Timing. Thi$ presumption applies to persons in custody for a federal crime in a 
place of deterition with suitable recording equipment following arrest but who 
ha\•e not )'et made an inii.ial appearance before a judicial officer under Federal 
Rule of Criminal Procedure .5. 

f. Scope ·of Offenses. The presumption applies to intef\·iews in conDeetion with all 
federal crimes. 

g. Scope of Recording. Electronic recording begins as soon as the subject enters the 
interview area or roam and continues until the interview is completed. 

h. Recording may be Overt or Covert. Recording under this policy may be overt or 
covert Covert recording constitutes consensual monitoring, which is allowed by 
federal law in accordance with Title 18 U.S.C. § 2Sl1(2)(c). Coven recording in 
fulfilling the requirements of this policy may be carried out under the procedures 
and approval requirements in Component or Department policies for conSensUal 
monitoring. 

3 



EXEEPTIONS TO· THE PRESVMPTION 

A decision not to n:cord any interview that would otherwise be 
recorded under this poUcy must be documented by the Crimina) Investigator as soon as 
practicable. Such documentation shall be made available to-the federal prosecutor, if 
requested. 

a. Refusal by lnten·iewee. If the is infonncd that the interview will 
be recorded and indicate$ that he or she is willing to provide a statement but 
only if it is not recorded. then a recording need not take place. 

b. PubJic Safety and National Exception. There is no presumption of 
recording where questioning is done for the pt.UpOSe of gathering 

public safety infonnation under New York v. Quorle&. 467 U.S. 649 (1984). 
The pmumption of recording likewise docs not apply to those limited 

where questioning is undertaken to gather national 
security-related. intelligence or questioning concerning the 
sources, or methods, the public of which would damage to 
n•ional seaarlty. Recording is not prohibited under any of the tirtwristances 
covered by exception and the decision wbetber or not to record should 
whereyer possible be the·.subject of ccinsuliation between the Criminal 
Investigator and the prosecutor. · · 

c. Recording's Not Rea$onably Practicable. CircumstanceS may prevent, or 
render not reasonably the electronic recording of an interview that 

otherwise be presumptively recorded. Such circumstances may include 
equipment malfunction, an need to move the interview' or the need 
for muhiple interviews in a limited timeframe exceeding the available number 
of recording devices. 

d. Residual Exception. The presumption in favor of recording may be overcome 
where the Special Agent in Charge and the United States or their 

agree that a s.ignificant and articulable law enforcement purpose 
requires setting it This exception is to be used sparingly. 

4 



This presumption docs not apply outside of the United States. Recording 
be appropriate outside the United where it is not or 

made infeasible by law. treaty. policy. or practical concerns such as the 
suitabilil)• of recording equipment The dectsion \\rifether lo recora an interview -
whether the subj«t is in foreign U.S. custody, or not in custody- outside the 
United Siates be the subject of consultation between the Criminal Investigator and 
the federaJ prosecutor, in addition to other applicable requirements and authorities. 

ADMINISTRATIVE ISSUES 

a. Training. Component Field Oflices in connection with.tbe 
implementation of this oollaborate with Component counsel and the 
local U.S. Attorney's Office to provide district-v\ide training for Criminal 
ln\'estigators 00 best practices associated \\ith eleCtronic recording of 
interviews. 

b. Assignment of Responsibilities. Components compl)· with guidance from the 
Under Secretary of Management and bear the cost of acquiring and 

recording equipment in sufficient numbers to meet the expected 
for the .tecording Compooents should pay for 

eleetroDic copies of recordinp for distribution Jn-indictme.,at. 
the Urute:d States AUomefs offtces should pay for transcripts 

of as necessary and consistent with tbe DOJ Recarding Policy. 

EFFECTIVE DATE 

This policy takes effect on March 31. 20 16 .. 

s 
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Special Agent _ 
HIDTA Financia l Task Force 
HSI Boston 

-

- Cell 
- Desk 

CONFiDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained In this e-mail message, including any attachments, Is for 
OFFICIAL USE ONLY (OUO) and is for the sole use of the intended reclpient(s). Furthermore, this e-mail and its 
attachments, if any, may contain LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE material and Is therefore. privileged and 
confidential. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution Is prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the original message copies from your 
compu_ter. 

Busy tlm·e coming up with the Nuclear Summit this week, the potential start of the jump Teams and the various 
Inventories we have. Please continue to make some time to cover the ad min duties we have to take care of. 

Front Office for Week of March 28, 2016: 

Admin Notes: 

For the NUCLEAR SECURITY SUMMIT plegse have gil Houts assoc:!gted with It Tracked under Case 
#B051BR16B00004 -

VISA WAiVER -The Individual still needs to be processed In Eagle, but the charging documents for the Visa 
Waiver Program have changed. Also, the VWP process now requires review by OPLA prior to ASAC signature 
(folder .on the share·driye will the new forms). 

Propert;y Inventory - will start on 4/4/i6; email announcement with schedule was sent out to all 
sapervisors (schedule attached) . Please try to get it taken care of on your groups date 

FACTS Inventory· runs from 3/27/16 to 4/30/16 for sensitive proJ?erty (armor, weapons, creds) 

Op TRIPLE LINDY- T_here will be a CTCEU operation from a SAC Newark case (Op Triple Lindy) now 
scheduled for APRIL 5th. Boston· has 22 Targets, Burlington 2 Targets, Hartford 2 Targets, Manchester 2 

. Targets, New Haven 3 Targets. GS Simmons will be requesting assistance from Boston groups to help out. 
RAC's Please ensure you take care of your targets on ttie 15th also. 



-ISG Is arranging for CALL YO training the week of-Aprllll thin Boston (twice) Manchester, Bangor and 
Burlington. This can be for first time users or as a refresher. 

Mlti-vui PWPS- Mid-years wllf need to be done by April 30 and- Instructions and dates will be issued 
depending ofHQ due date. We Will most likely request that supervisors provide us with the dates of those 
reviews by May 6 which will be reported back to HQ. Please note that, for supervisors of any employees 
transferring on April l, an Interim rating should be done which will also be used by us for reporting the mid· 
year (An interim Includes a rating just like a final review, however, we will just report the date not the actual 
rating score). The same rating sheet Is used as the final and this document Is P.assed on to the new 
supervisor. The new supervisor considers this Interim rating whe.nllg/she does_the final r11ting In 
The new supervisor also can Issue a new PWP within 30 days of the transfer (so by April 30). 

Exit Clearance - Reminder that any employees leaving the HSI Boston AOR (retirement I transfer) should 
submit an exit clearance · Even though they will still be part of HSI, HQ wants us to do Exit Clearance forms if 
they are no longer within our AOR. (Form Attached) 

TFO Title 19 Tralning next week- Tuesday to Friday. 

UFAN Number changes at the first of the month ... .for those traveling 

JOBS WELL DONE: 

HSI Bangor: On March 22, 2016, HSI Bangor reported the sentencing of to 42 months 
imprisonment, the maximum term under the guidelines, for violation of 18 USC 102BA Aggravated Identity Theft and 
18 USC 641 Theft of Public Money, In the District of Maine. In addition to the term of Imprisonment, BOND was 
ordered to pay restitution to the Maine Department of Health and Human Services In the amount of $5,923.00 as 
well a·s a special assessment In the amount of $200.00. BOND Is a cltlze.n of Canada and Illegally present In the 
United States. A detainer was lodged with the US Marshals Service. The court recognized the Investigators for a 
··most lmpresslveH Investigation that resulted In BOND being Identified where numerous criminal Incarcerations had 
nof done so. This Is a joint HSI and Maine Office of Attorney General investigation 

HSI Boston CPI and HSI Providence: On March 24, 2016, nd ere Indicted 
in the District of Rhode Island for violations of 18 U.S.C. § 371, Conspiracy; and 18 U.S.C. § 641, Theft of Government 
Property. The Indictments stem from their December 2015 arrests for their role In theft of massive amounts of U.S. 
military equipment and uniforms, Including ITAR controlled body armor and plates, some of which were Illegally 
exp!'rted as a result of eBay transactions. The U.S. Attorney's office has estimated the total value of the military 
equipment and uniforms stolen, some of which was recovered during search warrants executed .In December 2015, 
at approximately $1 Million USD. · 

*These reports to be forwarded to your people 

!sfstant Special Agent In Charge 
ICE Home/an;.;.dliSIIeciliuiilrityil·iiiJnll/8lst/rgallons SAC Boston ;_ 

CONEIPENIIALfTY NOTICE: The Information contained In this e-mail message, Including any attachments, is for OFFICIAL USE O!'JLY 
(OUO) and Is for the sole use of the Intended reciplent(s). Furthermore, this e-mail and its attachments, If any, may contain LAW 
ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE material and Is therefore, privileged and confidential. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or 
distribution Is prohibited. If you are not the recipient, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the original 
message and all copies from your computer. 



A I B c D I E F G H I _J t M 
l_ 
_1_ Group I Primary uatefume 'Takers • Date/Time 'Takers 
3 ISG April4; 9:00 to 12:00 ITEAM#1 Aprilll; 1:00 to 3:00 ITEAM#l 

_!_ INTEL April 4; 9:00 to 12:00 ITEAM#2 April ll; 1:00 to 3:00 TEAM#2 
5 NSG April4; 1:00 t o 3:00 TEAM#l Aprilll; 9:00 to 12:00 TEAM# l 
6 .. u.> {TON) April 4; 1:00 to 3:00 TEAM#2 Aprilll; 9:00 to 12:00 TEAM# 2 
7 
8 • (JFK) 'AprilS; 9:00 to 3:00 TEAM#l IApril12; 9:00 to 3:00 1TEAM#1 

J!_ I'""""'" (JFK) !April 5; 9:00 to 12:00 TEAM# 2 1April12; 1:00 to 3:00 ITEAM#2 
_!()_ ; {TON) . ;April 5; 1:00 to 3:00 1EAM#2 IApril12; 9:oo to 12:oo ITEAM#2 
u lnPt A/ PAn/PRnc.;;RAU MGR !AprilS; 1:00 to 3:00 . TEAM#2 IApril12; 9:00 to 12:00 ITEAM # 2 
12 •;,, 

!3 IHIDTA I April 6; 9:00 to 12:00 ITEAM #1 IAprilu; 1:oo to 3:oo ITEAM#l 
_M ICPI I April 6; 9:00 to 12:00 ITEAM #2 IApril13; 1:00 to 3:00 ITEAM#2 

II I' GARAGE '""''"''"• IApril6; 1:00 to 3:00 1 IApril13: 9:00 to 12:00 ITEAM#l 
].6 DBFTF I April 6; 1:00 to 3:00 [TEAM#2 [April13; 9:00 to 12:00 [TEAM#2 
_rr I 
_!! ASGLOGAN ' !April 7; 9:00 t o 12:00 ITEAM#l [April 14; 1:00 to 3:00 ITEAM#1 
19 "' I April 7; 9:00 to 12:00 ITEAM# 2 IApril 14; 1:00 to 3:00 ITEAM #2 . 
20 TRNG ROOM/DUTY AGT (JFK) I !April 7; 1:00 to 3:00 ITEAM#l . April14; 9:00 to 12:00 ITEAM#l 

_._21 .un.. tJri'.J !April 7; 1:00 to 3:00 ITEAM#l April14; 9 :00 tO 12:00 TEAM#l 
22 "'-.....!. I 
23 April S; 9:00 to 12:00 TEAM#l April15;·1:00to 3:00 TEAM#l 

_1! lAO STAFF AprilS; 9:00 to 12:00 TEAM#l !_5; 1:()() to 3:()() TEAM#2 
25 
26 

_'1;1_ 

29 
30 IINVI:N IUKT I AI'.I:IO II:AJIII # 1 
31 

_R 
_li 1111VCI' .. UI\1 '"""""' ICAM#2 
34 
35 I I 

37 
38 

__Q 
43 

46 
47 
48 
49 

. 50 
51 
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DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

- -

EXIT CLEARANCE FORM 

INSTRUCTIONS: The Exit Clearance Form (ECF) is used to document the requirements an exiting employee must fulfill when leaving 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE), or when moving to another position within the Agency. Employees must 
applicable offices to return property, resolve financial obligations, and complete debriefings as appropriate. The Property Custodian to 
whom the property is returnea must sign on the signature line of his or her section of-responsibility attesting to receipt. Both the 
separating employee and the supervjsor or Designated Clearance Ofljcial (DCO) are required to sign the "Exit Clearance Certification" 
of Part Ill. A copy of this form must be provided to the exiting employee. (If the individual is deceased, the supervisor should mark the 
appropriate signature lines with the word ·oeceased.? The supervisor or DCO should forward the completed ECF to the ICE Office of 
Human Capital via e-mail to ICEExjtCiearance@jce.dbs,goy and retain the original. 

Note: (1) Completion of this form does not supe_rsede any requirement to complete other documents relate!1 to an employee's 
separation, nor does it exempt the employee from any outstanding financial obligations to the Department of Homeland Security (DHS) 
and/or ICE. (2) Although participation is voluntary, separating employees -are encouraged to complete the DHS Exit Survey at 
http://datacollecHon,dbs.govfmriWeb/mriWeb.dll?l.prolect=DHSEXITSURVEY. 
For Senior Executive Service employees, please also complete the Office of Personnel Management Exit Survey at 
bttps://feedback.opm.goy/Commun!tylse,ashx?s=076f44105AC230DB. Individual responses are confidential and results will only 
be reported in aggregate form to maintain confidentiality. 

l DCQ CQNIACI lt4EQBMA TIQN: 
Name: Telephone Number: 

Title: 

PART I. GENERAL INFORMATION (To be completed by the employee and reviewed by the supervisor or DCO) 
Name (Last, First, Middle Initial) Social Security Number (last 4) 

Effective Date of Personnel Action Last Date On Duty 

Directorate or Program Office/Lqcation Office Telephone Number 

Pay Plan/Grade/Series Gaining Jurisdiction/Agency (where applicable) 

CQNIACI INFOBMAIIQN: 
Mailing Address: Apt: 

City: State: Zip: 

Telephone Nuniber: Personal Cell Number: 

E·mail: 

Please check the appropriate box for exiting: 

0 Transfer to another ICE Directorate or Program Office or Duty Station 0 Retirement 0 Resignation 

0 Involuntary Termination 0 Individual is Deceased 0 End of Internship 0 Transfer to other Federal Agency 

0 Other 

ICE Form G·559 (8/14) Page 1 of4 



PART II. CLEARANCE PROCESS CHECKLIST 

The supervisor or DCO will check the boxes of those items that are applicable to the individual who is separating from ICE, or 
moving to another p-osition within ICE. tlie-property custodian to whom )he exiting employee has returned property, or the person 
who has taken action related to the exit clearance process, i.e., received documents, deactivated access, given a debriefing, 
reconciled payment of outstanding financial liabilities, will print his or her name under the section of responsibility, confirming 
receipt or action taken. !3oth employee and supervisor or DCO will sign Part Ill, Exit Clearance Certification, affirming that the 
requirements of the ECF have been fulfilled. · 

1. GENERAL PROPERTY 

D Desktops, laptops, PEDs (includes pagers, cell phones, 
pho.ne chargers, tablet devices, etc.}, air cards, mobile 
com'puting devices (thumb drives, external hard drives, 
etc.}, PDAs, voice mailboxes, Secure 10 tokens, and 
Government Emergency Telecommunications Service 
(GETS} Cards recovered or accounted for 

Name of Person Receiving Property (Printed} 

0 Official or Diplomatic Passport recovered 

Name of Person Receiving Property (Printed) 

2. LAW ENFORCEMENT PROPERTY 
D All law enforcement equipment recovered (e.g., firearms, 

ammunition, other ordnance and munitions, body armor, 
intermediate use-of-force devices, tactical radio 
equipment, etc.) 

Name of Person Receiving Property (Printed) 

D Uniforms returned 

Name of Person Receiving Property (Printed) 

D Vehicles and keys returned 

Name of Person Receiving Property (Printed) 

ICE Fonn G-559 (8114) 

3.SECURITY 

D ICE Badge/CredentialsiSeal recovered 

D 
D 

PIVIHSPD-12 cards recovered 
Employee has cleared the necessary sections of the 
Security Office (Special Security, Communication 
Security, Physical Security, Personnel Security, 
Administrative Security) 

D SF-312 Classified Information Nondisclosure 
Agreement signed 

Name of Person Receiving Property•! Security Clearing 
Official (Printed) 

Name of Person Receiving Property I Security Clearing 
Official (Printed) 

4. GOVERNMENT RECORDS 

0 Government records retumedltransferred 

D DHS Form 141-02 completed (separating employees only) 

0 A-File, T-Tiles, S-Files, and Empty Jackets inventoried 
and transferred; NFTS updated. 

D Electronic network storage cleared of data 

Name of Person Receiving Records (Printed) 

Page2 of4 



5. FINANCIAL 

0 Government Purchase Card recovered and account closed 

0 Government Travel Credit Card recovered and account 
closed 

D Debit Card recovered and account closed 

Name of Person Receiving Property (Printed) 

D Outstanding Employee Debts due ICE reconciled 

D Travel Voucher reconciled 

D Advanced Payments reconciled 

Name of Person Receiving Payment(s) (Printed) 

6. ETHICS 

D Financial Disclosure Termination Report completed, 
(OGE 278 Filers Only) 

Name of Ethics Attorney (Printed) 

7. TRANSIT SUBSIDIES I PARKING PERMITS 

D Transit Subsidies deactivated 

0 Parking Permits recovered 

Name of Person Receiving Property (Printed) • 

ICE Form G-559 (8/14) 

8. SYSTEMS ACCESS DEACTIVATION 

D List of systems accounts provided to supervisor 

Name of Person Receiving Property (Printed) 

RETURNED I ACCESS CANCELLED FOR 
EMPLOYEE MOVEMENT WITHIN ICE 

D 
D 
D 
D 
D 
D 

Name of Person Receiving Property (Printed) 

Name of Person Receiving Property (Printed) 

Page 3 of4 



PART Ill. EXIT CLEARANCE 

Both the employee and the supervisor or DCO must certify that the employee has property cleared ICE and all government 
equipment has been acc:o.unted for. In those cases where the individual did not properly prior to their separation, the supervisor 
or DCO must annotate this information on the ECF. 

Signature on this form indicates that the undersigned parties certify that any and all financial obligations have been satisfied or other 
authorized arrangements have been ·made. certifies that an ICE Service Desk ticket has .been submitted to the Office of 

Chief Information Officer to terminate employee access to all information technology systems. Signature also certifies that any 
and all government property and equipment, credenti!iiS, access cards such as Pl\7/ FAC, law enforcement and 
government records have been surrendered to the designated ICE official or that other arrangements have been made for the return 
of applicable items specify in comments below). 

. Employee's Signature Date 

Employee (Print name) 

DCO's/Supervisor's Signature Date 

DCO/Supervisor (Print Name) 

Comments: 

Privacy Statement 

Authority: 5 U.S.C. §301, 5 U.S. C. §410&, and Executive Order 9397 authorize ICE to collect this information. Purpose.: The 
information will be used to document your co.mpletion of the exit clearance process as well as ensure government records (In either 
paper or electronic form) and property Issued t.o you have been returned prior to separation. The· last four numbers of your Social 
Security Number (SSN) will be used to verify your identity, and ensure your personnel records are updated app·ropriately. Routine 
Uses: This information may be shared with the appropriate State or local agency responsible for investigating, prosecuting, 
enforcing or implementing .a statute, rule, regulation or order, when ICE becomes aware of an Indication of a violation or potential 
violation of civil or criminal law. This information may also be shared as permitted under 5 U.S.C. §552a(b) of the Privacy 
Act of 1974, as amended pursuant to the routine uses published in the Office of Personnel Management's (OPM) system of records 
notice, OPM/GOVf-1 General Personnel Records. Disclosure: The of information captured this form (including the 
last four numbers of your SSN) Is voluntary. Failure to furnish the requested Information may result in the inability to certify your 
completion of the exit clearance process, and may result In Indebtedness to tho government (e.g., wlthhoiding of your final 
paycheck). 

ICE Form G-559 (8/14) Page4 of4 



HlDTA Firiancial Task Force 
HSI Boston 

Cell 
Desk 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained In this e-mail message, including any attachments, is for 
OFFICIAL USE ONLY (QUO) and is for the sole use of the Intended reclplent(s). Furthermore, this e-maii and its 
attachments, if any, may contain LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE inaterjal and is therefore, privileged and 
confidential. Any ·unauthorized review. use. disclosure or distribution Is prohibited. If you are not the Intended 
recipient; please notify the by reply e-mail and delete the original message and all copies from your 
computer. 

at the US Capitol 

FYSA all, 

Media lias been· reporting that there has been a shooting the US ·capitol. The Capitol Pollee have shot and 
wounded a person who pulled a firearm at the North Entrance Screening ce·nter of the US Capitol Building. The 
gunman is In custody. A Capitoi .Pollce-offlcer was wounded. The Capitol and the White House were briefly In 
lockdown. 



Subject: FW: DOJ Equitable Sharing 
Attachment{s): "Fact for Resumption of EQS payments· FINAL.PDF","EQS letter · slgned.pdr 

Subject: DOJ Equitable Sharing 

FYI 

DOJ asset sharing has resumed. See attached letter and FAQs. 



• 
U.S. Department of Justic-e 

Man:h 28,2016 

To State, Local and Tribal Law Enforcement Agcnci.cs: 

The Deparmlent of Justice is pleased to announce that, effective immediately, the 
Department is resuming Equitable Sharing payments to State. local, and tribal law enforcement 
agencies. As you know, the Biplrtisan Budget Act of201S included a $746 million permanent 
reduction, that. when combined with the additional.resci.s.sion of$458 million 
contained in the Consolidated Appropriations Act into law in 201 S, reduced Asset 
Forfeiture Program funds by Sl.2 billion. Those rescissions thrcalencd the financial110lvency of the 
Assets Forfeiture Fund, and forced the Department to take cost-cutting steps all discretionary 
prograins, including on 2015, the deferral of Equitable Sharing peyment.s. 

It's worth that we did not make the decision to Equitable Sharing payments 
liptly • and it was always our intent to resume payinclitS as soon as it became finanCially feasible:. 
Thus. in the months since we had. to make that we. explored alternative optioos. 
while also lcc:epuig a close eye on incoin.lq And now, we arc finally at a point where it is 
no longer necessary to continue the deferral. Therefore. immcdi•eJy, we are resuming 
pa)'IDcnts and agencies will receive the full amount of their share of any approved Equitable 
Slwing PQyments. 

In order to help answer any que.Jtion.s you may have. I have auac:hed a fact sheet explaining 
the resumption of Equitable As the Dcpartme:nt is available if you have 
additiol)81 9-r comment$ .not in this fact sheet. Please direct any 
correspondcmcc to · · · 

is J[atcful to partners for standin& by us on our federal law enfOrcement 
task fOrces while the deferral was in .effect. We defem11 has been difficult for many 
of as depald on__tbese resoui-c:cs fo_r critieallaw eDforcemcDt efforts to disrupt and 
dismantle criminai activity. The Department appreciates an the support and patience that you have 
afforded to the: Department while we worked through this bUt necessary response to 
financial circumstances that were beyond our control. 

Sincerely. 

Attadunent - Fact Sbcc:t 



Fact Sheet on Resumption of Equitable Sharfng Payments 

1. When wiil eq!:'itable sharing p_a;}ments resume? 

The equitable sharing disposal and disbursement process will resume immediately; therefore, 
state, local, and tribal law enforcement agencies will begin receiving equitable sharing payments 
in April, and the payments will continue after that as we the claims. 

2. Will state, local and tribal law enforcement agencies receive full equitable sharing 
payments or reduced payments when equitable sharing is resumed? 

Agencies will receive the full amount of their share of any approved equitable sharing payments. 

3. How is the Department going to prioritize the backlog of equitable sharing payments? 

The Department will first process payments that were ready for payment prior to the deferral 
decision on December 21, 2015, but were suspended mid-process. Ally sharing payments 
approved after December 21, 2015 will be paid on a ••first in, first out" basis. 

4. How long will it take the Department to pay all the deferred equitable sharing 
payments? 

The Department is restarting the Equitable Sharing payment process immediately. In addition, 
we are mo(ljfying the current system in order to streamline and speed up the large number of 
payments that are expected to be processed from now until the eiid of the fiscal year. We are 
centralizing our payment distribution process to ensure that both the deferred payments, as well 
as the future disbursements, are made as quickly as possible. 

5. How will individual state, local, and triba.l law enforcement agencies know when a 
specific equitable sharing payment will be made? 

As is usually the case in equitable sharing, the recipient agency will receive an email notification 
alerting it to a payment, unless the agency previously opted out of receiving these notifications. 
In addition, agencies can view the status of all pending and.disbursed equitable sharing payments 
in the eShare portal. 

6. Is there a risk that equitable sharing payments will need to be deferred, again, this year? 

We would not have restarted sharing payments right now unless we were confident the 
Assets Forfeiture Fund will remain solvent through remainder of the fiscal year, which ends on 
September 30, 2016. At the end of any fiscal year, total Assets Forfeiture Fund expenses and 
rescission amounts cani:tot exceed resources available in the fund. This is why the combined and 
unanticipated impact of$1 .2 billion in rescissions three months into the fiscal year forced us to 
defer until additional deposits could replenish the loss. 

7. What will happen in 2017? 

Assuming our budget request to Congress is enacted, we also anticipate fully funding the 
Equitable Shanng Program in Fiscal Year 2017. 



Radios - COB 04/06/2016 
Battery for Radio ID.PD_F_" ___ _ 

Please see attached and send me, but cqr••IJithe required information. 

Thanks 

Special Agent 
HIDTA Financial Task Force 
HSI , Boston 

--

- Cell 
- Desk 

CONFID.ENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail message, inclyding any attachments, is for 
OFFICIAL USE ONLY (QUO) and is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Furthermore, this e-mail and its 
attachments, if any, may contain LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE material and is therefore, privileged and confidential. 
Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient. please 
notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the original message and all copies from your computer. 

--- -···-·"----·-·-----------·------·-·-----·--··· .. - --------·-·--.. -·-----·-.. ·-·-·------·-··-·-· 

Please assign one person from your group to the information Rick needs in order to conduct battery 
reP.Iacement before the Motorola contract expires. The response Is due to Rick by COB Wedaesdsv. April 6. 
2111.6... 
-Thank you. 

Super:visoty Special Agent 
Investigative ..,,.1rvu·pc; 

Good Morning, 

I have met several of you previously, and others I plan on meeting soon.· My name is , and I work for the 
DHS Office of Emergency Communications (OEC) as their New England Sector Coordinator. I have been assigned to 
HSI's Boston AOR England area) for the next six months on a part-time schedule to work on communications 
issues. · 

My original plan was to meet all of you first, and delve Into radio issues at each group, but this Is DHS ... and things 
change quickly. I still plan on workil1g with each of your groups, but I've learned of an urgent need with a tight window 
for tum around. 

What do I need? 
For portable radios In your group, I need a feW pieces of Information. just for portable radios, 1 need: Asset User Name, 
Property Tag /i, Serial Number: Battery Code and Radio ID. I've attached an Excel spreadsheet for you to fill in the 
information. I've also attached a PDF with instructions on how to find that information. This should not take long to 
find. Fill out the Excel spreadsheet and send it back to me. . 

Why do I neeCIIt by Wednesday April 6th? 
My understand-ing is HSI has a contraCt with Motorola for battery replacement that will be ending soon, which is why I 
need this information ASAP. If I can get this information from you quickly, we should be able to make sure everyone 
has a pattefY within the expires. 

The information Is also going to help a "next step" in the process for updating your codeplug. I'll reach out soon about 
updates you'd need/want In your codepiugs. 

If any questions, don't hesitate to reach out (now or anytime). My contact information is below. 



U,_?,_Department of Homeland Security 
Office: 
Mobile: 



Finding PROPERTY TAG# arid SERIAL NUMBER 
These are both located on the back of the portable radio. Take the battery off, and look inside back of 
radio. 

( 

SERIAL NUMBER 
Depending on radio, this can be 

found in one-of-two possible places. 

PROPERTY TAG# 
Barcode sticker with "ICE Sensitive 

Property" across the top. 



Frndlng BATTERY CODE 
The CODE Is located on the sticker atta.ched to the battery. It will be either a 3 or 4 digit 
number (all numbers, no letters) located somewhere near the barcode. 

BAn'ERYCODE 
Four"(4) digit number 

coDE 
. Three (3) digit number 



Ffndfng RADIO ID 
Using two radios on the same channel (such as NATIAC1 in the picture below), when you transmit on 
"Radio 1", the "Radio 1" 10 will display on "Radio 211 

on Radio 1 
Push PTT Bf.Jtton to transmit 
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Anyone got anything for ELSUR Report of Use for March? Let me know If you do. 

T!'lanks 

·411 T 



suiJJect: 
Attachment( e)': "BCSC 03.25. 

. -
Good afternoon, everybody, 

Weeklies dated March 25 & April 1, 2016 
04.01.16_Weekly_Report.pdf' 

Please find attached the latest two editions of the Bulle: Cash Smuggling Center's weekly C-Note newsletter for your 
situational awareness. 

Please disseminate them widely within your organizations. 

If you hllve any questions, please feel free to ·contll;:t mel 

Cheers! 

jim 

4hief Intellig!ncl!' Officer 
ICEIHSI Boston 
Office: .. 
Mo.bile 



gregory.gallagher@pd.boston gov··· 
Subject: RE: Fwd: 
Not sure 

From: Gallagher 
;ondaD MaH2, i0!68t=24AM__ 

Subject: Fwd: 

---For-Warded message-· -
From: Gregory Gallagher <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.goy> 
Date: Fri, Apr 29, 2016 at 7:59PM 
Subject: 
To: gregory, gallag her@pd. boston.gov 

,sgt. Detective Gregory D. Gallagher 
Bqston Police Department 
Drug Control Unit 
HSI-ICE.Task Force 



Sent: Friday; May 1 20 

Subject: FW: (No Subject) 
"SL9T 04.pdf' 

Do you have the supporting documentation for the request? 

Thanks, 

Asset Forfeiture .Specialist 
Hamel · Investigations - Boston 
Des 

From: Gregory Gallagher 
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2016 10:25:51 AM 

..... ,. 

r r 
SLOT paperwork for April 

Thanks 

Sgt. Detective Gregory D. Gallagher 
Boston Police Department 
Drug Unit 
HSI-ICE Titsk Force 

----- - --·------------···------·-





.. 11 .. 11 ........ 
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 3:05 PM EDT 
r9: Grego'i}/ G-all1fgher 

• 

Subject: SLOT FY-16 Cap 
HI Greg, 

1 have invoices for you through April and you have $5.787.74 remaining before you hit the $15.000.00 cap. I already 
spoke with-.. and I'm going to submit a Cap Waiver memo for you. Let me know what you've been working on 
this FY (seizures/amounts, Ops, etc ... ) so I can add to the memo. 

Going forward, once you ·use your remaining funds, I won't be able to enter any Invoices for you until I receive the 
approved Cap Waiver. 

Let me know If you have any questions. 

Thanks, 

Asset Forfeiture Specialist 
Homeland Security Investigations - Boston 
Des kg 



Agent I HSI 



To: 

. 
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

United States of America 
v. 

for the 
District of' Ma!lsachusetts 

} 
) 
) 
} 
) 

Case No. 14-cr-40028-TSH 

SUBPOENA TO TESTIFY ATA OR TRIAL IN A 

VO.U AR£ COttiMA,_.DED_to appear hHhe l;ni(ed Stulc:s dis1ricH:out1 ilt the time. and place 
below to testifY in thili criminal case. you ani\·e. you must remain at the court untillhe judge ot a court officer 
allow1 you to leave. 

r-lace of Appeuancc:: .. · No.: 1 =]' 
595 MB1_!1_Street · - Date and ---

. ·- ··- _ . _ _ ·----- 1010312016 9:00am ·-··-- _ 

You must bring with the: folfowtng docume-nts. stort4 infonnation. cr objects (MaiM Jf nul 
oppUr.Ylbk): - · 

THIS REQUEST IS FOR BOTH TESTIMONY AND-PRODUCTION OF 
Any -que-stiOns or pioblems, pleaie oantact Special · -

Wlinesl travel and reimbUrsement aie ittichec. Call Wltneu 
If you hM any qUBatlonl. For after busl.ne•semei;endea, please 

MUST BE MADE THROUGH THE U.S. A 
INSURE REIMBURSEMENT OF CXPENSES. - -. . . 

(SEAL) 

Date 0711812016 

The name. addre.ss. e-mail, and telephone number of the: Qrtornc:y rcpre$cnting (nqmt -· United States of America 
, who re_quests tl!i5 subpoena. are: 

- I 



Case No. 14-cr-40028-TSH 

PROOF OF SER\'JC£ 

This subpoena for a11d lillt, if r:ny) -------------------------was recei\·ed by tne on (dorL•) 

LJ J sef\'ed the subp()etlft blt dell\•ering a cop)' ro lhe named as follows: 

on /da.•r.l ;or - - - -·--- --· -·-·· 
a J returned the s.ubpocna unc.xocutcd lx:cau.s:: 

UnleHthe subpoena was issued on behalf of the Lnitcd States, or one of it.¥ officers or agents. I hewe elso 
tendered tQ the witne!S fees for one da) •s w1d the 11'1Heoa;e ollowcd by law. in tm amounc of 
$ 

My fees an:$ for travel and $ fnr services. tor a total of$ 0.00 ----- ---- --- -

I dcc.Jarc under penalty of perjur)· thai this infonmuion Is true. 

Date: -----------

- - - -- ----

Additional information attempted $CIViC4:, 



CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICITY 
OF 

BUSINESS RECORDS 

I, ---------------1 attest that: 

I am employed by-------------------

that my official title is _________________ and that I 

have been appointed the keeper of the attached records. 

Each of the attached records is the original or a duplicate of the original 

records in the custody of------------------

I further state that: 

(a) these records were made, at or near the time of the occurrence of the 
matte_rs set forth, by (or from i.nfonnation transmitted by) a person 
with knoWledge of matters;· 

(b) these were kept in the course of regularly conducted business 
activity; and 

(c) it was the regular practice of this business to make such records. 

I certify the foregoing is true and accurate, to the best of my knowledge 
and belief: 

Executed on--------
Date Signature 

Location 



l'.S. Dep•rtment of Ju1tlc:e 

M. Orli: 
C..l!Jitf!d 
DistrJct of Mauachusells 
141i" Jffffllfl .YHMtJ' fl flt.wtl SMr1 
I lf'"(..' 
S1tltt _,,. 

RlJI& 

TRAVEL AND REIMBURSEMENT INSTRUaiONS 

FACT WITNESSES APPEARING IN BOSTON, MASSACHUSEnS 

CONTACT PERSON: TElEPHONE: 

WHERE TO REPORT 
The U.S. Atiomey's Office and the fcdorni grand jUI')' art Jor;atc:d in the Moaklcy Federal 
Courthouse at the comer ofNorthem Avenue 1nd Sleeper Street in the Scapon District. Report 
to lhe U.S. AUOmey's Office reception desk on lhe 9th Floor. 

WHAT TO eRING 
Bring your subpoena and at least two forms of ldentl.ticatiop. At least one· of your identitiCIIIion 
materials mlist ha\'e )'our photo on it. 1f yo'-' are ll)•rng to Boston, you will have to present this· 

at the airpoJt. prior to boftl'djng the oircrnft. Please be nwarc that you wi II hove to 
leD\'C all electroni' item5 with a court security offi,cr at the This includes 
cell phones, computers, and cameros. 

GffifNG TO THE-COURntOUSE- IF VOU UVf WITHIN 50 MIL£5 
DrMng 
If you come to the counhous.e ln pri\·atel)•·owncd you will be rei!l1bursed for your trip 
at a nat rate based on the mileage. You will also be reimbursed for non-valet parking in the 
area of courthouse •. as· long as )·ou Bubmit nn origin.al receipt showing the dale and 
You will not any qdditionol reimbursement far fuel. nnd }'OU will not be reimbUI'8Cd ror· 
illegal parking · 

TCINI, shUffle bus, subwoy, or troln 
You will be reimbursed for taxi, .Yhuttle ,..on. bus, subway. or train lore from your home to the 

and backt as 1ong u you choo1c ihe /eQJl reasonably tiVIlllahle motlt t?f 
trawl. In other words, you will bt rcimb\lrscd for a tl\·e-milc taxi ride. but )'OU may no1 be 

for a 40-mllc laxi ride if )'l)U could have taken D commuter train at half the cosl. 
Obtain and submit a roce ipt or ttc-ket sho\\'ing the dnte of travel Md fare. You may tip your taxi 



or shuttle but reimbursement for tips is at 1.5% of the toto I fare. If you ha\•c: any 
questions about what constitutes the reasoli&bly mode of lra\/el," 
contact the person named at the ofthis page you travel. 
The ciotest MDT A subway stations are South Station -on the Red Line, and Counhouse on the 
Silver Line. The closest commuter rail station Is South Station. If you come ioto Ulc city via 
commuter rail from the north., you will arrive al 1\orth Station. From there con take the 
Number 4 bus. which s.top.s right at the front of the counhouse. for schedulest visit 

. 
GElTING TO THE COURTHOUSE -IF YOU LIVE MORE THAN 50 MIW AWAY 

Drlvln• 
If }'OU Jive more thi1D SO miles from the courthouse. nnd if you plan to drh·e. contact the pe.fSOn 
namcxl on first page of this document beginning your trip. Your reimbursement may 
be limited if otl)er, Jess txpef'Si\'e travel options exist. Fines speeding, illegal parking, and 
other \'iolations wiiJ not be reimbursed. 

who ha\'O appfl?VII h> drive will be reimbursed llt a flut raae based on mileage. They 
will also be rcimbur.Scd f(lr the cost oftolls and non-valet parking. Obtain and subm.it o receipt 
for each ·thargc showins the date and cosl You wm not be reimbursed separately for fuel. 
Bus, or air 
Call the person. named on the first page of 'his document as soon as )'OU recei·\'e your subpoena. 
That persoo will make a bu», uuin. or oit1ine reservotlo" for you. Do. not book your own bus, 
triaill, or airline "''lt .. out nnt Uilking to the OODtllCt penon luted OD the nnt 
page o( •lab The u.s. Atton,cy's Otfico contracts a_irlines to get fares 
lhan the public pays. If you book your own night. reimbursement wiJI be limited to what the 
government pllid for a simiJar flight. 
ff you do dcc:idc to make your ow11 resel'\·ations, do select a non-refundable flll'C, Court 
!iehcdules frequently change, and your testimon}' may be with little advanc:c notic-e. 
You not be. reimllurscd for any fees or cxjJcnsos JS.!Ioc:hated with to rcscl'\'ations 
you' ve made yourself. 
Witnesses who ·ny inLo Log411 International Airpon wilJ be reimbursed for cost of toxis 

the airpoa1, their and the courthouse. as long a5 you obtain and submit a n:ccipt 
showing the date and fare. Reimbursement pf tipping Is "pped at I 5% of the: total fan:. If you 
take ft taxi thC: airJX)I1 to-tht co1,1nhouse, insuucl the dri\•er to toke lhe Ted Williams 
Tunnel. shuttle service frotn Logan Airport to the federal courthouse is available during 
.summer months. You wHI not be retmburscd for taxi icc: to any othc:r destination. such as to 
a restaurant, a 8 tourist attraction, or a shopping venue. 

will not be: reimbursed fur the use of corporate or frcqucnt-t1yer miles, or for 
premium.Ciass tnl\'et 
CHANGING TRAVEL PLANS 
Do not contact your airline or hotel to cMnge )''OUr tt·o"·el plans. CO'ntact person listed on the 
first.page of this document. That person w·lJI change the ror you. 

2 



HOTElS 
Oq aot make your own hotel reservaHoD ·without f1nt talklag to the penon llsttd 
on the fin-t paae of thb document! This pc.rson will rc!ICJ'\'C a pn:paid hotc:-1 room for you. 
The U.S. A1lomey's Offic:c willonly P'Y for the: cosl of your hotel room. · You must present a 
personal credit cord or cash nt check-in to co\o·er Incidental expenses. You will nor be 
reimbursed for \•alet room sen:icet minibar purchase!.! Internet use, laundry services. or. 
other unauthorized charges. Jf you do not ha\•e a personal credit card, tell the person making 
your reseT'\'ations before the reservations m!'de. 

muat check out of their _hotel roon\ on the day their testimony will end. your 
bags at the hotel before coming to court, if nece.sslll')', in order to leave your room by lhe check-
out deadline. Late chock-out fees will not bo reimbu1·sod. 
Smoking is prohibited i_n aJI rooms rcscn·od b)· tho U.S. Attorney's 
IF YOU DO NOT HAVE ENOUGH MONEY TO TRAVEL 
Witnesses generally not receive reimbursement ·ror tra"·cl·rclated expenses until se\•eral 
weeks af\c_r their test-imony. If you do not ha\'C a person"' credit card, or if you do nol have 
enough money to trO\'tl to Boston to test1t)•, OOtif)• the person listed 0(1 the first pllge of this 
docum.entos as you receive subpoena. 
In some cases a mRy rcc:cl\•c an advance on hi5 or her reimbunocmem. These 
arrangements must be made by the U.S. AUorncy's Office. To rccc:h·c such an advance you 
must apPear pet:50nolly at the U.S. Marshals Office In )•our home stute with photo TO and your 
subpoena. You wil_l. receive o Treasury ·check, not (.ISh. The amount you receive will be· 

from your f'inal 
AllOWANa FOR MEALS AND INCID!NTAL VCPENSES . - -

If you live more than _.SO miles from the courthouse and are required tQ sbiy ovemight in Boston 
to testify, you will receive a daily allo·wanee nl a flat rate ro co\•er meals and tra\•cl-relatcd 
expenses. The amount of thls i!l set by the: U.S. Government and varies by· 

Cqotacl the person IJstod on tllc first page of this document to learn the 
current allowance amount for the location of)•our testimony. 
Do oot subritit receipts for or be\·erages. Since ):ou will receive "' tlat-rute allowuncc for 
food, you will not be reimbursed separately f-or such 

EMPLOYEES, MIUTARY P£RSONNEL, NON-US CITIZENS, INTERNATIONAL 
WITNESSES 

. . -n you are a feder•l employee, miUtaJ")' per1onnel, non-U.S. (itizen, or a witness 11'8\'ellna 
from an)' other eountl')·, do not make an)' trnel arr11ngement1. Contact the pcr.!lon listed on 
the first page of this document. Separate travel ond procedure!i Mpply to 
witnesses in these categories. -

3 



YOUR REIMBURSEMENT 
Once you lestitied, )'OU entitled lO three kinds of pa>'·mcnt: 

• A S49·pcr-day nttendancc fee" 
• Reimbursement for the ••out-of·pocket" tra\'·cJ expenses described in chis document. 

such as mileage, parking, nnd ta"i 
, • A daily meals allow1ncc 

HOW TO GET REIMBURSED 
I. After you•ve testified, or if you•,.c come to Boston and ha"·e been told by the Assistant 

U.S. Attorney that your tcstjmony will not be needed, the person listed on the 
tirst page of this document. Explain that your .!len.·icc ns a witness is complcre. and that 
you wish to recei'\o'e payment. - · 

2. Thot person will a Fact W1tncss Voucher for you. Sign the voucher and return it 
to the person who created it for you. 

3. receipt .for each eMpense to the person who created your Fact 
Witness Voucher at the addrcu:· 

oi the penon 1t·bo created the voucher for you) 
U.S •. Omee 
Mo•kley Ceturtllouae 
I W•>· 
Boston, MA 01210 

Mail these within days ofyoura.ppearance. 
BE StiRE TO PUT VOLlR NAME ON EACH RECEIPT, SO WE \VJLL APPLY IT TO 
TiiE.CdRRECT VOUCHER! We that )'ou make ond keep a copy of each 
receipl you send to us. -

4. Otlce we have receil•ed )'OUr voucher and all related receipts. \\•e will forward these 
materials to the U.S. Marshal!. Sen•ice. The U.S. Marshals Sorvit:c is responsible for 
pa)•ing witncss-rcJated'c:-c.penscs. Approximntely three after we all of 
your materials. you should receive a check in the mail from the U.S. Treasury. Wntch 
for this witnesses sometimes ani stake jt .for on IRS refund of some kind. 

FOR FURTHER ASSISTANCE 
If you need further assistance with trnvcl, hotel. or reimbursement issues, 
contact the person -listed on the finn pago document 

If no person is listed. call d1c main number for the U.S. Attorney's Office: Provide 
the with the natne of the Assisrant L.S. Attontcy who issued your sub,ocna (the name 
will apPear- on the bottom left POmcr of the subptx:na). and ask to with the paralesal or legal 
assistant fur l.hat Assiseant li.S. Attorney's unit. 

4 



WltD•s tranl '-'OOrdlnaton by unit 

bonomk Crtmes Unit 

tiNith c.e Ffaud Unit 

Mltor Crtmes Unit 

Ctlntt Garia Unit 

Ovll DMtlon 

. ,-

For after-boun EMERGENCIES, call: . , .. _ . .. '• . 



To: 

UNITED STATES DlSTRJCT COURT 

United States of America 
Y. 

for lhe 
Ohurk1 nf Moss.achuscus 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Case 14-cr-40028-TSH 

SUBPOENA TO TESTIFY AT .o\ HILARING OR TRIAL IN A CRIMINAL CASE 

YOU ARE COMMANDED co nppenr In the L'nlted States distrlc:t <:.oun at the tltne. date, shown 
below 1o testify in this criminal ClUe. When >'OU you rcmoln Qt the court until the judge or a court officer 

you to leave. 

lPlace of Appearance: Donohue Federal Building 
! 505 Main Stroet 

Counroom No.: 1 · · · ·-

' Woroeatot, t.fasaachusett' 01008 I Dntu nnd Time: 1 0103.'2016 9:00am .. j 
You must also brins with you tJte following documents. cl stored infonnation, or objocts f1t/Qit) If 11&1 

oppli"'blt): . 
TtUS REQUEST IS FOR BOTH TESTIMONY AND PRODUCTION OF ANY AND ALL DOCUMENTS TO 
TELEXFREE" Any questions or problems, please contact 
Witness .traVel a[td reimburserner1t in11tructlons are attached. Call 

If you have any questiC>fla. For after business emergei'\Cies, ALL AIRLINE 
AND TRAVEL ARRANGEMENTS MUST BE MADE THROUGH THE U.S. OFFtCE IN BOSTON, MA TO 
INSURE REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPENSES. 

(SEAL) 

Date 07/1812016 

The name, •. e-mail, and telephone number of the at.tomey representing (110111«' uJ FG''IJI United States or America 
.... .... ·-·-·--··--·--- ..:. __ , wJ\o l'l"JUests this su'!>pcwr-11. nre: 



Case No. 1-4-cr-40028-TSH 

PROOI' OF SERVICE 

This subpoena for of tt1<iMdt,rtl fNuf mit if r:1N 

was received by me on (dtrlrJ 

L1 I served the subpoena by o cop)• to the tmmed pet'SOn follows: 

ott : or 

Cl r returned \he subpoena unexccutod because: 

Un.less the s'tbpoonq wu on be.halfofthe United S1atc:s, or of its officers or I have also 
tcndc:rod to the witnes_s fees for one attendance, lntd the. mileog(' lillowed b) law.; .in the tunount of 
s 

M}' fees are S for travel and $ for !len· ices, fur a lotal of$ 0 .00 

I dcciiU'e tmdcr penalty of pc:rjwy that thiJ lnformation is true. 

Date: 

- - - -----

Additiotlal infot11lation reprdina attempted scn•ic.e. etc: 



CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICITY 
OF 

BUSINESS RECORDS 

I,----------------------' attest that: 

1 am employed by----------------------
r 

that my official title is --------------------and that I 

have been appointed the keeper of attached records. 

Each of the auached records 'is the original or a duplicate of the original 

records in the custody of ___________________ _ 

I further state that: 

(a) these records were made. at or near the time of the occurrence of the 
matters set fonht by (or from information transmitted by) a person 
with knoY.,Iedge of those matters; 

(b) these records were kept in the course of regularly conducted business 
actiVity; and -

(c) it was the regular practice of this business to make such records. 

I certify that the is true and accurate, to the best of my ledge 
and belief. -

Executed on 
Date Signature 

Location 



(II 'f) 1fi.J 101 

U.S. Department of Juatk:e 

Carmen ,tt, Ort/1, 
United Stales Allorney 
DiJtrict of Ma&J·achuseiiJ 
l11t11 Jtl'flll liffllwl 
I (HrfHinl 
IMitt,lH 
11¥/tlf. ,tfMJflt'.IJft#frf Mllll 

TRAVEL AND REIMBURSEMENT INSTRUCTIONS 

FACT WITNESSES APPEARING IN BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 

CONTACT PERSON: TELEPHONE: 

WHERE TO REPORT 
The U.S. Attome)"s Office and tho fede-ral grand ji1ry louted in the Monklcy Fcdcml 
Courthouse at 'lhe com"' of Avenue and Sleeper Stn:ct In the Seaport District. Report 
to the U.S. AUomc:y's Office reception desk on the 9th Floor. 

WHAT TO BRING 
Bring -your subpoena and at least two fonns of Identification. At leust one of your identification 
materials must have )'OUr photo on h. If you are n)•lng to Boston, )'OU will pieseQt this 
identification al the airport, prior to boarding the olrcraft. Please be aware that you will have to 
leave all electronic Items with a coun security officer at the courthouse entrance. Thi-s includes 
cell phones.., laptop computers. and cam 

GETTING TO THE COURTHOUSE- IF YOU LIVE WITHIN 50 MILES 

Drlvlnt 
If you come to courthouse In a pri..,·atel)•-owned vehicle, you wi II be reimbursed for your trip 
at a Oat rate on the mileage. You will also be reimbursed for non-valet parting In the 
orca of the courthouse, u liS you submit on original showins the date and cost. 
You will not receive any additional for fuel. and you will not be n:imbuncd for 

parking fines. · 
Taxi, wrn, &Jus, subwoy, 01 tro#n 
You will be reimbursed for tax.l. shuttle \>an, bus, subwo)·, or train fore from your home to the 
courthouse and back, as long as )'OU choolie the reajvnab/y mode of 
/ravel. In other words. you will be a·eimbunicd for a flvc-milc taxi ride. but you may not be 
reimbursed for a 40-milc taxi ride if )'OU could have taken a commuter Ullin at hqlf lhc cost. 
Obtain 1nd submit a R:CCipt or ticket showing the dote oftrevel and fare. You may tip your taxi 



or shuttle driver, but re-Imbursement for tips is capped at IS% of' the tor..tl tare, If )'OU have any 
questions about what constitutes the .. least reosonabl)• 8\•ajloble mode of travel.'' 
contact the person nomed at the top of this page you tnl\·cl. 
The MBTA-subway statlon5 South Stntion Ol'l1hc Red Line. aod on 
Silver line. The closest commuter rail station is South Stotion. If you come inlo the city via 
commuter rail from the nonh, you will orrh•e ot North Station. From there you can take the 
Number 4 bus, which right at the front of the courthouse. For \'isit 
http://mbta.comlschcdulcs_and_maps/, 
GETTING TO THE COURTHOUSE -IF YOU LIVE MORE THAN 50 MILES AWAY 

Driving 
Jf )'OU live more than 50 miles from the co,.rthouse, and if you plan to drh·c, contact the person 
named on the first page of this documem bq6N beginning )'our trip. Your reimbursement may 
be limited if other, less expensi\•e tro\·el options exist. Fines· for speeding. illegal parking, and 
other \•iolations will not be 

who have to drive will be reimbursed at a Aat rate based on mileage. They. 
will a15o be reimbursed fqr the cost of tolls and non-\'alet parking. ObtDin and submit a receipt 
for each charge the dote ond cost. You will not be reimbursed separately for fuel. 
Bus, tntln, or alt 

Call tlte person named on the first page of this document as soon os you reoci\•e your subpoena. 
That person will a bus, or airline rcs<:r\'ation for you. Do Dot book your owa bus, 

or alrliae reservatioa "'ltbout fint m1Jda1 to tbe eoataet penoo lilted oa tllr Rrst 
pa&e of tbll The U.S. Attomc.>•'s Office. contractS with alrlincs to get lower fares 
than the publie plys. If y(iu book your owrf night, reimbursement wilt be limited to what the: 
government "'ould ha\'e paid for a similar night. 
If you do decide: to make your own t·eservotion5. do not select a non-refundable fare. Court. 

and may be cant.:eflcd with little advancte notice. 
You be for ony or e.xpcnse5 us·,ociated.with changes to reservations 
you've made yourself. 
Witnesses who fly into Logan Airport will be reimbursed for the cost of taxis 
bctwcel'! the airport. their hotel. and the: coui-thol•sc:, as long as you obtain and submi1 a 
.show ins the date and fare. Reienbursement ortipplng Is capped at IS% of the total fare. If you 
take a taxi from d:le airport lo the instruct lhe drh·er to take the Ted Williams 
Tunnel. Water shuttle service from Logon Airport to the federal courthouse is nvoiloble during 
summer months. You will not be for taxl&cnoice to any other destination, such as to 
a restaunuu. a office, a tourist attraction, or a shopping venue. 
Witnesses will not be reimbursed tbr the use of co11lora.te or frcquem-nyer miles, or for 
premium-class tra\'el. 
CHANGING TRAVEL PLANS 
DQ not contact )•our airline or ehange you.r traycl plans. Contact the person listed on the 
tirsl page of this That person will chnnge the: reservations for you. 
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HOTELS 
Do aot make your own hotel lYithoPt first t1lkin1 to tbe contact person listed 
on the first p1geortbil This person will re.serve a prepoid hotel room for you. 
The U.S. Attorney's Office will only pay for the cost of your hotel room. You must present a 
personol credit cDrd or cosh at check-In to covtr ln,idena.al expenses. You will not be 
reimbursed for valet parking. roo1n minibar purchase!!, Internet laundry services, or 
other unauthorized charges. If you do not h'n·e a personal credit card, tell the person making 
your resernt.ions befor-e tho reservations RrC made. 
Witnesses malt check out of their hotel room on the day their t.c.5timony will end.. Store your 
bags at the hotel before coming to court. if neceuory, In order 10 h:&wc: your room by the 
out deadline. Late check-out fee' will not be reimbursed. 
Smoking. is prohibited In all by the l'.S, Allorrtt.)'1 ts 011iw. 

- . 
IF YOU DO NOT HAVE ENOUGH MONEY TO-TRAVEL 
Witnesses generally do not rcceh•e reimbursement for tra\'el-related expenses untiJ se\t·eml 
weeks after their testimony. If )'OU do not-h&\'C a personal credit card. or if you do not ha\'e 
enough money to travel ro Boston to testif)•, notify the person listed on the first page of this 
d9cument as as you recel\'e )'our subpoena . 
• n some C85C5 a witnc5,! may recei\t'C Btl advance on his or her reimbursement. These 
ammgemcnm must be made by the lJ.S. Attorney's omce. To receive such an ad\'once you 
must appear personally altho U.S, Marshals Office in your home state with photo ID and your 
subpoena. You will re¢eive a check. not cosh. The amount you will be 
deducted from your final reimbwsement. 
AllOWANCE FOR MEALS AND INCIDENTAL EXPENSES 
If you li\·e more than SO miles from the 'ourthouse qnd are required to stay O\t'cmigh& in Boston 
to testify. you will a dnily allowance at o tlat rate to to\•er me.uJs and travel·relatcd 

The amount of1 this allowance _is set by the L .S. Go\•cmmem and varies by 
geographical location. Contact Che pcrBon listed on the t1rst page of this document to leam the 
curtent allowance amount for the location of your rcsthnony. 

·· Do not submit receipts for food or be\'crogcs. Since )'OU will _receh .. c a flnt-ratr: ullowMncc for 
food. )'OU Will not be scparatoly for SUtlt purchases. 
FEDERAL EMPLOYEES, MIUTARY PERSONNEL, NON·US CITIZENS, INTERNATIONAL 
WITNESSES 
If you are a federal eMployee, mllttary penunnel, non•V.S. citizen, or a wlthels 
from any other cuuiah)'t do at•t make Mn)' tnll'el Contact the person listed on 
rhe first page of this document. Sepurate travel and reimbursement procedures apply •o 
witnes.ses in these categories. 



YOUR RfiM8URS£MENT 
Once you ha,·e te.stiJled, you are entitled to three kinds of poyrnent: 

$40-per-day ''witness attendanc-e fee!• 
• Rcimbursm1c:nt for the ·•out-of-pocket" travel expenses dc:M;ribcd in this da<;ument. 

such as rnileoge. parking, and taxi forcs 
• A daily meols allowance 

HOW TO GET REIMBURSED 
I. After )'Ou've te.stlfied, or if you"\'e come to BoHton and have been wid by the: Assistant 

U.S. Attorney that your testimony will not be needed, contact the person listed on the 
first page of tflis docnmont. F.Kplain that your as n witness is complere, and rho& 
you wish to rceei\·c paymenl. 

2. 'fha[ pe.rson will create u Fnct Witness Voucher for )'XJU. Sign the \'oucher and Tl'turn it 
to the person _who created it for )'OU. 

3. Mail a receipt for each roimb\lrsablc oK.pcnse to the person who created your fact 
Witness Voucher at tbe following addtcs5: 

(Nante of the penon who .:r.h:d thr ''ouc:ber for you) 
U.S. Attomev•a Omce .• 
Moakley Federal Courthouse 
t Coarthoase Wa)' 
Boston, MA 02210 

Mail these receipts within fi\•e business days of your appearance. 
BE SURE TO f,UT VOLR NAME ON EACH RECEIPT. SO WE WILL APPLY IT TO 
llJE CORRECT We recommend that yuu make and keep a copy of each 

you send to us. 
4. Once we have recelved )'OUr voucher nnd all related receiph, we wiJI forword these 

materials to the U.S. Marshals Service. The U.S. Marshals Service is responsible for 
paying Approximately three wec.ks afler we receive aH of 
your materials. you .should a check in the mall from the U.S. Treasury. Watch 
for this check-witnesses sometimes mistake it for an IRS refund of some kind. 

FOR FURTHER ASSISTANCE 
If you need further assistance wilh witness-related tnwel, hotel, or reimbursement Issues. 
contact the person listed on the first page of this doC\Iment. 

If no person is listed, call the main number for the U.S. Attome)'"s Office: J'ro'iide 
the receptionist with the name ofthe Assist.,nt.U.S. Attorney who )vur subpoena (&he name 
will appcmr on the bottom Jcft comer of the subpoems), ask to speok with me or legal 
assistant fo1· that Assistant U.S. Attomets unit. · 
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Wltnes1 tnavel by unit 

Economic O'lmes UJIII 

Pulllk corruption Unit 

For after·hourw 4:111: 

Jessica Pooler (cc.IJ): 

s 



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

United States of Ame1ica 

Cbrthe 
District of Mussachmlett!l 

) 
} 
) 
) 
> 

1-4-cr-40028-TSH 

SUBPOESA TO TESTIFY AT A liEARJNC OR TRIAL I.S A CRIMINAL CASE 

To: 

YOU ARE COMMANDED to "ppcor in the United StaJ.es distric• «tUrt time. date. and place shown 
below to testify in this criminal cose. When you oni\o'c, )"O'J must remain Ill the caun until the judge or a coun officer 
allows you to lea\'C. 

Place of Appearanct: Donohue FederaiBuNdlng Courtroom No.: 1 -- --- j 
595 Main Street 6- - ,ry--:-· 
Worcester, M-.aaachueetts 01608 ____ _j __ ate nn lmt:. 8.!!!_ ___ _:__ · 

You must also bting with you •he followins doc.ument!l. electronkaJJy stored infonnutlon, or objects (lJ!Wtl. J/1101 

THIS REQUEST IS FOR BOTH TESTIMONY AND PRODUCTION OF ANY AND ALL DOCUMENTS RELATING TO 
- Any que5tion& or problema, pleaae corttaot.Special 

and relmbursemenllnstructk>ns are lttached. Call Wlln• 
have queatlona. For after buainen emergencies, please can 

.. .:::..._ MUST BE MADE TMROUGH THE U.S. A . 
REI1MB\JRS;EMIENT OF EXPENSES. 

(SEAL) 

Date 07/1812016 

< 

The nomll!, e·mail, and telephone numbel' ofthe attomey representing (""-""' oJfiOrl.v) 

AUSAs: 
u .sl Attt,rn.l .. ,.. 
Jotl!l Joseph Moakl'ey U:S. Coorthouae 
1 Courtliouaa Way .• Suite 9200 

. - 02210 

• .,.,·ho requests this subpoena. are: 
United States of America 



Case No. 14-cr-40028·T$H 

PROOF OF SERVICE 

This subpoena for (11f11Wr U" :rnJ'l ----------------------------
was received b)• me on 

(] I served the 'ubpoena by de1iverlng a cop)' ro the pers()n as follows: 

on tdcltJ 

CJ I n:tumed u,e r.ubpticna unexecuted 

·------------- ---.. 
Unless the .subpoena was J&Sued on of the: L'nltc:d States, or one: of its offiur5 or agents, I have also 
tendered to the witness fees for one d8)•'s aUtndllhce. and lhe mjJcugc DUowed by law, in the amount of 
$ 

I -- ---·---- - - -
My fees arc$ for tmvel and S for .sol'\• ices, for a total of S 0.00 

I declan: under penalty of perjury that this informqLion is true. 

011te: 

- -----·-···----
011d rltlt 

Additional information rq;ard,ng attempted serviu, etc: 



CERTIFICATE OF· A LTTHE.NTICITY 
OF 

BUSfNESS RECORDS 

I, , attest that: ------------------------------
I am employed by---------------------------

that my official title is -----......---------------and that ( 

have been appointed the keeper of the attached records. 

Each ofthe attached records is the original or a duplicate of the original 

records in the.custody of ____________________ _ 

I further state that: 

(a) these records were made, at or near the time of the occurrenc-e of the 
manei's set forth, by (or from infonnation transmitted by) a person 
with knowledge of those matters; 

(b) these records were kept in_ the course of regularly conducted business 
activity; and 

(c) it was the regular of this business to make such records. 

I certify that the foregoing is true and accurate, to-the best of my knowledge 
and belief. 

Executed on ---------------Date Signature 

Location 



u.s. Department or Jull'-" 

Carmc" M. Ortit. 
United States Alto,ey 
District of Malsachujefrs 

/"It" J111qlt M• .. ltJ' Ja1m c..,.,......, 
I Ct1111'1,_, Wllf 
SIUft f.UO .. 111/f 

TRAVEL AND REIMBURSEMENT INSTRUaJONS 

FACT WITNESSES APPEARING IN BOSTON, MASSACHUSms 

CONTACT PERSON: ·TELEPHONE: 

WHERE TO REPORT 
'J11e U.s. · Attorney's Office and t:he feder8J grnnd ,iury ore located in the Moakley federal 
Courthouse at the comer of Northern Avenue .and Sleeper Street in the Seaport District. Report 
to the U.S. Attorney's Office reception desk on the 9th Floor. 

WHAT TO BRING 
B•·ing yaur subpoena and at lease two fonns of ldcntiticadpn. At lcosr one of your identification 
materials must hove your photo on it. If you arc fl)•lng to Boston, you han to present this 
idcntilicadon at the airport, prior to boarding the Please be aware that you will have to 
Je.a\•e all electronic items with a court sec.urity officer at the courthouse entrance. This inclucJes 
ceil phones., laptop computers. ond camcrns. 

GEmNG TO THE COURtHOUSE- IF YOU LIVE WITHiN SO MILES 
Dm;ng 
If yo" come ro the courthouse In u prh·ateJy-owned vehicle, you will be: reimbursed for your trip 
at a flat rate based on the mileage. You ·will also be reimbursed for non-vltl.et parking in the 
orea of the courthouse. as long. os you submit an original receipt showing the date and cost. 
You 'Viii IJOt receive any additional rtbnburscmont for fuel. and you will not be reimbursed for 
illegal parting fines. 
Taxi, shuttle vern, bus, subwcry, or trofn 
You :will be: reimbursed for taxi, shuttle un, bus, subway, or tmin fare from your home to tho 
counhouse and as long as you choose the lfa,vl f!X/'f!l'lfittc, «Wiilnblf mocft of 
travel. lrt other words. will be for a ti\o·e-mile taxi ride, but you may not be 
reim.buned for 1 40·milo w:·i ride if you could ha-ro taken a commuter train at half the cost 
Obtain and submit a receipt or ticket showing lhc date of tra\•cl and fare. You m1y tip your taxi 



or shuttle drh•er, but reitnbursementlbr is capped at IS% of the: total fure. If you have any 
questions about what constitutes the .. le.ast expe-nsive, reasonab1)· a\•ailnble mode of tnwel;' 
contact the person named at the top of(flfs pngc /ttjdrt )'OU travel. 
The MBTA subway are SouJh on the Red Line, and Courthouse on the. 
Silver Line. The closest commuter ••ail station is South Stotion. If )'OU come into the city via 
comtnuter rail from rhe north. you will arrhre at North Station. From you can take the 
'Number 4 bus, which stops right at the front of the courthouse. Por schedule5, visit 
http://mbta.comlschedulcs_and_mqpsl. 
GffiiNG TO THE COURTHOUSE -IF YOU LIVE MORE THAN 50 MILES AWAY 

Drl.,lng 
If you Jive more than SO miles Jrom the and If you pion to d•·ive, contact the person 
named on the first page of this document beginning your trip. Your reimbursement may 
be limited if othc:r, lc55 expc:nsi\•o trnel optJons exist. Fines for sJ)ceding. megal parking, ond 
other vioh:itions will not be 
Witncs.'ics who hlwe approv•l to dri\·e will be rehnbursed nt a llat rate based on mileage. They 
will also be reimborse4 for the oost of tolls and non·\l·alet parking. Obtain Alld submit o receipt 
for each charge sho\\'ing the date and cost. You will not be reimbursed separntely for t'uel. 
Bus, rnlln, Of air 
Call the person named on the fim page of this document u soon as you rece_itr·e )'Our subpoena. 
That person will make a bus, trajn, ot• airline rc5Cn·ntion for you. Do not book your own bua. 
train, or airline resen-adoa wJthout l:lrat talklnt to the perton llited on the nnt 
·paae of thi• doeumentt The U.S. Attorney's Office oontnwts with airlines to get lower fares 
than the public pay,, If you book your own 1light, t•eimbur.semcnt will be limited 10 whar the: 
go'lcrnment would ·ha\'e paid for a similar flight. 

If you do decide to make your own rcserntions. do not select a non-refundable fare. Court 
change, and your tcstitnon}' ma)l br: cancelled with little: ad\•ancc notice. 

You will not be re!mb'-'rsed for an}' fees or expenses 085ociattd with changes to rescn.·ations 
you'\'e made yourself. 
Witnesses who fly into_ Logan lntcmatlonaJ Airport will be reimbursed for rhe cost of taxis 
between the airport, their hotc:l, and the courthouse, liS long as )'OU obtain and submit a receipt 
showing the date and fare. of Lipping is cupped at 1 5% of the total fare. If you 
take a taxi from tho-airport to the wierthouse, instruct the drh·er to cake the Ted Wllliam5 
Tunnel. shuttle sef'\•ice from Logon Airport to the federal courthouse is a\•oiloble during 
summer You will not be reimbursed for taxi sc:n·icc: to any other dcscinstion. 5\lch as to 
a restaurant, a lpwyer's office, a [ourist ottraction, or 1 shopping venue. 
Witnesses will not be reimbursed for the usc of corporate or frequent-Oyer tnlles, or for 
premium-class travel. 

TRAVEL PLANS 
Do not contact )•our airline or hotel to 'hangc your tra\·el plans. ContRct the person listod on the 
first page of this document. That person will change the reservations ror )•ou. 
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HOTElS 
Do •ot make your owa hotel reen·atlon fint t1lkln1 to the c:onhld penon listed 
on the fint paae or this this f"'Cr50n will resen•e a prepoid hotel room (or )'OU. 

The U.S. Office will only pey for the cost of hotel room. You must present a 
personal credit card or cash at check-in to C<l\'Cr incidental You will not be: 
reimbursed for valet parting. room sen· lee, minibar purchases, lntemc:t use, l.aundry services. or 
other unauthorized dl.a'l"· ff you do not h'we a personal tell the person making 
your. rcsen·ations bdure the reservations llre made. 
Witnesses mu11 check out of their hotel J'OOm on the day their tc.stimony will end. Store your 
bags at the hotel c:oming to coun, If ncceasary, in order to leave your room by tm, check· 
out deadline:. U.tc fees will noc be reimhuried. 
Smoki11g is prohibited In all rooms resel'\o'ed by the U.S. Attorney's Office. 
IF YOU DO NOT HAVE ENOUGH MONEY TO TRAVEL 
Witnesses gcnerllll)' do not receh·e for truvel-reloted expenses until several 
weeks after their testimon>·· If you do not ha\•e o personal credit card, or if you do not have 
enough money to tra\·el to Boston to nolif)' the penon listed on the first page of lhis 
document as soon as you receive your .subpoena. 
In a wiu'w may "" advance '"" his ot• her reltubur'Sement. These 
arrangements must be made by the lJ.S. Attome)''s Otlice. To recei\•e on advance you 
must appear personally ac the U.S. Office in your home state with photo 10 and your 
subpoena. You \ylll receive a Treasury chccl<. not cash. The amount you rccei\o'C will be 
deducted from your ·final rehnbuBemcnL 
AU.OWANCE FOR MEALS AND INODENTAL EXPENSES 
If you li\'C more than SO miles from tho courthouse and ore required to overnight in Boston 
to testify. you will a daily at a Oat rate lo cover meals amd travcl·relatcd 
expenses. The atmpunt of tJJia is set by the U.,S. Go\'emment nnd varies by 
geographical! Contact the person listed on the first page of this document to leom the 
current allowance amount for the location ofyour testimony. 
Do not submit receipt! for food or bc"·c:rQges. Since will receive: a Oat-rate allowance for 
food, you will nol be reimbursed sepuratel)' for such purchases. 

EMPLOYEES, MILITARY NON·US CITIZENS, INTERNATIONAL 
WITNESSES 
If are • fedenl military penonoc:l, non-U.S. ur • wlmcs• tranling 
from any other rouatry, do not Make any travel arraagementJ. Contact the person listed on 
the first PQUe of this document. SeparaLc trm:el ond rcimburscmcm procedures apply tu 
witnesses in these utegoric:s. 
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YOUR REIMBURSEMENT 
Once you ha\'e testified. you are to three kinds of pa)'tnent: 

• A $40-per-day .. fee'' 
• Reimbursement for the "out·of·pockof' tra\•cl expenses described in this document, 

such as mileage. parking, and hlxi fim:s 
• A daily meals allowance 

HOW TO GET REIMBURSED 
I. After you've testified, or if you'\o'C ComC to Boston and ha\'C been told by the Assistant 

U.S. Atlumcy that your testimony -will not be needed, contact lhe person listed on the 
first page of this, docutnent. .Explain that )''OUr scndc.e as a witness is complete, nnd that 
you wish to rccci\o'C payment, · 

2. That pc;rson will create o Pact Wimess Voucher for )'ou. Sign the voucher and return it 
J to the person who created it for )''OU, 

3. Mail a receipt for each reimbursable expense. to the person \\•ho created your Fact 
Witncu Voucher at the following address: 

(Name of the penon who created tile voucher for ) 'OU) 
U.S. Attorne)·•• Omce . . 
Moakley -Federal Coul1boule 
I Courthouse \\Ia)· 
Boston. MA o221o 

Mail these receipts within five busines5 days of your appearance. 
BE SUR£ TO PCT YOUR NAM£ ON EACH RECEIPT. SO WE YlJLL APPLY IT TO 
THE CORRECT VOUCHER! We ""ommcnd thnt you make and kelOp a copy of each 
receipt )'OO 8Cnd 10 us. 

4. Once we haYe received your voucher and all reloted we will forward these 
materials to the C.S. Marshals Sen·ice. The lJ.S. :\.iarshals Sc:r\lice is responsible for 
payins expense&. Appro"imncety thn:c weeks after we receive all of 
)'()Uf materials, )'QU snuuld recel\•e Q in the mail from the: u.s. Treasury, Wawh 
for this check-. witnesses somelhrii:s mistake it for an lRS ·refund of some kind. 

FOR FURTHER ASSISTAN(:E 
If you need further a5sistanoc; with witness-related hotel. or reimbursement issues, 
contact the person Usred or\ the first page ofthl_s docutnent. 

If no pen;.on is listed, call the tnain numbu for the U.S. Atlontey's on· . Pro-.·idc: 
the receptionist wiih the Assistant U.S. Attorney who issued )'our SL:Jbpoena (the name 
will appear on the bottOm left comer of the subpoena), und ns.k lO speak with the paralegal or legal 
ossistant for chat Assistant U.S. Atton1ey!s unit. 

4 



Wltneu tnl'd by •nit 

Eamomlc O'IIMS Uftlt 

Unit 

Civil DMIIon . 

, -

For mil: 
• + -. • 

s 



AO 19 (!tf\' OJ'U?l Slolbi'OCIIa to Tuil', It J _., Trinl in Cr,:!'oi,.,l C!Jw 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

United States of America 
'Y. 

for the 
District of Mr.ssachusetts 

) 
} 
} 
} 
} 

C.ase No. 14-cr-40028·TSH 

SUBPOENA TO TES1'1FV AT A HI:ARING OR TRIAL IN A CRIMINAL CASE 

To.: 

\'.OU ARI. COMMANDED to appear in the Unitt'd Stateli district corin .at time, d41te, and place shown 
below to testifY in this criminal case. When arrive, yo•J must n:mainatlhe cour( until the judge or a court officer 
allows )'OU to leave. riice.of Appearance: Oonot'lue Federal Bulldll"'g No.:- 1 ·-------·--·=1 

595 Ma1n Street .. ·--·-----
WCifWStec, Maaaachurtett6 01608 Dote And fhnc: 10/031,2016 9:00am 

--·--··---·-· ·---- -·-----... ---- . -·· _j 
You musf also bring with you the following dooumcnts, eloctronically stored lnformorion, or f1Jim1k 1/lfQI 

THIS REQUEST IS FOR BOn-t TESTIMONY AND PRODUCTION OF ANY AND ALL mx::uMIENlrs 
PfCJblems, please contaot 

Witness tnivel and telmburHmtnllnst.ructlons are attached. CaU Coord 
have any queBtlona. For after butin•a• emergencies, ptea$e 

MUST BE MADE THROUGH THE U.S. ATTORNEY'S OFFICE 
INSURE REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPENSES. 

(Sf.AL) 

Date 07/18120t6 

The na1ne. addl'eSs., e-mail, and telephone number ofthe attot•ney representing United Ststos of America 
__ , who 



Case No, 14-cr·4002&-TSH 

1bls fur flllflrJI' q.l l.ltdit•rdJI(rf a•7d 1111,. t' - -·-·--·----
was reeel\·ed b)' me on t&utJ 

LJ I see·ved the subpoena by delh··cring a cop)' to the named follows: 

·- --- ..... -- ----------------
on fdaft') : or 

'. c:J ' I returned the subpoena unexec:ulcd because: 

Unless the subpoena was issued on behalf of the Stales, or one of its otlicer.; or agents, I hllve al$0 
tendered to Che witne-s! tees for one doy •s anendwlcc, und the mile-.uge allowed by law, in tht: amount of 
$ 

My fees ore$ for and $ tor sc .. ·igcs, fc;tr a total of$ o.oo -·------ -- - - -----···-

I declare under penalty ofperjU.f)' that thb iufonnatlon is true . 

Date: 

I 
f'rmrn l '"''UM 111lt-

Addillonal inloonation regordlng attempted service, ett: 



CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICITY 
OF 

BUSINESS RECORDS 

I,-------------__,;;,....-' attest that: 

I am employed by-------------------

that my official title is _________________ .and that I 

have been appointed the keeper of the attached records. 

Each of the attached records is the original or a duplicate original 

records in the custody of __________________ _ 

I furtht;t state that: 

(a) these records were made, at or near the time of the occurrence of the 
matters set forth, by (or from infonnation transmitted by) a person 
with knowledge of those matters; 

(b) these records were kept in the coorse of regular1y conducted business 
activity; and 

(c) it the regular practice of this business to make such records. 

I certify that the foregoing is true lind accurate, to the best of my knowledge 
and belief. 

Executed on --------------
Date Signature 

Location 



Ctumtn Jtl. Oniz 
United Stafe;'t AlltJrney 

lu• Jtnqlr .VMtlq t'"*' J.'Mirr COtrfthilfH 
I "•,._. 
S.lwtlH 
lllll'lllt • • Vam!C'Awuta 11111 

TRAVEL AND REIMBURS.EMENT INSTRUCTIONS 

FACT WITNESSES APPEARING IN BOSTON, MASSACHUSms 

CONTAC1' PERSON: TELEPHONE: 

WHERE·TO REPORT 
The U.S. Att()mey's Office and the federal grand Jury ore located in the Mookley Federal 
Courthouse at the comer of Northent A venue and Sleeper Street in the Seaport Disuict. Repi>rt 
to the U.S. Attorney's Office reception desk on the 9th Floor. 

WHAT TQ BRING 
Bring your subpoena ond at least two fonns of identification. At least one of your idcntificatioo 
materials must have )'OUr .Photo on lt. lf }'9U are flying to Boston, you will have to present this 
identification at the airport, prior Co boarding the aircraft. Please be awore that )'OU will have to 
leave all jtems with ai coun officer at the courthouse entrance. This includes 
cell phones, laptop computers. and cameros. 

GmiNG TO COURTHOUSE- IF YOU UVE Wl'rHIN SO MILES 
Driving 
If you cotne to the courthouse in a vehicle. )'OU will be for your trip 
at a nat rate based on the milc:age. You \\'llledso be reimbursed for non-\•alet parking in lhe 
area of cou11housc. long Q$ )·9U an original ·reeeipt showing dote and cost 
You will not receive Bn)'-additional reimbursement fur fuel. and )•ou will not be reimbursed for 
illegal perking lines. 

ToKI, vcm, bu.s, subwcry, or '"''" 
You will be reimbursed fot· laXI, shuttle von, bus. subway. or train fare )'QUr home to th<.l 
courthouse al)d back, as lona as you chooso the least Uf.len.#VC!. reo!IOnobly Cl\lflllubJe <if 
1"'raw!l. In word,, you will be t·eimbunted for o fh·e-mile taxi ride, but you moy not be 
reiJ,lbuned for II taXi ride if you could hi\;¢ token a oommuter train ut half the cost. 
Obtain and a receipt or dc:lct showing the date of travel and flll"C. You may tip your tui ., 



or_shuttle driver, but reimbursement ·for tips is capped at IS% of lhe totql rare. If )'OU hDve any 
questions about what constitutes the •;least reasonably a\·ailable mode of travel," 
contact the person named at the lop of this page b'fon )'OU uavel. 
Tht: closest MUTA subway stations are South Stntion on the Red Line, ana Counhousc on the 
Silver Line. The closest commuter rail stft,ion Is South Station. If you come into lhe city v;a· 
commuter rail from the north. you will arrive at North Station. From there )'OU can take the 
Number 4 bus. stops right at the front of the courthouse. For schedules. \'islt 
http://mbtli.comlschedules _and _maps!. 
GETTING TO THE COURTHOUSE -IF YOU LIVE MORE THAN 50 MILES AWAY 

Dtlvlnt 
If )'OU live more than SO tnilcs from the courthouse. and if you plan to drh·c:. the penKJn 
named on the first of this docume1ti beginning your trip. Your reimbursement mey 
be limited if other. Jess cxpensl\•e trQ\•el options exist Fines for speeding. illegal parking, and 
othc:r \'iolations not be reimbursed. · 
Witnesses Who ho..,·e approval to drive will-be: reimbursed at " f1R1 rote based on mileage. The)' 
will also be reimbUrsed for the c05l of to Its and non-\•alet pwtc:ing. Obtain and submit o receipt 
for each c:hargc sho";jng the date and cosL You will not be rebnbursed separately for fuel. 
Ius, t1111n. or air 
Call dle person named on the first plgQ of this document l\S soon a!l )IOU recei\le your Jubpoena. 
That person will make a bus. win. or airline reservation for )"0\.1. Do not book your ow a bus, 
train, or airline ,....,n·atlGn t:ir1t lllldna tci the ptnoa llated on lbe ilnt 
paae of tbli The L.S. Attomcy"! Oftice with air11nc:s to got lower fares than the public pa)'s. Jf you book your own fliB}lt. reimbursement will be Jlmjtcd to what the 
government would have ,nld fQr a simJiar fllght. 
lfyou do to make your own d_o not select o fare. Coun 
schedules change, and )•our testimony -:nay be cancelled with little advance notice:. 
You \\o"il' not be reimbursed for any foes or expenses asSOtiated with chamge3 to rcser.•ations 
you'\'c made yourself. 

who fly into Logan lnternat!onol Airport will be reimbursed for the cost of 
4lirport, their hotel. and the co.urthl.)use, as long as you obtain and submit o rweipc 

showing the daLe and fare. Rein1bursemcnt of dpping is capped at 15% of total fn.re. If you 
take a taxi ·rrom the a1rport to the touranousc, liutruct driver to toke Ted Williams 
Tunnel. Water service fi'Dm loge" Airport to the federol courthouse js available during 
summer months. You \vjll not be reimbursed fot• taxi service ro any other destination, such as to 
u restaurant, a lawyer•s offite. a at-traction, ot· n shopping venue:, 
WitnesSes will not be reimbursed lbr the usc of corporate or frequent-Oyer miles, or. for prem ium .. closs tm,·cl. 
CHANGIN(i TRAVEL PLANS 
Do not contact your airline or .hotel ch&mge )•Our tra\'el Contoc.t the person I isted on the 
ti'Bt page of this documc..'11t. That person will change the for you. 
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HOTELS 
Do not make your oll'n hotel rnen••tion without nnn t•lkina to tbe penon listed 
oD tbt ftnt paae of this docameot! Thii pcr30n will resel'\'e o prepaid hotel room for you. 
The U.S. Anorne)"s Office will only pay for the cost of your hotel room. You must present a 
personal credit card or cash at chec.k·in to expenses. V'?u will not be 
n:imbursed for nlet parking. room minibar purchases. Internet usc. laundry services, or 
other unauthorized chargei. If you do not hne o petsonoJ credit card, tell making 
)•our resernuons before the resel'\"ations are made. 
Witncsse:s must out of their hotcJ room on the day their testimony will end. Store your· 
bags a& the before coming to court. if nC(:Cssary, In order to lean your room by the check· 
out deadline. Late check-out feet will not be reimbursed. 
Smoking is prohibited in aU rooms resen·ed b)· th.e li.S. Attomey•s Otlice. 
IF YOU DO NOT HAVE ENOUGH MONEY TO TRAVEL 
\Vitnesses generally do not receive reimbursement for tm\t·el·reloted eKpenses until several 
weeks after their testimony. If )'OU do not hnve ll personal credit or if you do not have 
enough moocy to travel to Boston to testify, notify the person listed on the first page of this 
doeumentas soon u you receive your subpoena. 
In some . cases a moy recei\•c an od\•ance on his or her reimbursement. These 

must be made by the U.S. Attornefs Office. To receive such an advance you· 
must appear pcrsonall)• at the U.S. Marshal.! Office in your home stale with photo ID and your 

You \viii receive a Trcnsu'r)' nol cash. The amount you receive will be 
deducted from your fi.na.l reimbursement. 

' ' ' 

ALLOWANCE FOR MEAlS AND INCIDENTAL ExPENSES 
If you u..,·e more thiUl SO miles from the courthouse and arc required to stay in Boston 
to testify. you will· receive a d1ily allowance at ._ flut rate to cover meuls and travel-related 
cxpcnseJ. The amount of allowAnce is set by tlte C.S. · Dild varies b)' 
geographical location. Contact the person listed on the first poge of this document to learn the 
current allowance amount for the location of your testimony. 
Do not submit receipts for food or bev-erages. Since ) 'OU will receive 1 flMt-mte allowance for 

Will OOt be reimbursed separately for !iUCh 

FEDERAL EMPlOYE£51 MILITARY ,.,ON·US CITIZENS, INTERNATtONAl 
WITNESSES 
II yo• 811! • rederal employee. mllla.ry penonDel, noa-U.S. citizen, oro " 'ltness traveling 
rrom any otber eountry, do not make an)' trll·el Contact the person listed on 
the first pago of this document Separate tra"cl and rc:imbursc:menl procedyres apply to 
witnesses in these gtcgories; 



YOUR REIMBURSEMENT 
Once )'OU ha\le testified, you arc cntiUcd \o three kinds of payment: 

• A $40-per-day "witness attendance fee" 
• for the •'ou1-<>f-pocket" trave] described in this document. 

such as mileage. parking, and taKi fares 
• A daily mca)s aJiowatJcc 

HOW TO GET REtMIURSED 
I. After you'\•c or if you've come to &ston and hu't·e been told by the AS!iscant 

U.S. Attorney thaJ )•our testimony will not be nc.:dcd. contac:t the pcn<1n listed on the 
first page of this document. Explain that your scn·ice as a wjtnes.s is complete, and that 
you wish to payment. 

2. That per.son will creato a Pact Witness Voucher for ) 'OU. Sign the vou.:hcr and n:mrn il 
to the persoo who created it for you. 

3. Mail a receipt for eacJ'I reimbursable expense to the person who created your Fact 
Witneu Voucher at oddress: 

(Name _or the tbe voucber for }'ou) 
V.S. Attomey•a Offlce 
.Moakley Federal Courthou•e 
I Courtllou•e Way · 
Bostoa, MA 01110 

Mail thel'c receipt$ within five business days of appeeruncc, 
BE. SURE TO PUT YOL:R NAME 01\ EACH RECEIPT, SO WE WILl,. APPLY IT TO 
THE CORRECT We recommend that you moko and keep a copy of each 
receipt )•ou send to us. · 

4. Once we ha\·c rcceh·ed your \'ouchcr and all related we will forward these 
materials ro [be. U.S. Marshols Sen:ice. The U.S. Marshals Service is for 
paying witness-related three weeks after we receive n.11 of 
your mat,:-rials, you a cho'!k in the mail from_the U.S. Treasury. Watch 
for this checlc-\\titncsscs sometimc.l! -mlstnke for nn IRS refUnd of some 

FOR FURTHER 
If you need further assistance with witness-related tra\•ol, or reimbursement is-sues, 
oontact the penon on the first patge of this document. 

If no person is listed. caJI the main nurnbcr for the U.S. Attorney's Pn.wide 
the recq>tionist with the of the Assistant U.S. Attome}' who is5ued your subpaena (the name 
will appear on the bottom left cQrnc·r oft!tc subpoena), and ask to spcok \\'lth the paralegal-or legal 
assist.ant for th•t Asslst..nt U.S. Attorney'" unit. · 
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. Wltueaa i.rnel feunllaaton by unit 

Econoridc Crlines Unit 

Htaltb c.e Fra,ud Unit 

Major O'lrnet Unit 

Q,Pnlzd Ctlmt G.ria Untt 

Civil Division 

I - • . 

'For 1fter-houn EMERGENCIES. call: 
, . - ._ .. .. - . . . ... . 

s 



To: 

UNITED ST ATBS DISTRICT COURT 

United States of 
\' , 

fot•tho 
District of 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Case No. 14-cr-40028-TSH 

SUBPOENA TO TI:STJJI'V AT A HILARING OR TJUALIN A CRlMINAl CASE 

l'O\J ARE COMMANDED to appear ill the l}nitcd State' distri ct court at the time, date. and place shown 
below to testify In this criminal case. )IOU c11i\'c, y<.\u 1nust tetnaln at the: coun until the jud,gc or a coun officer 
allows you to IOU\'C. 

Plac"' of Appearance; - aullcfil'1g Courtroom No.: 1 595 Main Street 
M=- _ _J,.,

0_8_c_e 1010312016 9:00am ___ j 

(SEAL) 

Date 0711812016 

The name. addre55. e-ntail. and telephone number of the attorney fMN'H' "' pOI'fJ') United States of Amert<:a 
_ -------- ------ who tl:tis subpoena. Cll'e: 



Case No. 

PROOF OF SERVICE 

"Tbls subpoena for lr.a,nl/ irrdMd110r' (!lit/ mit. I{ cmJ:J - -·--- --- --- --·- ·-·- - ·-·----·-
was recei\'cd me on 

0 I sen.·ed the subpoena b>· copy to tl\e named person as follo\\'S: ·- --····---···--·--------
---- .. ------ - ---·-- -- ·· ...... ·----- ---- - ------.... . --·-··· ·-··--·-

on (fklrrJ ; or -------------------
CJ .t returned the unexecuted bccauso: ----- - ----·-------- - ------- - - -· 

Unless the subpoena was on behalf ofthc Unitod S1ater., or one of lu officers or aacnts. I have also 
tendered to the witness fees t'or one dJy'.s 11ttcndance, md the mileage" o11owed by law. in the amount of 
$ 

M)' fees arc $ for traveJ and S for services, for a total of$ 0.00 

I declare under penalty of perjury that infolmotion Is true. 

Dale: 

Additional information n:gatdlng anetnptoo etc: 



CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICITY 
OF 

BUSINESS RECORDS 

I, ---------------• attest that: 

I am employed by------------------

that my official title is _________________ .and that I 

have been appc)inted the keeper of the attached records. 

Each. of the attached records is the original or a duplicate of the orjginal 

records in the custody of _________________ _ 

I furthe·r state that: 

(a) these records were madei at or near the time of the occurrence of the 
matters set forth, b)• (or from information transmitted by) a person 
with knowledge of those matters; 

(b) these records were kept in the course of regularly conducted business 
activity; and 

(c) it was the regular practice of this business to make such records. 

I certify that the foregoing is true and accurate, t:O the best of my knowledge 
and belief. 

Executed on ----------Date Signature 

Locatic,>n 



LS. Department of JUJtlee 

Cilrme, M. Ortiz 
Untied St<i!es AllorneJ' 
Dislrlcl of 
:lflllt JMqft oVtdt.iJ• C_.,.n'N&., 
I C.'-Nrt,_,. .W.VO SIN,.,, • 
• ttflflft. ,, ...... ,., 

TRAVEL AND REIMBURSEMENT INSTRUCnONS 

FACT WITNESSES APPEARING IN BOSTON, MASSACHUSEm 

. CONTACT PERSON: TELEPHONE: 

WHE8E TO REPORT 
The U.S. Attorney's Offic" and federal grand jury are located in the Moakley federal 
Courthouse II tlic of Northern A \•CI\UC and Sltepcr Street in lhc Seaport District. Report. 
to the U.S. AtJomey's Office on the 9lh f'J(,or: 

TO BRING 
Bring your !lubPocna and at feast two forms of idcnt1fication. At leost one of your idcnlification 
materials must have your photo on it. If )'OU flying to Boston, you will have to present this 
identification at the airport. prior to the aircrAft. be a\•rare that you will have to 
leave with a c:oui,'tsccurity offic.cr at the entrance. This includes 
cell phoneS. laJ?top computers, and cwneru. 

GEJTING TO THE COURTHOUSE- IF YOU WITHIN 50 MtLES 
Dtlvlng 
If you come to the courthouse in o pri\•ately·owned \'ehltle, )'OU will be reimbursed for your trip 
at a t1at rate based on the mileage. You wiU also be rohnbu-rscd for non·valct parking in the 
area of the courthouse. as-long as you submit nn· original receipt showing the: dnte ana cost. 
You wili not any ad.ditionol relmbuilcment for fuch and you wi II not be reimbursed for 
illegal parking fines. 
Ta.l, shuttle von, or train 
You will be reimbursed fQr wd, 1huttJe \'lln. bus, subwuy. or troin from )'Our h<ltne to the 
courthouse and as long as )'Ou ·choose die leaJt upcnsNe. 0W11/ohle qf 
trawl. In omcr words. yotl will be reimbursed for • ride. but you may not be 
rcim6unciJ Tor a 4·0-mlle caxi ride if >'Oll co\ild ha\ie liken a commuter train at half the cost. 
Obtain unci subtnit a receipl or ticket showing the date of trove1 and fare. You may tip your taxi 



or drh'cr. buJ reimbursement for tips i5 capped at 15% of the total fare. If you have any 
questions about what constitutes the ·•Jeast nailable mode of travel.'' 
contact the pef'S()n natned at the top ofthi s page before )'OU tni,·el. 
The closest MBTA stations South Stat1on on the Red line, anli Courthouse-on the 
Silver line. The tloscst commuter rtil .station is South Station. If you c:omc into the city via· 
commuter rail from the north! you will a.rrh.·e at North Station. From there you c:an take the 
Number 4 bus • . which stops right at 1he front of. the courthou$e. For S<:hedules, visit 

-
GEmNG TO THE COURTHOUSE -IF YOU UVE MORE THAN 50 MILES AWAY 
Drltllng 
If you live mon: than SO miles from the courthouse, ond if you plan to drive, contact the person 
named on lhe first page of this document beginning your trip. Your reimburscmcnl may 
be limited i'f other. less expensive travel options exist. Fines for 8J)teding, illcaal parking, and -
other will not bo 
Witne55cs -wbo ha\o·c apprQ"·al to drh•e wiJI bo reimbursed ill a tlot rote basod on mileage. They 
will be reimbursed for the cost of tolls and non-valet parking. Obtain and submit a receipt 
for each ch':'lle sho\\·ing the date ind cost. \'ou \\.-ill not be separately for fUel. 
Bus, ttaln1 or air 
Call the person named on the ftrst page of this document as soon as you receive your 
That person will make -a bus. train. or air reservation for you. Do not book your bus, . 

'or alrllae talkina tbe con tad penoa lilted on the nnt 
pa1e 'of thii dt»cumntl The U.S. contracts with airlines to get lower fares 
than public pays. lf you book >'OUr own flight, t-eimbur.semetit will be limhed ro what the 

would ha\•e paid for a similar flight. 
If you do decide to make your own reservations. do not select a non-refundable Court · 

c:hangc, ant;! )'DUr-tcsthnun)' moy be cilncelled with little Od\•ancc notice. 
You will not be: telmburs.ed for an)· or eXpenses ossocioted with changes to reser\'atioris 
)'OU 've niode )'OUrself.-
Witnesses who fly into Logan International Airport will be rcimbur8ed for the: tost of taxis 

airport, li'olCI. 1nd lt1e long os >'OU ob_t4in subrn·it a 
showing -the d1tto raie. Reimbur!cmcnt oft,lpping is copped at I 5% oflhe total If you 
take a. taxi from the airport to the jristruct the driver to take the Ted Williams 
TuMet Water shuttle scn.•ice froni Logan Airport w the fedc:ml courthouse is avallnble during 
summer moidhs. You will reimbursed for taxi sen ice to ony other destination, such as to 
a restaurant. a lawyer's office, o tou,·lst onroc.tion. or a shopping -ventle. 

' -

Whnc:sscs will not be rehnbuned for the use of corporate or .frequcm-Oycr miles, or for 
prcmium .. class travel. 
CHANGING TRAVEL PlANS 
DO not conrnct your Dirline or hotel to change )·our trrwcl pions. Contact the person listed on the 
flrst page of this document. That person will change the for you. 
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HOTELS 
Do not make }'our own hotell'ften·atioa without nnt talking to tbe eoDtatt penon lilted 
oa-tbe first of thb document! l"his person will f'C!Ien·e • prepuid hotel. room for 
The U.S. Attorney's pay for the cost of your hotel room. You must present a 
pr:BUnal credit card or cosh at to CO\'er incidental e)(penses. You will not be 

for valet parking, room service; tninibar usc, laundry services, or 
unauthorized charge-s. If you do oot have a pe,.,onal credit tell the p"son mnking 

your reservations btfore the made:. 
Witnesses mutt check out of their hotel rocom on the day their testimony will end. Store your· 
bags at the hotel before coming to court_. if n.ecessary. in order to leon your room by the check-
out dcadlino. Late check-out wiiJ not be reimbursed . 

.I 
Smokins is prohibited in all rooms rc:scJ1·cd by the l.: .S. Attorney's Office. 
IF YOU DO NOT HAVE ENOUGH MONEY TO TRAVEL 

. . 
generally do not, receive' for expenses until seve-ral 

weeks after their testimony. If you do not hat,·e u JX'rsonal credit c"rd. or if you do nol have 
el'!ough money to travel to to teS11t}·, notify person listed on the first page of this 
documetit as soon 05 you recel\•c yout· subpoena. 

. . 
In some a wltncs...• may (tn his or her reimbursement. These 
ammgcmcnJs must be: made tJy the l',S. Office. To R()Ci\o·e such An advance you 

appear personally ar Ltte U.S. Marshal$ Office iri >'our home state with photo 10 and your 
subpoena. You will •· Treasury llot cash. The amount you .receive will be 
deducted from your 
AlLOWANCE "FOR MEALS AND INCIDENTAL EXPENSES . ' . •· ... . 
If .live more than SO miles from tho counhouse ond are required to stay overnight in Boston 
to testify, you allo\o\;ance at a flat nne to co"·er meals and travel-reloted 
expenses. amount of this is by the U.S. Ooyemmcnt and varies by 
gengntphlcal .locatlon. Conlact the person listed ori the first page of this dueumenl to learn the: 

aiJo'YQilce amount' fo'r the 
receipts for or Since you will a flat-rate allowance for 

);0 .. Will not be reifl:lburscd 5Cpiratcl) fot' purcha5C5. 
FEDERAL EMPLOYEES, MILITARY PERSONNEly NON-US ClnZENS, INTERNATIONAL 
WtTNESSEs 

. \ 

If are a fedtr•l employe,, milltlll')' personnel, non-U.S. citizen, or a witness traveliaa 
from any ot•er_eountry, do not make auy tra\•el orran1ements. Contact the person listed on 
the first page of this dotum"nt. tra\•cJ ROd reimburscmc.nt proced.ures opply to 

in these categories. · 
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YOUR REIMBURSEMENT 
Once you you an: entitled to kinds of paayment: 

• A $40-per-day "witness attendance feel• 
• ReimbuJSement for the "out·of·pockct" tm\•tl expenses described in this doc:,tmcnt, 

such as mileage, pat·king, and taxi 
• A dail)' allowance 

HOW TO GET REIMBURSED 
l. After you've tcstincd, or if you've come to Boston h!lve been told by the Assis18nl 

U.S. AUomey that )•our.te!\timon)' will not contact the person lisJed on the 
first page of this document. .Explain that )'OUt' service as a witness is complete. and that 
you wish to receive payment. 

2. Th11t person will create a Pact. Witness Voucher for you. Sign the voucher and return it 
to the penon created it for )'·au. 

3. Mail a receipt_ for each reimbursable expense to the person who cretlted your Fact 
Witness Voucher at tho tollo,.,ing address: 

(N•me of the penon 1t·ho created the for ,·ou) 
U.S •. Atttir:aey•s Offlee 
Moak.JeY Federal Co-unhooae 
1 Courthouae Wav 
Boston. MA 02210 

Mail these receipts within five businest dqys of your appearance. 
BE SURE TO PUT YOUR NAME ON EACH RECEIPT, SO WE W1LL APPLY IT TO 
THE CORRECT VOUCHER! We recommend that you make and keep a copy of each 
receipt )'OU tll us. 

4. Once we )'OUr voucher ond all reloted receipts, we will forward these 
materials to the U.S. Mars.hals Sel'\·lce. The U.S. \oiar.shnls Service Is responsible for 
piying witness·n,latcd expenses. ApproKimatcly three- wc:eks after we recei\'e all of 
your materials, )''OU- shollld recci\'C a check in the mail ftX.tm the U.S. Treasury. Watch 
for this check-wit_nesses sometimes it far an IRS refund of some kind. 

FOR FURTHER ASSiSTANCE 
lf)'ou need _further assistance with witness-related travel, hotel, or reimbursement issues, 

the penon listed on the first poge of this document. 

If no perso" Is listed, call the ma_in ror the: U.S. Attorney's 
the rcctptior\ast wirh the name oflhe U.S. Atlome)' who issued your subpoena nome 
will appciu on the oottom left corner of the: and ask to with the paralegal or legal 
assiS1ant for thal Assistant U.S. Attorney's unit. 
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Witness travel by •nlt 

Eeonomilc Crlmlt Unit 

Mljor Ctfmll Unll 

- -
Public Corruption Unit 

OJPntUd fllme G1n1 Unit 

Ndonal Security Unit 

Jl'or after-boun caD: 
r- ...... • ,o· • 

s 



Tu: 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

U nitcd State5 of Amerlc.a 
- "· 

fOI'Cbe 
District of Massachusetts 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Case -No. 14-c:r--40028-TSH 

SUBPOENA TO TJ:STIJI'Y AT A II£ARINc; OR TRIAL IN A CASE 

YOU AJUL CQMMANDILD 19 appw in the United Ststcs district court at thr time. date, "nd place shown 
belo\\' to testify in this crimlnalcose. When you arrh:e, Jemain a1 the court until or a court officer 
aUow.s you to l"ve. . 

{Mace of Appu111rance: Buildll"'g . No.: 1 . _.J 
L_ . Oat" and Time: 

You must also brfng. with )'Otl me foUowing storod infonnotion. or objects (/1/tvrl. if no.r 
. . - . 

THIS REQUEST IS FOR BOTH TESTif\40NY AND PRODUCTION OF TO 
D.f ptabtema, plel!_te_oof!tact Spesclal 

Wllriels travel and relmtMJriement InStructions are attached. Cati•Nn ...... CM1rdlr1•tD1 
._.,you have _any questions .. ·For after busineaa amerge11cip. piease 

AND TRAVEL ARRANGEMENTS MIJST BE MADE THROUGH THE U.S. A 
INSURE REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPENSES. 

(SEAL) 

Date 07/18J2016 

The Mme. and telephone number o-f the (1t.mtt! r1j 

- -------'-----·--- • who reL)Lle!.ts th!s subpoc:n.1. ftl'e: 

AIJSAs: u.s. Atft-,m•w'a 
C9urttiouee 

' W•'l· SUite 9?00 
.... 0 

.. -- .·,··:-. - ,• 

United States of America _ .... .. - .,, ., .. 



AO (ltcv. CJW9) r. alkllriqar1'ntl u-.t Crimin11l Casr(Pipl} 

Case: No. 14-cr-40028-TSH 

PROOF OF SERVICE 

This subpoe-na for a{ ttftfitWha.11 011rl r•tle . 

was f'C(:C:ivcd by me on tdalt) 

0 I scl'\·cd the subpoena by delivering ll cap)'' Ia the named pt.ors.on as 

---------
on : or -----··- • .•..;---------- ·--· 

CJ ·1 returned the unexecutod becfluse: 

ULtless the subpoena was issu.ed on behalf of me United S1ates. or one of its oftiurs oc agents, I htwe also 
tendet'ed tn the witness fees for one day's attendance, and the m.ilease allowod by law, in the amount of 
$ 

My fees areS for rran1 and S for sen·ic:cs, for a 1otal of$ o.oa 

I declare under penal1y of' perjury that th;s information is true. 

-·-·---· 

Additioit;d infom\ation regarding ancmpted 'et'\·icc, etc: 



CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICITY 
- . 

OF 
BUSINESS RECORDS 

I, attest that: 

I am employed by-------------------

that my official title is _________________ and that I 

have been appoint.e9 the keeper of the attached records. 

Each of the attached records is the original or a duplicate of the .original 

records in the custody of....---------------------

I further state that: 

(a) these were made, at or near the time of the occurrence of the 
matters set by (or fi:'om infonnation transmitted by) a person 
with knowledge of those matters; 

{b) these were kept ill the course of regularly conducted business 
activity; and 

(c) it" was the regular practice of this business to make such recorcts. 

I ce,rtify that the foregoing is true and accurate, to the best of my knowledge 
and belief. 

Executed on--------
Date Signature 

Location 



U.S. Dtpartmeill of Justke 

1tl. Ortll. 
[llfiled Slolcs Allomey 
Di!trict of Massochu!e.tts 
' .· .· 

/liN M11A11;:, SMitr C:-..1'1'-"tolff# 
I c..,.-. W.vo 
SdrtlH 
,_,, o1ltf'IIM.-ia 11111 

TRAVEL AND REIMBURSEMENT INSTRUatONS 

FACT WITNESSES APPEARING IN BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS . 

CONTACT PERSON: TELEPHONE: 

WHERE TO REPORT 
Ti1e u:s. Atto.me)·'s Oflicc iuid the federal grand jury-arc IO<:a.hx.l in the Moakley fedeml 

it thC.comcr of.Northcm Avenue tmd SJecpcr Street in the Seaport Distria. Report 
tolhe U.S. Attorney"s OffiGC rcccpHon desk on the 9th Floor. 

', 

WHAT TO BRING. 
Bring and at least two forms of At least one of 
maceriais ,musi have your phoio on IL If you .ere Hying to Boston, you will have to pn:sent this 
id_encification.at the t() bOarding a.ircraft. · Please be that you will have to 
leave allelettronic items with a court·!lecUrih' otlicer at the courthouse entrance. This includes 

and camc:.U. · · 

GmiNG TO THE COURTHOUSE- IF YOU LIVE WITHIN SO Mll£5 .. ' - . 

Drltlfiti 
lf)'OU_ to the ·in a vehicle, )'OU\\'ill be for your trip 
at a flat rate oil th' mileage. be reianbul'sed for noJH .. parking in the 
area . of !he (:ourthou·sc. as Jong as )'OU submit an original receipt showi!lg the date and cost. 
You will" not receive any I rcifnburscmcnc for fuel. arid you will no.t bQ for 
mesal nne.s. · -· 
Toir4 wn, 1ubway, or tn:lln 

will rci1f!bu.rsc4 f<>r tMxi, VM, bus. ot tta.ln fare from your home to the 
and bacl4 u long as );ou the least rea_lohobly twoilnble of 

trfiVe/, _in_ )"OU \\;ill be _for ride, but you· may nol be 
rc.imbUm:d for a 40:-miJc. ride if you taken u commuter train at half tho cost. 

and subrraita receipt or tickrt sh<lwlngth¢ dite oftravel and fore. You may tip your, taxi. 



or shuttle dri\•cr, but for tips is upped ot I 5% of the total fore. If you hove al\)' 
questions about what constitutes the .. least expensi\o·e, reasonably anilable mode of travel," 
contact the person nomcd at tho 1op of this page 1¥/o" you tm\·el. 
The clo!cst MBTA subway stations-arc South Statjon on Red Lin.c, Blld the 
SU"er Line. The closest commuter rafl stelion Is South Station. If you come into the cil}' via 
commuter rail from the north, you will a1Tive at North Station, From the1-e you can take the· 
Number 4 bus, which stops right at the front of the For schedules, \•islt 
http://mbta.comlschcdulcs _and_ maps/, 
GETTING TO THE COURTHOUSE -IF YOU UVE MORE THAN 50 MILES AWAY 

Drhlln1 
If you live more than_ 50 miles from the counhouse, if you plan to drive, contact the person 
named on the first page of this beginning >oour trip. Your relmbur.sement may 
be limited if other, IHs eKpensi,•o travel options ·exir>t. Finc5 for spccdingt illegal porting. ond 
other violations will 
Witnesses who ha\'C JlPPfO\·aJ to drive wi11 Qt a flat rate based on mileage. _-They 
wm also be reimbursed for the cMt of tolls B.nd non·'t·olet parking. ObtQin ond submit a receipt 
for each charge showing the date and wst. You will not be reimbursed separate I)· for fuel. 
BUI, tltlln, ot lllf 

Call ihe person named on the first pnge document as $0QR as )'OU ftCei\ie your subpoc:na. 
Tho' person will _make a bus, train, or airline for you. Do not book your a;yn bus.. 
train, or airline w·Jthout ilrit to the penon lllted on die nnt 
p•ge (tf 'tbla d.ocumeatf the Attomc)''s Office contracts with a1_rlinesto gel lower fares 
ihan the public pe)'S. If you bOok )•our own nlghi, be limited t.o whar the 
go\,.efT!mcnt would ha\'e paid for ft similar night. 
If y_ou do decide to make your 0¥111 rc.scl'\·ations, do not select a non-refundable fare. Court 

frcqucntl)• f;hunge, and your testimony miy be cancelle-d with little advance notice. 
You will not be reimbursed for onffet:s or expenses associated with to mcrvations 
)'OU've )'OUrself. 
Witnesses: Who Oy into Logan A_irpart will be for the cost of tllXis 

.-lrport, their hotel, the WI lOng as_ )'OU obtain and submit a receipt 
sl1owlng the nnd fore .. of lipping is capped at 15% of the total fan:. If you 
toke a: ta.xi t)om the airport to (he courthouse, insJruct the driver to take the Ted Wllliam!l 
Tunnel. Water shutde senoicc from LOgan Airport to the courthouse is &\•ailable during 

months. You II not be for tax I scr.·ice to any other destination, such as to 
a rcstaui'a,nt. a lawyer's office. a tourist attrtaction, ur a shopping \'enue. 
WitnesSes will not be reimbunod . for the use of corporate or frequent-flyer miles, or for· 

trovel. 
OIANGING TRAVEL PLANS 
Do not contact your airline or hote-l to travol ContBCt the person listed on the-
first page ofmis docurncnt. Thal will change reson,ations for you. 

2. 



HOTELS 
Do not make your ow• bottl without fint talkin& to tbe penon listed 
on tbe fint pace ofthb docamentl This pe.TSon_will a prepaid hotel room for yotL 
l'bc U.S. Attorney's Office will only pay for the cost of your hotel room. You must present a 
pcrsQt:till C:redit or cash Bt chec.k·in ro cover incidental cxpcn5CS. You will not be 
reitnbursed for \'lile[ parking. room minibar purchases, lntcmet u:sc, laundry scl'\·ic:es. or 
other unauthOrized If )'OU do ft(ll havc. Q credit card, tell the Petson making 
your befon the reservations are made. 
WlineASer. mri•t check out of their hotel room on the day their testimon)· will end. Store your 
bags at tJ\e hotel before· coming ifnecessnry, it1 to your roo'm by •he 
out dcadiinc. Late chcack--ouc fc:cs will reimbursed. · 

is prohibited in all reser\•ed by the U.S. Attome)•'s Office. 
IF Y9U HAVE MONEY TO TRAVEL 
WitJ:H:sses generally do not m:ch·e relmburaemenc for travel-related expenses until several 

after their testimony. If you do not have a Personal credit t4rd, or if you do not have 
enough money to to Q9stonto. tostif)•, the person listed on the first page of this 

soOn a$ ):O\Ir subpoena. 
In some cases a witness may 1\Xiei\•o an advance on his or her reimbursement These 
arrangements f!tust be" made by the u.s. Attornefs Office. To receh·e such an odvonce )'OU 
must appear personalty at .the U.S. Miusha1s Office in your home state with photo ID and your 

Yo\{wili. receive· a Treasury chC?Ck, not c.ash. The amount you '"·ill be 
from your Onal relmbu•·scmellt, · -

AUDWANCE FOR MEALS AND I.NCIDENTAI. EXPENSES 
If you li\•e tnore than SO. miles from the oourthouso and required to stay o\·cmight in Boston 
to lest!fy. you will 1 daily_ at a flat rate to cover meals and lm\'CI·rclatcd 
cxpcoses. The atnour_n of thl• allowance Is· r.et by the u .s. Oovemmeni ond \•aries by 
geographicaJ location. ContAct the person ljsted on the tim page of this document to learn the 
current amount fur the ofyo\tr testimony. 
Do. oot submit for food or Siiu::c: )'DU will recch•e a flat-nate allowftllcc for 

will not be reimbursed separatel)' for su.ch purchues. 
FEDERAL EMPlOYUS •. MtUTARY PERSONNEl., NON-US CmZENS, INTtRNATIONAl . . 
WITNESSES 
If a federal employee, penonncl, aon-ll.S. citizen. or a .,..ltnt11 tnnl.ng 
from any olher country, do n'ot make Rn)' tranl arnnaemeutl. Contact chc j,erson listed on. 
the first page of this Separate and reimbursement a.pply to 
witnesses in these cateS9.rics. 



YOUR 
Oncx: you ha\'C testified, you arc entitled to three kinds of payment: 

• A $40-per-da)• "witncs' attendant!e-fee'' 
• Reimbursement for the "'out·of-pocl<et"' travel expenses described in this document, 

as n1ileage1 parking. and taxi fares 
•A daily meals allowance 

HOW TO GET REIMBURSED 
I. After you've testified, or if '\'C come to Boston ROd ha\'C bc:cn toJd by Assistant 

U.S. Attorney tl'ult your testimony will rmt be needed. contact the pcoon lisicd·on the 
first _page ofthi.s Explain that your sen•i·ce as a witness is complete, and that. 
you wish to J'OOei\•e 

2. That person will a_ FQtt Witncs! Voucher for you. Sign the: voucher and return it 
to·ttle c:reatc<t it for you. 

3. Ma'l a receipt for each reimbursable !O the person who created your Facl 
Witness Youchel' at foilowing nddre,s: 

·, 

pen.o-. created the \'oucber for you) 
Oflke 

Federa_l «;;ourthou1e 
Way 

r,tA P2210 
Man five bLlsiness of )'our 
BE SUitE TO PliT_ voU'R ON EACH RECEIPT, so WE WILl APPLy fT TO 
1HE CORRECT VOUCHERi We recommend that you make and keep a copy of 
n:ceipt you eiend io tis .. 

4. oflCe your voucher Alld alJ relalcd rtw.iptS, we will forward these 
materials to me l!;S, Mal'Shals ServiCe. 11ie u.s. Service is respon$ible for 

· Approxbpatcl); three'"-·ecb ofter we receive all of 
)'our should m;ei_\•c a check .in_thc n1ail from the U.S. Treosur)' .. Wotch 
for s-ometimes it for an 1RS refund of some kind. 

,- • I - - . · ' ' - . .,,. • 

FOR FURTHER ASSIST ANa 
• ! • -

lf)•ou need further assist;anee with crave or issues, 
contact the person on._the fl1'5t page ofthi9 dacu'ment. . . 

Jrno person is l_ist,cd. cat) the nt!'iil number ror the U.S. Office: 
the lhe .n&me ofdle Assistnnt ,u.s .. whQ issued }'our s4bp0erui name 
will appeat on the bQttOJ!llcft CQmc_r Qflhc nnd osk to \\'ith the paralegal or legal 
assisllint for that rusistant U.s. Attomev•s ul\it. · 

' . . .. . 
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
fot· thr 

Dist1ict of Mossachusom. 
Unhed States of AmertC-11 ) 

) 
) 
) 
) 

No. 14-cr-40028-TSH 

SUBPOENA TO TI:STIJl\' AT A HF.ARING OR TRIAL IN A CAS£ 

To: 

VOV ARit COMI\oiANDILD to appear in the Unitcxl States distrir;t coun llt time, date, and shown 
btlow l!) testify this crimina) case. Whe_n you an·h.-e. remain -at tlw <:OUrl until tM judge or a COUll officer 

you to leave. · · 

f 
Builil(og · -

695 Maifl Streel · · . 
'--- ---====-----'-· waice.ter, 01608 

You must also brins with you the foUowiJig documents, sfored information. or objectsl/1/Wil i/fiOI 
app{koble). : • -

THIS REQUEST IS fOR BOTH TESTIMONY AND PRODUCTION OF 
TELEXFREE. My Or please can(!icl Spacial 
Wllneaa travel and nNmborume.nt instructlans aN attached. Caii-Witneaa 

have any qunlicns. For after bu$oeaa emergencies, please 
MUST BE MADE THROUGH THE U.S. ATTO 

INSURE 'REIMBURSEMENT OF 

(SEAL) 

Date: 07/1812016 

name. e-mail, and telephone number of the attort1ey representing o.' 
I who requests thb $Ubpoeqa, ftl'e: 

----. . . . J"' - •.. 

Untted Slates of America 



AO 11\i (ltcv. lkllrillf.Df 1'nll Ul• Criminlil Casr(P'a&ll} 

ca.Se No. 14-cr..,.oo2s. TSH 

PROOF OF SERVICE 

was received }Jy me on 

. -

LJ I ser\•cd the !'ubpoena by dellvet·lng a copy to the named as follows: 

------ - -- ---- . ---· 
Cl I returned the subpoena unexecutod because: 

:or 

Unle$$ the subpoena was ·issu.ed on behalf of tb& United States. or one of its ofli-ce.rs or agents, I hnve aiso 
teildet'ed to the witness fcc5 fQr one day's attendance. and the mileage allowed by la.w, in the amount ilf 

$ . - --
fees areS for lra\•e! and for.sel"t'ic:es, for a total of S 0 .00 

I declare under penalty ofperjU))' dll.t this infomut!on b• true. 

Date: 

--- ... 

Addiriot1al infomtatio.n reiWding seJ'\•ico, etc: 



CERTIFICATE OF A'UTHENTICITY 
OF 

BUSINESS RECORDS 

I, attest tl)at: 

I am employed by-.:....------------------

that my official title is -----------------and that I 

have been appointed the keeper of the attached records. 

Each o(the attached record! is the original Qr a duplicate of the original 

records in custody of _____ 

. I further that: 

(a) 

(b) 

these records were made, at or near the time of the occurrence of the 
matters forth, by (or from transmitted by) a person· 
with kno\\'.ledge of those-matters; 

these reeords were kept in the course of reguJarly conducted business 
activity; and 

it was the regular practice of this business to make such records. 

I certify that foregoing is true and accurate; to the best of my knowledge 
and belief. 

Executed on---------
Date SignatUre 



U.S. Departmebt or Justke 

('Qrmtn. ill. Orlk · 
Unilt!d AIIDI'MY 
Dilrrict of MasJochsslf#lls . . . . . 

'""'l iHt,l .v,MUo s.m 
I CNI1Hm ,lf"IV' 
SwllrtJH 
f.NIIrt • • 11111 

. . -
TRAVEL AND REIMBURSEMENT INSTRUCl'IONS 

FACT APPEARING iN BOSTON, 

CONTACT PERSON: TELEPHONE: 

WHERE TO REPORT 
The U.S. Office tmd the' federal grand jury arc in lhc Moakley 
Courthouse the roincr' of Northcn1 A and. SJccpcr Street. ·in the District. Rop0it 
to the U.S. Attomey"s Office reception desk on the 9th Floor. 

. _ 
Bring_)iOUr subpoc.na and tWo forms of identification. Allenst 'one of your identification 
mal;cr1al$ have ypur photo on IL If )'OU ore tl)ing to .)'OU wlll have to this 
adcnl{fication· at to _boarding lhe ain:ratl. P.lease be aware that yo11 will hove: to 
lea\•.e .aJl with a court !lccurity otlicer at the c9urthouse entrance. This includes 
"" ptlorics, raptop o6mpulers, arxfcameris. 

GmiNG TO THE COURTtiOUSE- IF YOU LIVE WITHIN 50 f!IIL£$ 
Drhllnt ·. 
Jf )'OU to lhe in a \'ehlcJe, )'OU Will be reimbursed for y<JUr trip· 

_ at a flat rate based on the mileage. Y.oU will ulso be f9J' n(ul·\·alet parking in the 
area 'of tbe C0Uf1housc, IS Jorig ·as )'OU submit an origi'nal receipt sfiowing the date and COSt. 
You will _nQt -retclvc any for fuel. and you will not be rcimbuf5Cd for 
iJJegaJ ing fines. - - - · 
Taxi, shUttle van, M or trtlln 
You will shu_Ltle bW}. or Cnih\ ran: fr,nm )'OUr home lo the 
courthoUSe and back.- u lotlg as )'OU choose tWuilable mo,/e of 

other for a fi\oe·mile ta"l ride, but yo11 may not be 
reimburSed for 'a 40-milc taxi if have: taken i triin at hilf the cost. 

and illbmila <K' ticket showing the date and fare. You m•y tip your taxi 
• • • •. j 



or shuttle dri\•tr, but f(,r tips ja ot IS% of the total fore. f )'OU hove any · 
questions about what. constitutes reasonably a\'lllable mode of travel/' 
contact the per5on noined at the top of this page IH!fore you tra\·cl. 
lllc closest MOTA sul»\·ay stations arc South Station on Red Line. and Co1,1i1house on 
Sil,·cr pne. 'f'hc COJ1\mute.r rail Is· S!>ulh S!ation. If )'ou come into· the 
commuter rail from the )''()U will a11'ive at North s·tadon. From there you can take the 

4 bus,_ which . stops right at the front of the courthouse. For schedules, visit . 
_and_m aps/. 

- . , . 
TO ntE COURTHOUSE -IF YOU UVE MORE THAN 50 MILES AWAY 

Driving 
If you live mm:c lt!an SO miles from the and if you plan to drive: contact the person 
named on the firSt page Qfthis document beginnin,s }'OUr trip. your reimbursement tnay 
be lim!ted if other, less eX:pensi\•o.travel options exist. Pines for spccdingp illegal putting. and 
other vioJatiofl! will not be reimbursed. 
Witncssel who h&.\'c will be ot a tlQt .ralc: on mileage. 
wH' also be reimbursed for c,osc of ond nori-volet parliing. Obtoln ond submit a receipt 
for each char&e sho"'ing the date and cost. Yoli will not be reiniblitsed separate!)'· for fuel. 

..... • • - • J -

trtiln, 01 air 
CaU penon ,.amed on the first page or'this document as 500n 8$ you receive your subpoena. 
That person_ will make a train, or resen•ation for Do not book your Own bua. 

or Nlei"VRtloa nnt talkin1 to tbe coatad penoa lilted oa Ont 
pige (tf doeumetitt The AUomcy'li Office CO!ltracts whh airlines to 8C' lower fares 
than the public pays.' If you book y,;ur o\\ln 111sht, reimbursement will be limited ·w what the 
go,·emmcnt would ha\·c paid for n si'm,ilar flight. 
If you decide to make );our own do not select a non-refundable ftll'e. Court 
schedules frequently change, Ofld yo\1£ testimony m•y be cancelled with little ad\'ancc notice. 
Y(iu will not be reimbursed for ony··rees or associated with chonges to 
)•ou've madt: yourself. · 
Witnesses· who' fly into. Logan lntemationai .Airport will be· reimbursed for the cost of taxis 

aitjx)it, their hoiel, itS lorig ·as obr.ain a"d 3u\lmit i rotcipt 
the date and fore .. of lipping is cappccl at 1 S% of the total -fare. If you 

take a ·aaxi ficin the airport to the coiJI1.house, instruct the dri\'er to toke the led Wimom$ 
Tun_nel.. Water shuttle service from Airjlortto the fcd.:ral courthouse is during 
summer months .. Yoo will not be for tam.l scn·k:e to any other such as to 
a a lawyer's office, o allntclion;or a shopping 
Witnesses win not be reimbursed f'!r : use. of t(.irparate _or irequent·flyer miles, or for 
prcmium-clu5 
QtANGING TRAVEL PLANS 
Do not con.tact your air fine or to change your travol plans. the person Jisted on the 
tirst. page oflhis doo.um-cnt. That person will change the rcson'ations for you. 

2 



t10TELS 
Do not make your «»w• botel without first tJlkin1 to the cDntut person listed 
QD lbe fJnt pa_&e doeamentf This wiJl resen•e a for you._ 
The U.S, Attorney's will only pay for the cost of)•our hotel room. You must present-a 

cre.dit card or_ cash Ill to cover incidental expenses. You Y.,ill not be 
for parking, minibar Internet usc:, laundry Qr 

J_f you.do not credit teil the peoon maldrig -
your-reservations the resen•ations are .made. 
Wltnel!C$ niult out of their hotel J'OOIU on the day their testimony will end. Store your 
bags 'at the hotel. comh'g to 1r In order to leave yoi.Jr room by the chc(:k .. 
out deadline. v•ili•.'Qt be reimbursed. 

Is prohibited iJ' l!ll rooms. _by the U.S. Attorney's Onice. 
IF YOU DO NOT HAVE ENOUGH MONE.Y TO TRAVEL 

- • • • 'I • . - - : • 

generally_ .do_ not for travel-related expenses until 
after their' iestimon)\ . If _do not_ ha,:e a· personal credit or if you do not have 
moJ1efl<! tO flQStOil testify, notJt)· the' person listed -on llle firSt page of this 

as Sl,lopocna. ' - . 
. • ,. ! " ·._ - - : -'; t:- ; • >;,. ' • -

In an _ud\o'_ancc on hi$ or her. These 
by the tJ.S, AUorne)·'s Office . . To such ah lidvonc_e )'OU 

must persori!lll)' at ihe u.s. Mnr-Shnls Office in )'OUr home state with photo IU and yotir 
- 'receh·c a Treasur)· O()l U!ih. The amount )'(111 receive will be 

doduded from - · 
AuriWANCE EXPENSES -. .· - . ' .. ,.-.. 

If you t_ive 50 J!,li1ri from th..! and are roquircd to stay Boscon. 
to will rccej\·c a daily D.liO\vancc_ ;at, a nat rate lo COV!!i' meals 

_ exP:ri.?Cs.· _ Tb.e- of tJti& is ·$et by l_J.S. Oo"cmmel'!t nqd by 
&oea•ion. the Jhe first page of this document to leom the 

amount for the loeaiioo testimony. - · 
Po {or food <1f Y.•i!l rr:ccl·\·e allowance for 
food .. )'.ou \.\•ill riot be reimbursed seJW:'*'I)' for suc11 - · -

EMPLOYEES, NliutARY CITIZENS, INTERNAnONAL - - . . . . - . - -- -
If are • employee. penonncl, non-it._s. clttzen. or il 'ft'ltness 

any not An)' tra\'el Arrlf:l&,ments. Contact the list_cd on 
page of thi$ . Se{'arutc and: reimbursement t(l 

wib;lesscs in these 



Once you have .testified, you are entitled to lhrce kinds of payment: 
• A $40-per-da)• attendance fee" 
• Reimbursement for the expenses in this document, 

as mileage, parking, and lax I fares - · 
• A daily meals allowanc.: 

HOW TO GET -REIMBURSED 
'• -' .,. , -_ 

1. After or if you·\·c to 8Qs1on and ha_\'C been to_J.d b)' the Assistant 
U.S. th,at your testJnion)' m1t be contact the liSted the 
first page of this Explain that your as a witness is complete. and that 
you to recci\·e· paYment. _ · ._ 

2. That person will Witness Voucher ror you. Sign the voucher and return il 
to pcr!ion it for you. · · 

3. Maii 8 expeme to lhe person who your Facl 
W iiness. the foJ lo'win@ ·oodre,s: 

• r • w . , . · 

tbe for you) 
Attorney·:• .. 

Cciurthoule 
1 c;oui1boui,.Wa)" 

MA 02210 .. 
•• •' • • I ,, • ' ·' - -

Mail five btltdness days ot• your 
· BE suitE. to PUT YOUR NAME oN RE:cirPr, so WE WJLt APPLY JT To· 
nlE c9RRpC'f:vqocHERI Vie rccOJimicn·d·thot you make and keep a copy 
receiPt you send to tis .. . . 

hrive recehi_ed your and _a.lj related, will forward 
materials t() t.s. Marshals 111e u.s. Mori>ltals Service is J'e$p0i1Siblc for 

Approximate')' throe weck.s after we receive all of 
yQur lllatcrialsi you 5hold(j o in the. mail from the U.S. Treasury; Watch 
for this cJ)eek...:_.,\•ltnesses sometimes mistake it for an 1RS refund of some kind. 
- - . "! •?. - ·- · .-- ' . . ,.· - -

FOR FURTHER A5sasrA:Na' 
( * • " •• . • • 

horel, or reimbursement issues, 
cof!fiW,t thcpersop llsiecf fi.-st page - . 

If no person is listed, main ror the tJ.S. Office: Provide 
the wid't the flame Assjstont u.s. AtiOrtie)· wh_o issued )•our (the name 

the ootlom left comer oflbc and osk to speak whh the paralegal or legal 
a.Ssist.Mt for tl\at rusiJt•tlt u.s. Attarnev•s unft 

, ' ' .. ' I ' , ' . • • 
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· tn.t·tl by unlt 
. - ·.( .. ' : :._ .'::,_ -.:.:: ···;::,_ .·-·. > .. -.: 

Hetlth Care FraUd Unll 

Civil Dlvlllon 



screen. He 
and OUI. While running checks, I noticed your TECS a 
minors. -

at the jail I 
Indecent A&B on a Kidnapping 

regarding suspected human trafficking and prostitution of 

He's already been deported so I'm going to lodge a detainer. If you have any Info that would be pertinent to my 
case. that'd be great. I'll work on getting you the report from Boston PD. Not sure If you knew he was In the Boston 
area or not. Thanks. 

n .. ,nnrt:>otiron Otticer 
Criminal Alien Program 1 South Team 
ICE I. Enforcement & Removal Operations 

W•mln111 111/s document Is UNCLASSJFIED/IFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains Information that may be exempt from public release under the 
of lnform11tlon Act (S U.S. C. 552). It Is to be controlled, handled, distributed, 11nd dls'post!!d of In 11Ccorrl11nce with DHS policy 

relating tD FOUO informltfon and Is not tD be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid •need-to-know• without prior approval of an 
authorized DHS offic/11/. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either In written or verbal form. • 



Hey Greg, 

just wanted to loop in the case agent on this _...._ I'm goina to be on leave tomorrow and wanted to 
make sure you have his cell number in case 4••••1]11r 
If this doesn't work with your guys, we have the optionto fly in some FDA guys, but will need to make those 
arrangement soon. Sorry to put any pressure on you... J 

As always, thanks for your help II 
···--·-·-·--------·---.. ··---·-·-·---- -----· 
From: Gregory Gallagher [mallto:gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2016 1:19 PM 

... H. 
Still worldng on it 
Will let you know how I make out 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Nov 1, 2016, at 1:12 

Hey Greg, 

Any luck on speakers? Also, can you let me know what they speak - Cantonese and/or mandarian. 

Thanks again .for the help !I J 

Agent 
Homeland Security Investigations - Boston 

Desk:..._ I - :-

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained In this e-mail message, including any attachments, 
is for OFFICIAL USE ONLY (QUO) and is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Furthermore, this e-
mail and Its attachments, if any, may contain LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE material and Is therefore, 
privileged and confidential. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution Is prohibited. If you 
are not the Intended recipient, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the original message 
and all copies from your computer. 



RE: checking ln ... 
Cool. Feel free to or myself up. I should be back in the office Monday afternoon. 
Thanks II 
---------- -----------------------
From: Gregory Gallagher [mailto:gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov] 

03, 2016 3:11 PM 

No problem 
Still reaching out but should know by Monday or Tuesday 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Nov 3, 2016, at 2 :50 PM···· 

Hey Greg, 

•••••••••• wrote: 

just wanted to loop in the case agent on this _......_ I'm going t o be on1eave tomorrow and 
wanted to make sure you have his cell any questions. • 
If this doesn't work with your guys, we have the option to fly in some FDA guys, but will need l:o make 
those arrangement soon. Sorry to put any pressure on you.. . J 

As always, thanks for your help! I 
----------·-·------ ----·--·---- .. --.-·····------·--·--------·--···- ·-·---·--·---------····------- · 
From: Gregory Gallagher [mallto:gregory.gal!aghe[@od.boston.goy] 

sldla.N,ovember 01, 2016 1:19PM 

s·ub ect: Re: checking in ... 

working on It 
Will let you know how I make out 

Sent from my I Phone 

on Nov 1, 2016. at 1:12PM ..••••••••••• 

Hey Greg, 

Any luck on speakers? Also, can you let me know what they speak - Cantonese and/or 
mandarian. 

Thanks again for the help! I J 

• .& 
.,.uperV:lsocy Special Agent 

Homeland Security Investigations - Boston 

Cell: ..... 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail message, Including any 
attachments. is for OFFICIAL USE ONLY (OUO) and Is for the sole use of the intended 
reciplent(s). Furthermore, this and Its attachments. if any, may contain LAW 
ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE material and Is therefore, privileged and confidential. Any 
unauthorized review. use. disclosure or distribution Is prohibited. If you are not the Intended 
recipient, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the original message and all 
copies from your computer. 



Sent: 
To: Gallagher <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov» 

SubJect: RE: (No Subject) 
Hi Greg, 

Since your OT is getting paid through HIDTA now I believe your paperwork goes t 
who it needs to go to. 

to be thoroughly confused now. 

Sent with Good (www.good.com) 

From: Gregory Gallagher 
Sent: November 09, 2016 9:33:32 AM 

Hilllll. •r 
HIDTA paperwork for OCT 

I am a little rusty doing it , so let me know If it is correct 

Thank you 

Sgt. Detective Gregory D. Gallagher 
Boston Police Department 
Drug' Control Unit 
HSI-JCE Task Force 

Laboratory Team 

••• If It isn't him I'll figure out 



Sent: 18,2016 9:46AM EST 
To: Gregory Gallagher <Gregory Gallagher <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov» 
Subject: FW: 
Attachment(a): "HIDTA.pdr,"HIDTA 10.pdr 
Good morning Greg, 

1 confirmed- will be handling your OT now that It's going through HIDTA funds. I will forwar- the 
paperwork you sent me yesterday as well. 

lf ... has any OT payment questions about you, for FYl7 she'll need to If It's OT to FY17, I 
be able to answer her questions. , 

Thanks. 

Specialist 
Homeland Investigations - Boston 
Desk: 

Prom: Gregory Gallagher [mallto:gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov) 
09, 2016 9:34AM H-

HlDTA paperwork for OCT 

1 am a lillie rusty doing it, so let me know if il is correct 

Thank you 

Sgt. Detective Gregory D. Gallagher 
Boston Police Department 
Drug Control Unit 
HSl·lCB Task Force 
DBA Clandestine Laboratory Team 
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From 
Sent: AM EST 
To: Spada, John 
CC: Gregory Gallagher <Gregory Gallagher <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov» 
Subject: FW: 
. "NEHIDTA.pdr -Attached is the supporting documentation for Gallagher which goes with the paperwork in the previous email. 

Thanks; 

Specialist Home Ia · · · vestigations - Boston 

Frain: Gregory Gallagher [mallto:gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov] 
. 17, 2016 8:41AM 

OT paperwork from Jeanne 

Thanks 

Sgt. Detective Gregory D. Gallagher 
Boston Police Department 
Drug Control UD'it 
HSl-lCE Task Force li/J;IiiiJJJII Laboratory Team 





Greg case. 1 sent him a text and forwarded the email. Looks like he has him written up 
already as still want him even If It all gets dismissed 

From: Gregory Gallagher [mallto:gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov] 
Senijiiiiiii: Wednesda November 30, 2016 5.:43 PM 
To: 
Sub : 



A.com) <Pete Pasclucco (ppasclucco@MBTA.com) 
Gregory Gallagher (gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov) <Gregory 

<rniRI'il"lrv gallagher@pd .boston .gov» 

Inventory make-up Is lOam on Thursday. All your HSI equipment (radios, laptops etc.) needs to be Inventoried. 

Any questions, let me know 

Thanks 

of Inventory Review 

Perfect 

H9w ·about lOam Thursday? 
•• c" • ./ • 

. 
HIDTA/AIRG Force 
Hol)'l"l!'nd SeeurJty Inveltlgatlons (HSI) 
Bostrin, MassachusettS ...... - :_ .,• -__ -

Fro 
Sent: Tuesday, .December 20, 2016 4:19PM 
To: Basile·, 't:1e(lry 

RE: of Inventory Review 

• 
How's it looking for the below agents being in this week? 

HIDTA CUBE# 4 

HIDTA CUBE# 16 • __,. 
HIDTA CUBE# 20 - ------· 
HIDTA CUBE# 21 

Not Available 11/16 Not Available 12/06 

Not Available 11/16 Not Available 12/06 

Not Available 11/16 Not Available 12/06 

Not Available 11/16 Not Available 12/06 



Good Afternoon, 

See attached for the status of your group's inventory review. Your scheduled primazy and make-up dates have passed. We need to 
complete this next week. Please let me know a day and time that will work for your group. 

Thlinks, .. 
DHSIICE Homeland Security Investigations 
SACBoston · 



rca;;•""u""u <Pete Pasclucco (ppasclucco@MBTA.com) 
Gregory Gallagher (gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov) < Gregory 

Cnr·An,nrv,gallagher@pd.bOStOn.QOV>> 

Reminder that this Is still on for tomorrow at 10 am . 

.. m·u ""D"' financial Task Fon:e 
Homeland securltv Investlaatfons (HSI) 
Boston, Massechuaetts 

All 

Inventory make-up is on Thursday. All your HSI equipment (radios, laptops etc.) needs to be inventoried. 

Any questions, let me know 

Thanks 

Agent 
HIOTAlAIRG Flhanclal Task Forte 
Homeland SecuritY InvestlgatJons (HSI) 
Boston, Maw ctiusetta 

--r---·------------------·------------·-------------------------·-------·-·--------

of Inventory Review 

Perfect 

t!!L Sul'J'(irt Specialist 
PHSIICE Homeland Secilrity Investigations 
SAC Boston . 

How about lOam Thursday? -HIOTA/AlRG Ananclal Task Force 
Homelafld Security Investigations (HSI) 

of Inventory Review --How's it looking for the below agents being in this week? 



Good Afternoon, 

See attached for the status of your group's inventory review. Your scheduled primary and·make-up dates have passed. We need to 
complete this next week. Please let me know a day and time that will work for your group. 



2:28-AM EST 
Peter Pasclucco <Peter Pasciucco <ppasclucco@mbta.com»; Julio DeFiguelredo < 

Greg Gallagher <Greg Gallagher 

Subject: FY'J: Services 
Attachment(s): "Anne M.docx","ATT00001.txt" 
All 

....,other passed away last Friday. The services are schedule-a for Thursday night and Friday morning (see attached). 

Gangs/Public Safety Group 
Homeland Security Investigations 
Boston 

cell 



f Weymouth formally of Brookline 
died after a Long and Happy Life on December 30, 2016 
surrounded by her loving family. 

Born in Boston; She graduated from St. Mary's High school in 
Brookline. Anne worked over 40 years at Verizon as a Central 
Office Technician retiring in 2003 with the birth of her grandson. 
An avid Patriots fan and season ticket holder since she was 18. 
Anne also enjoyed the Red Sox and hanging out at the Whipple 
Senior Center in Weymouth. 

Beloved wife of 44 years to the late 
Loving mother of 
husband·-all _of._vJeymouth. Sister of · 
Boston, · .,. ·-· -- · of Weymouth and _ 
Randolph. Also survived by her cherished grandson 

Her Funeral to which relatives and friends are to attend will 
be held Friday, January 6th at 9:15-A.M. in Sacreq Heart Church, 

,. ' 

55 Commercial St. Weymouth. Burial to follow at the 
Massachusetts National Cemetery in Bourne. Visiting Hours 
Thursday, January 5th from 6-Bpm in the Hamel, Wickens & 
Troupe Funeral Home, 26 Adams St. Quincy Center. At the 
request of the· fami'ly donations may be made in Anne's memory 
to The Wounded Warrior Project P. 0. Box 758517 
Topeka, Kansas 66675. 



-To:..-9 . < regory Gallagher <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov» cc· 
Sub ect: RE: - -
Greg, 

Sorry for the delay-

1 have been out of the be able to assist or get you In contact with the rfght person ... 

Thx, tall( to you soon, ... 
-Original Message-
From: Gregory Gallagher !mal!to:gregory.gal!agher@pd.boston.goyl 

277 2016-11:40 AM 

H.,.· 
Hope you had a good XMAS 
Do you have the contact Info for the person running the PEP program now I deleted It by mistake My HQ Is looking for the total 2016 Detalners lodged 
Thanks and Happy New Year 

Sent from my I Phone 



EST 

Greg, 
Beginning today, the PEP Program Is being supervised by SDDO Jennifer McGrath. She Is copied on this email. 

Thank You, 

Greg, 

Sorry for the delay-

can do the work of two people, but you can't be two people. Instead, you have to inspire the next guy down the line and 
people.· -Lee lacocca 

9, 2017 2:29 PM 

1 have been out of the Office. -should be able to assist or get you In contact with the right person ... 

Thx, talk to you soon, ---n•"""'"' Message-
Gallagher [majl!o:gregory gal!agher@pd bpstpn gpvl 

27, 201611 :40 AM H- . Hope you had a good XMAS 
Do you have.the contact Info for the person running the PEP program now I deleted It by mistake My HQ Is looking for the total 2016 Detalners lodged 
Thanks and-Happy New Year 

Sent from my IPhone 



IMMIGRATION ·DETAINER • NOTICE OF ACTION 
Subject 10: 3589t01B2 
Event #: aos1707oooos3 

TO: (Name and Title of Institution - OR Any Subsequent Lew 
Enforcement Agency} BOSTON POLICE DllPAI\t'MINT 

DISTRICT MATTAPAN/NORTH 
DORCHBS'l'llR 
1165 BLUE HILL AVINUB 617-343-
4700 

File No: oao 371 sos 
Date: July 7, 2017 

FROM: (Department of Homeland Security Office Address) 
BOSTON, HA, DOCK&T CONTROL Oi'i'IC£ 
ICil 
IRO Boaton i'ield Office 
1000 Diatriat Avenue 

HA 01803 

Name of 

Date of Birth: 07/28/1987 M 

[8J A final order of removal against the allen: 
[8J The pendency of ongoing removal proceedings against the alieni 
I&J Biometric confirmation of the allen's Identity and a records check of federal databases that affirmatively Indicate, by themselves 

or In addition to other reliable Information, that the allen either lacks Immigration status or notwithstanding such status Is 
removable under U.S. Immigration laWi and/or 

0 Statements made by the allen to an Immigration officer and/or other reliable evidence that affirmatively Indicate the allen either 
lacks Immigration status or notwithstanding such status Is removable under U.S. Immigration law. 

0 Upon completion of the proceeding or Investigation for which the allen was transferred to your custody, OHS Intends to resume 
custody of the allen to complete processing and/or make an admissibility determination. 

IT IS THEREFORE REQUESTED THAT YOU: ' I 
as practicable (at least 48 hours, If possible) before the allen Is released from your custody. Please notify 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) or 0 U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) at 

7 If you cannot reach an official at the number(s) provided, please contact the Law Enforcement Support 
Center at: {802) 872-6020. 

• Maintain custody of the allen for a period NOT TO EXCEED 48 HOURS beyond the time when he/she would otherwise have 
been released from your custody to allow OHS to assume custody. The allen muat be served with a copy of this form for the 
detainer to take effect. This detainer arises from DHS authorities end should not Impact decisions about the allen's ball, 
rehabilitation, parole, release, diversion, custody classification, work, quarter assignments, or other matters 

• Relay this to any other law enforcement agency to which you transfer custody of the allen. 
• Notify this office In the event of the allen's death, hospitalization or transfer to another Institution. 

D If 

(Name and title of Immigration Officer) (Signature of Immigration Officer) (Sign In Ink) 

Notice: If the allen may be the victim of a crime or you went the ellen to remain In the United States for a law enforcement purpose, 
notlty the ICE Law Enforcement Support Center at (802) 872-6020. You may also call this number If you have any other questions or 
concerns about this matter. 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY CURRENTLY HOLDING THE ALIEN WHO IS THE SUBJECT OF THIS 
NOTICE: 

Please provide the information below, sign, end return to OHS by mailing, emalllng or faxing a copy to -------
Local Booking/Inmate #: Estimated release date/time: --------
Date of latest criminal charge/conviction:----- Last offense charged/conviction:-------------
This form was served upon the allen on , In the following manner: 

0 In person D by inmate mall delivery 0 other (please specify): ----------------------



I ' 

'f Y fU A tua• AVa ca& a """• V& Cllo&I'-U 

File No. 088 371 505 

Date; 07/07/2017 

To: Any immigration officer authorized pursuant to sections 236 and 287 of the 
Immigration and Nationality Act and part 287 of title 8, Code of Federal 
Regulations, to serve warrants of arrest for immigration violations -

I have determined that there is probable cause to believe 
is removable from the United States. This determination is based upon: 

D the execution of a charging document to initiate removal proceedings against the subject; 

0 the pendency of ongoing removal proceedings against the subject; 

D the failure to establish admissibility subsequent to deferred inspection; 

IZl biometric confirmation of the subject's identity and a records check of federal 
databases that affirmatively indicate, by themselves or in addition to other reliable 
infonnation, that the subject either lacks immigration status or notwithstanding such status 
is removable under U.S. immigration law; and/or ., 
D statements made voluntarily by the subject to an immigration officer and/or other 
reliable evidence that affinnatively indicate the subject either lacks immigration status or 
notwithstanding such status is removable under U.S. immigration law. 

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and take into 
Immigration and Nationality Act, the above-named 

,, 

under the 

(Printed Name and Title of Authorized Immigration Officer) 

Certificate of Service 

I hereby certify that the Warrant for Arrest of Alien was setved by me at-----------
(Location) 

notice were read to him or her in the 
(Language) 

Name and Signature of Officer Name or Nwnber of Interpreter (if applicable) 



From: Gregory Gallagher <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2018 3:16PM EST 
To: Juan Jose Seoane <juan.seoane@pd.boston.gov> 
SubJect: Re: Info on suspect booked at B3 
Give me a call 

Sent from my !Phone 

On Dec 27, 2018, at 3:10PM, Juan Jose Seoane jvan,seoane@pd,boston,goy> wrote: 

Ok great so ICE grabbed him 

Sent from my IPhone 

On Dec 27, 2018, at 2:50PM, Gregory Gallagher -gregory.gallagher@pd.boston goy> wrote: 

He is out on bond with ICE and has a hearing coming up In 2020 

The arrest on 11/28 did not effect his bond status because It was for trespassing only 

On Thu, Dec 27, 2018 at 2:24PM Gregory Gallagher iJregory.gallagher@pd.bostoo.goy> wrote: 
hi there 

let me check and get back to yo 

On Thu, Dec 27, 2018 at 1:59PM Juan Jose Secane ;uan.seoane@pd,boston,gov> wrote: 
Amigo any news on this guy. 

On Wed, Nov 28,2018 at 10:00 PM Gregory Gallagher $Jregory.gallagher@pd,boston.goy> 
wrote: 

Thanks 
I will check It out 

Sent from my !Phone 

>On Nov 28,2018, at 9:58PM, Juan Jose Secane <juan.seoane@pd.boston,goy> wrote: 
> 
> Good day my lord, 
> 
> Sgt arrested after a foot pursuit 
> and his wares. I Included all the 
> reports to date generated by this Individual. Let me know If you need 
> anything. He will be In Dot Court tomorrow and Is currently on probation 
> for violation of the drug laws. 
> 
> •• 
> 
> *The peace and order of society Is more Important than even the relief of 
> the miserable! 
> 
> *Adam Smith* 
> Detective Juan Seoane 
> Boston Pollee Department • District 83 
> 1165 Blue Hill Avenue 
>Boston, MA 02126 
>Office jiiiil1 -3 - 13 
>Cell 
> <1.1. . 
> <BOP.pdf> 
> <Booklng1.pdf> 
> <lll.pdf> 
> <1.1 -17.pdf> 
> <Angel Guerrero-Sanqulntln.pdf> 
> <Mugshot.pdf> 



71ac peace and ordeJ' qfsoclety lsmot'C lmpot•tant titan euen tlae r•ellqfqftl1e mlsel•ttble. 

AdamSmltlr 

Detective Juan Jose Secane 
Boston Police Department - Dlslflct 83 
1165 Blue Hill Avenue 
Boston, MA 02126 

Cell-

Sgt. Detective Gregory 0 . Gallagher 
Boston Pollee Department 
Drug Control Unit 
HSI-ICE Task Force 
DEA Clandestine La_boratory Team 
617-343-9534 

Sgt. Detective Gregory D. Gallagher 
Boston Pollee Department 
Drug Control Unit 
HSJ.ICE Task Force 
DEA Clandestine Laboratory Team 
617 ·343-9534 



From: Gregory Gallagher <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, December 27,2018 2:50PM EST 
To: Juan Jose Seoane <juan.seoane@pd.boston.gov> 
Subject: Re: Info on suspect booked at B3 
He Is out on bond with ICE and has a hearing coming up In 2020 

The arrest on 11128 did not effect his bond status because It was for trespassing only 

Q_n l}lu, De_Q_ 27, 2018 at 2:24 PM _9regory Gaflagh_er s.Jregory .gallagher@pd.boston.gov> wrote: 
hi there 

let me check and get back to yo 

On Thu, Dec 27,2018 at 1:59PM Juan Jose Seoane tJan.seoane@pd.boston,goy> wrote: 
Amigo any news on this guy. 

On Wed, Nov 28,2018 at 10:00 PM Gregory Gallagher 1iJregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov> wrote: 
Thanks 
I will check it out 

Sent from my !Phone 

>On Nov 28,2018, at 9:58PM, Juan Jose Seoane <luan,seoane@pd.boston.goy> wrote: 
> 
> Good day my lord, 
> 
> Sgt got arrested after a foot pursuit 
>and to dump his wares. I Included all the 
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
> \he miserable.* 
> 
> •Adam Smith .. 
> Detective Juan Jos6 Seoane 
> Boston Pollee Department - District B3 
> 1165 Blue Hill Avenue 
>Boston, MA 02126 
> • I • . • • 

> 
> <1.1 -18.pdf> 
> <BOP.pdf> 
> <Booklng1 .pdf> 
> <lll.pdf> 
> <1.1 -17.pdf> 
> <Ailgel Guerrero-Sanqulnlln.pdf> 
> <Mugshol.pdf> 

11aeJ!eaco nncl oJ•der• of society .Ia mo1•e fmpor•t(lnt tlaara cuen t1ae a•ellqfqftlao miBcJ•nble, 

Adam Smith 

Detective Juan Seoane 
Boston Pollee Department - District 83 
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



From: Gregory Gallagher <gregory.gallagher@pd .boston.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2018 2:24PM EST 
To: Juan Jose Seoane <juan.seoane@pd.boston.gov> 
Subject: Re: Info on suspect booked at 83 
hi there 

let me check and get back to yo 

On Thu, Dec 27, 2016 at 1:59PM Juan Jose Secane ;uan.seoane@pd,boston.gov> wrote: 
Amigo any news on this guy. 

On Wed, Nov 28, 2018 at 10:00 PM Gregory Gallagher .gregory,gallagher@pd,boston.gov> wrote: 
Thanks 
I will check It out 

Sent from my IPhone 

> On Nov 28, 2018, at 9:58 PM, Juan Jose Secane <J.uan.seoane@pd.bostoo.gov> wrote: 
> 
> Good day my lord, 
> 
> Sgt arrested after a foot pursuit 
>and Neponset River his wares. I Included aU the 
> reports to date generated by this Individual. me know If you need 
> anything. He will be In Dot Court tomorrow and Is ·currently on probation 
> for violation of the drug laws. 
> 
> •• 
> 
> *The peace and order of society Is more Important than even the relief of 
> the miserable.* 
> 
> Smith* 
> Detective Juan Seoane 
> Boston Pollee Department - District B3 
> 1165 Blue Hill Avenue 
> Boston, MA 02126 
> 
>Cell 
> <1.1- 8.p f> 
> <BOP.pdf> 
> <Booklng1.pdf> 
> <lll.pdf> 
> <1.1 -17.pdf> 
> <Angel Guerrero-Sanqulntln.pdf> 
> <Mugshot.pdf> 

'l7te mad m•de1• is moa•e impo1•tant titan even tlte J•ellqfqftlae mlllel"ablc. 

Adam Smlt1a 

Detective Juan Jose Seoane 
Boston Pollee Department- District B3 
1165 Blue Hill Avenue 
Boston, MA 02126 
Office 617-343-4713 
Cell 

Sgt. Detective Gregory D. Gallagher 
Boston Pollee Department 
Drug Control Unlt 
HSI-ICE Task Force 



DEA Clandestine Laboratory Team 
617-343-9534 



From: Gregory Gallagher <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 28,201810:00 PM EST 
To: Juan Jose Seoane <juan.seoane@pd.boston.gov> 
Subject: Re: Info on suspect booked at 83 
Thanks 
I will check it out 

sent my iPhone 

> 0 Nov 28, 20181 aL 9 :58 PM, Juan Jose Seoane wL·oLt:: 
> 
> Good day my lord, 
> 
> Sgt got an:ested after a foot pursuit 
> and into the Neponset River to dump his wares. I i ncluded all the 
> reports to date generated by this individual. Let me know if you need 
> anything. He will be in Dot Court tomorrow and is currently on probation 
> for violation of the drug laws. 
> 
> --
> 
> *The peace and order of society is more important than even the relief of 
> the miserable.• 
> 
> *Adam Smith .. 
> Detective Juan Seoane 
> Boston Police Department - Dis:rict B3 
> 1165 Blue Avenue 
> Boston, l1A 02126 
> Off ir.P. 
>Cell ......... . 
> <1.1 - 18.pdf> 
> <BOP.p:lf> 
> <Dookingl.pdf> 
> <III.pdf> 
> <1.1 -17.pdf> 
> <Angel Guerrero-Sanquintin,pdf> 
> <t>!ugshot,pdf> 



From: Gregory Gallagher <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov> 
Sent: Friday, January 04, 2019 8:38AM EST 
To: Juan Jose Seoane <juan.seoane@pd.boston.gov> 
Subject: Re: Info suspect in dorchester court In am. 
Thanks 
I will check It oul 

Sent from my !Phone 

On Jan 4, 20-19, at 8:37AM, Juan Jose Seoane wan.seoane@pd.bost6n.goV:> wrote: 

••••• IThtls am. Found his true ldenllflcatlon to be 
the Dominican Republic, Bani. Found his Passport, 10 and Birth 

from DR. See Incident number supplement 1192000078. 

'J1•e pence nnd o1•de1' qfsoctety is JllOJ'e impo1•tcmt t11Cm even tl1o relt'lfqftl•e mftiemble. 

Adam Smillt 

Detective Juan JosE) Secane 
Boston Pollee Department - District B3 
1165 Blue Hill Avenue 
Boston, MA 02126 

617-343]7]1 



From: Gregory Gallagher <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov> 
Sent: Friday, January 04,2019 8:44AM EST 
To: Juan Jose Seoane <juan.seoane@pd.boston.gov> 
Subject: Re: Info suspect In dorchester court In am. 
Can you send me a photo of his passport 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jan 4, 2019, at 8:37 AM. Juan Jose Seoane itJan.sepane@pd,bpston,goy> wrote: 

••••••• lTh,fs am. Found his true Identification to be 
the Dominican Republic, Bani. Found his Passport, ID and Birth 

ln,.iin .. ,nt numb,er supplement 1192000078. 

'l'he peace and ot•tlcJ• qfsoclety Is mot•e lmp01•tant tlaa11 euen tl1e J•clltifqftltc mlsc•·ablc. 

AdamSmltl• 

Detective Juan Jose Seoane 
Boston Pollee Department - District 83 
1185 Blue Hill Avenue 
Boston, MA 02126 
Office 617 
Cell 



From: Gregory Gallagher <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov> 
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2019 8:31 AM EST 
To: Juan Jose Seoane <juan.seoane@pd.boston.gov> 
Subject: Re: Info 
Good morning Juan 

ICE checked It out and said that It Is authentic , did you have any Information that It was fraudulently obtained? 

Thanks 

On Tue, Feb 5, 2019 at 5:03PM Juan Jose Seoane '}uan,seoane@pd.boston.gov> wrote: 
Hola Sgt. 

Can you check If this residence Is real and this person status. He · : 
wants to join team America, but think he was part of a scam with his 
documents. Let me know, nothing urgent thanks. 

Sent from my !Phone 

Sgt. Detective Gregory D. Gallagher 
Boston Pollee Department 
Drug Control Unit 
HSI-ICE Task Force 
OEA Clandestine Laboratory Team 
617-343-9534 



From: Gregory Gallagher <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov> 
Sent: Sunday, September 02, 2018 7:08AM EDT 
To: Juan Jose Seoane <juan.seoane@pd.boston.gov> 
Subject: Re: Info 
Got It 
Will check it out 
Thanks 

Sent from my !Phone 

On Sap 2, 2018, at 3:20AM, Juan Jose Seoane ;uan.seoane@pd.boston.goy> wrote: 

Sgt. the following person might be In the pipe line to become a citizen of the united states. I'm Investigating him 
for being involve in a shooting. Still working on It, have video of the Incident. Just want to give you a heads up to 
see If this needs to be reported. He was very concern about It during the Interview. I was going to send this 
earlier but I'Ve been very busy with cases since the Incident. 

Tl1o peace and o1•do1• qfsociety Is mo1•o fmp01•taut tl1an ouen tT1e rcll'lfqft11o mfss1•able. 

Adam Smith 

Detective Juan Jose Seoane 
Boston Pollee Department - District 83 
1165 Blue HUI Avenue 
Boston, MA 02126 
Office 617-343-4712 
Cell 

<Booklng.pdf> 

<Photo.jpg> 

•• BOP.pdf> 

•• 1-lcense.pdf> 



From: Gregory Gallagher <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov> 
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2019 1 0:04 AM EST 
To: Juan Jose Secane <juan.seoane@pd.boston.gov> 
Subject: Re: Info 
Ok 

Sent from my !Phone 

On Feb 8, 2019, at10:04 AM. Juan Jose Seoane oj\Jan,seoane@pd,boston,gov> wrote: 

I'll call you later on II. 

Sent from my !Phone 

On Feb a, 2019, at8:31 AM, Gregory Gallagher '£1regory,gallagher@pd.boston.gov> wrote: 

Good morning Juan 

ICE checked It out and said that it ·ts authentic, did you have any Information that It was fraudulently 
obtained? 

Thanks 

On Tue, Feb 5, 2019 at 5:03 PM Juan Jose Secane oj\Jan,seoane@pd,boston.gov> wrote: 
Hola Sgt, 

Can you check If this residence Is real and this person status. He 
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
Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2019 5:04PM EST 
To: Juan Jose <juan.seoane@pd.boston.gov> 
Subject: Re: Info 
I will check it out and let you 

Sent my :Phone 

>On Feb 5 1 2019, at 5:03 PM, Juan Jose Seoane <juan.seoane@pd.boston.qov> wrote: 
> 

2..... Hola S_g_t, 
> 
> Can you check if this residence is real and this person status. He 
> wants to join team America, bu: think he was part of a scam with his 
> documents. Let me know, nothinq urgent thanks. 
> <mime-attachment.txt> 
> <UtG_0895.JPG> 



From: Gregory Gallagher <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, November 10, 2018 7:38AM EST 
To: Juan Seoane <juan.seoane@pd.boston.gov> 
Subject: Re: Information received. 
Got It 
will check It out 

On Sat, Nov 10.2018 at 12:41 AM Juan Jose Seoane juan.seoane@pd.boston.gov> wrote: 
Please see attached 26 regarding Information received of a possible felon that has been using a fictitious Puerto Rican 
name to avoid deportation. This Information needs to be verify and reasons are explained In form 26. Any questions call 
me. 

11tc peace and oJ•dcJ• qf society ls more imp01•tant tlmn euen tl1e rcllqf qfthe mlseJ•able. 

Adam Smith 

Detective Juan Jost\ Secane 
Boston Pollee Department - Disklct 83 
1165 Blue Hill Avenue 
Boston, MA 02126 
Office 617-343-4712 
Cell 

Sgt. Detective Gregory D. Gallagher 
Boston Pollee Department 
Drug Control Unit 
HSI· ICE Task Force 
DEA Clandestine Laboratory Team 
617-343-9534 



From: Gregory Gallagher <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 20181:26 PM EST 
To: Juan Seoane <juan.seoane@pd.boston.gov> 
Subject: Re: Information received. 
Attachment(s): 
Better photo from the Cedula 

On Sat, Nov 10, 2018 at 12:41 AM Juan Jose Secane ojUan.seoane@pd.boston.goy> wrote: 
Please see attached 26 regarding Information received of a possible felon that has been using a fictitious Puerto Rican 
name to avoid deportation. This Information needs to be verify and reasons are explained In form 26. Any questions caN 
me. 

'l'lre JJeace and OJ'd(wqfsoclety is moJ•e impoJ•taut tlran euen tlae J'ell'lfqftllc nalser•ablc, 

Adam Smftla 

Detective Juan Seoane 
Boston Pollee Department · District B3 
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 14,20181:26 PM EST 
To: Juan Seoane <juan.seoane@pd.boston.gov> 
Subject: Re: Information received. 
Attachment(s): " .Jpg" 
Better photo from the Cedula 

On Sal, Nov 10,2018 at 12:41 AM Juan Jose Secane 1\Jan.seoane@pd.boston.gov> wrote: 
Please see attached 26 regarding Information received of a possible felon that has been using a fictitious Puerto Rican 
name to avoid deportation. This Information needs to be verify and reasons are explained In form 26. Any questions call 
me. 

111opeace mtd ol'del' of society 111 mo1•e lmpo1•tant tl1an even tl1c J•cllqfQ/'tllc mlseJ•able. 

AdamSmltla 

Detective Juan Josll Seoane 
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
Sent: Friday, January 04, 2019 9:13 AM EST 
To: Juan Jose Seoane <juan.seoane@pd.boston.gov> 
Subject: Re: Suspect passport 
Thank you 

On Frl, Jan 4, 2019 at 9:13AM Juan Jose SeoaneitJan.seoane@pd,boston.gov> wrote: 

Sent from my !Phone 

Sgt. Detective Gregory D. Gallagher 
Boston Pollee Department 
Drug Control Unit 
HSI-ICE Task Force 
DEA Clandestine Laboratory Team 
617-343-9634 
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MEMORANDUM OF UNDl:RSTANDING 

between 

U.S. IMMIGRATION AND CUSTOMS I!NFORCEMI!NT 
HOMf!LAND 8t!OURITV INVESTIGATIONS 

and 
Boston Police Depar'fment 

regQrdlng 
THB D!SIGNATION OF Boston Polica Depavtment 

AS CUSTOMS OFFICERS (liXOEPTt!D) 
EMPLOYI:ES 

PARTies. Th& to this Memorandum ()f Underatandln9 (MOU) are u.s. Immigration and Customs 
Enforcement (106) Homefcmd lnvealloatrons (HSI) and , nos tog Police Dnanm<mt 

AUTHORITY. Tille 19, United State& Code (U,S.C,), Sootlon 1401(1);19 U.S.C, § 1680s, Thle MOU Is ateo 
authotlzed under the provisions of Massaohuao t t:s Sf:p 4nd: .nosula tiol\Q 

PURPOBit The Ptulles agrte that effective enrorcemont of tho lawa relating to HSI Jurisdiction r()qulroe close 
cooperation ttnd coordlnalfon between the two Par11ee. The Parties havo therefore entered fn!o tills MOU to govem 
Ute use of HSI designations by certain omployooe or Doe ton · ·· • 

Pursuant to aocllon 401 (Q, Tariff Act or 1030, ae aMondod (10 u.s,o. § 1401 (1)), tho socrotory of Homolnnd eocurlly 
Is aulhorlted to designate p&l'80na as Customs Orftcera (Excepted) to perfonn lite dutfes or a Customs Offfcer. 
Wilhln lOB, thla authority has boon dolegoted to the HSI Special Agents In Oheroe. Pursuant to 10 u.s.c, § 1689a, 
customs offloere are aulhort!ed to tnrorce the full range of federal offense&. However, In designating Customs 
omoors (Excepted), HSIIs not CQnvey/ng ff1e authority to onforoo admlnlstrotfve violations ltJW. 

There may be lnalancee when HSI o'etonnlnes th11t lila desJMbte for certain 1Jwom law enforC(!ment employees of 
nos ton · to pi;JrfomJ OGtfaln HSI dulles, This MOU sets for1h 

tho and rolatloJ\8hlp beiWoon lite Partloe with respect to this dot<trmlnatlon. 

4. RE8PONSIBILITIE$, 

lhe Pa1t1ea sgree ae follows: 

HSI pgreQ!t to: 

a. Deelgnate certain employees of Boston Police . ae custom& 
Otncere (Exoepted), without additional oompenaallon, to perfonn the dutloa as notod on tho •oesronallon, 
Customs Officer (Excepted)-Title 19 T$$k Force OfiJcer" (ICE r:orm 73-001). Tille form Is attached and Ia 
herGby made pert ofthts MOUi 

1>. leeuo a Ousloms Officer (Excepted)- TIUe 10 Teak Force Olllcer" (ICii Form 73-001) to eaoh 
qualified and d'algnalod ompfC)yeo: -

o, Provide appropriate lrelnlng In laws, potlcloe, and procodureo to eooh dealgnotod on\ployeo: 

ICI! Fotm 73-002 Pooo t ora 



d. Advise the daslgnated Cueloma Offlcere (Exoopted} about court proceedings concemlng seizures or 
arreate mada by them In accordance wllh tho authorities orontod by HSI contemplated unctor this MOU; 
and 

e. Procesa, under appropriate regulations, any lnJUJY dslm submitted ae a result oflnjurtes occunfng tu tho 
doeronoled omoore (SK<:epled) while euch Individuals are noll no pullluant Co this MOU, for 
cornpenaaUon under the Federal Employee Workera Oomponsatron Act (6 u.s.c. § 0101, et soq.). 

noeton Polige Depavtmtntt·: ;. · · · · aote6s: 

&. 

9, Tho I only eworn low onforcement officers of Dos totX · Poli·oa · Danat" tmonf!. 
who euooeseful/y oomplete the approplfate HSI Task Force Officer croea.deslgnatlon Trelnlng Couree and 
reoolve an approved "Deslgnotron, Customs Orlloer (Exoopted)- Title 10 Task Force Officer" (ICE Fonn 
73-001) will be designated ae Customs Offloere (Excepted)i 

b. That each law enforcement officer will be bOund by the Authorlllea Granted and the E:ndoraements and 
Roatrfotlona as notod on tho "Doalgnatlon, Customs ... 19 Task Force OrRoor" (ICE 
Form 73-001); 

o. To advise HSI of each oourt proceod/ng In which the validity of a Ouato.ms Officer (Excepted)'& 
ontorcemont authority becomes an fli&Ue, and allow HSI to provide fegst memoranda or othor oaaletence 
as deemed nooesserv by HSI; 

d. That agenoy employees designated aa cualome omoore (EKoeptod) will follow HSI dltocUvoa ond 
lnalf\lotlona when utilizing enforoomenl authorfly conveyed by HSI; 

e. To provide to HSI, befom deafgnatlon of each omcer end on an ongoing basis, any derogatory Information, 
ot Information tlult may call Into quee!lon the ortlcor'e lntthrulrtoss or sbiUty to coatlfY In court: end 

f. To rotum all HSMeauod equipment and ldeniiRoollon when a cross·doolgnated ofRcor termfnalos 
employment or when hie or her croas-deslgnallon expires. 

Both Padl88 egrea: 

a. That any abuse of HSI cro&s-deelgnatkln autholily may lead Co the revoeallon of oro&a·desrgnallone 
byHSii and 

b. To gcl\edule perfodlo meetings to review thle MOU, ae required. 

RBPORTING AND DOCUMENTATION, HSI SAO ofdooa will maintain the ortglnal signed Customs 
Offloer (Exoeplod)-TIUo 10 Taek Forc6 OfRcor" (10£: Form 73-001). Coploa of thts form will be hold by tho 
Contraband smuggling Unit at HSI Headquartere, the cteslgnated Outtoms Officer (Excepted), and 

Booton Dl1p81.4t'mdni' · · .. 

If applicable, tho HSI omce will maintain documentation or designated Customs Offroors (l:xoeptod) approved to 
use HSI vehtoln end oertfllcallon thallhe designated Cuetoma ortrcere (l:xoopted) have oornpleted U1e ICE Fleet 
Cord Trernlng In VIrtual UnlvereJty end any other fleet related lralntno. 

101! Fotm 73·002 (81f4) Pago2 of3 



(J, POINTS OF CONTACT, 

tl$1 Otnce: uosi:on, 
Nonto: Jo9ep,h A· &ullJ.v<\n 
Tlllo: Pt0(1tftm. Mana.oer 

Addro&s: 10 $trGet, Suite 
Doat.on, 0?.?.22 
'Telephone Number: +1 :)6S"7400 
I'D)( NlflllUOJI -1-1 ( 61 '1) 6'65 .. '1.4 22 
ll-r'll$11 A<fdrea&: Joooph. Sul U vnn6dno, {Jov 

:: .• m• J)e)>t I I 

Nnmo: 
'l'ltlo: 

1 rb t,..c\1 .... ( 

P,vf l'utl , til A- 01..\ 't-0 
Telephone <,t r .. :J ll1•1(f/06 
l'ox Nuinllotl , l 6 V 
E·maiiA<Idress: , l...t-4 t K \'1' 4? f J ' 

7. OTHER PROVISIONS •. Tnle MOIJ I$ on lnteJIIal agreement the P1UIIM and doea1101 conror eny rlohta, J)rivlloooe, or 
Co eny oUter parw or 1(19 pobllo,, 

Nothing fn tills MOU 111 to ex>llOict with curlottllaws1 roguii!Uons, ilt poncrea o.f tr a torni of lhls. MOU 
h\e;Onelatent with •uch eulhotlty, that term sluill the rMl&ll'lllto termt pnd con(lltlon&.df lhla ,t)40U eholl romolnln full 
foroo Md effect. 

Nothfll9 lnlhlt MQU.Ia ot shali be oonetr.,o.d to l!t& Otilloollo)l, ppproprlallon, or expendiJUro flf any money fl6m 
the u.s. 1'ropeury In violation ottho'Anii·Deflcf9noy'Acl, 31 u.s.o. S§ t3-t1·16fO. 

lhe rormt lind llore"rn m11y bo ren"mod·or by without ptoJudleo to this MOU. 

e. RPPUOTIVS DA Tli, Tf1e torm& or IItle MOU Will on tho dtllo (he I nat rcuty signs tho MOU. TI!O poslgnallon 
of oa.cl1 Custom& OfRoer (Exoopled) Ia ef(octlvo por lho <lttlo on documont. 

9. MODifliOATION. MOU tnll'y bo lly tho wdUOil concvuonco or both Portio e. 

10. "''IQN. Thle MO'U may J>o by ellhor Porly upon n 30·day vuitton lion to tho olhor Pnrty. 

§Moinl llgel\1! ..l.ll Qhna:g,o, llpsl:ol\ 
lflf& oJ HSI Olftclal 

U.S; ll'llllllgrotlon end Ooatomil Enlotcomenl 
r · .. . .. .. 

· · ·• • . .. ·J 

IOE Fornt .73·002 (11/14) 

Onto: 




